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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
. AT NEW DELHI

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA) 148 (PB) OF 2018

IN THE MATTER OF:

THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF:
SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED having its registered office at 4™ Floor, Himalaya House, 23
Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001.

... TRANSFEROR COMYANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 1
WITH

SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LIMITED having its registered office at 3™ Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba
Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001.

++» TRANSFEREE COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY NQ. 2

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS
LIMITED ( THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

To, _
All the Unsecured Creditors of Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (the “Transferee Company”™):

NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated 03.10.2018, the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi,
Principal Bench at New Delhi (“NCLT) has directed a meeting to be held of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee
Company for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without medification(s), the arrangement
embedied in the Scheme of Amalgamation between Shriram Automotive Products Ltd. and Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd.
and their respective shareholders (“Scheme™).

In pursuance of the said orders and as directed therein further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferee Company will be held at PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, No. 4/2, Siri
Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi, 110016., India on Wednesday, the 21% day of November 2018 at
02.00 p.m. (1400 hours) at which time and place you are requested to attend. At the meeting, the following resolution will
be consider.d and if thought fit, be passed, with or without modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory medification or re-enactment
thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10th March 2017, the Observation Letter dated 31st day of August 2018 issued by the National Stock Exchange of India
Ltd. (NSE) and subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company and
subject to the approval of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi (*NCLT™) and subject
to such other approvai(s), permission(s) and sanction(s) of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and
subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or by any regulatory or other
authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors
of the Transferee Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board™), ”, which term shall be deemed to mean and include
one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any person(s) which the Board may nominate to
exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of
Amalgamation between Shriram Automotive Products Limited (hereinafier referred as Transferor Company) with Shriram
Pistons & Rings Limited (hereinafter referred as Transferee Company) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors
(“Scheme™) placed before this meeting and initialed by the Chairperson of the meeting for the purpose of identification,
be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things,




- "as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution
and effectively implement the Scheme of Amalgamation and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations
and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the Scheme of
 Amalgamation or by any of the authorities under law, as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme of
Aumalgamation, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the
Transferee Company at 37 Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001, India.

Persons entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, may vote in person or by proxy, provided that all proxies in the
prescribed form duly signed by you or your authorised representative is deposited at the registered office of the
Transferee Company not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

Forms of proxy can be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the Transferee Company.

NCLT has appointed undersigned as Chairman and Ms. Prachi Johri, Advocate as Alternate Chairperson of the said
meeting of Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company.

The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT. A copy of the
Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of
the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamatlons) Rules, 20186, the Scheme and the other enclosures
as indicated in the Index are enclosed. _

——'"'/
(Rakesh Khannay -

Dated: /2 * day of October, 2018 Advocate
Place: New Delhi Chairman appointed for the Meeting
Registered Office:

37d Floor, Himalaya House,
23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg,
New Delhi-110001

1. Please note that only creditor(s)/ proxies/ authorized representatives with attendance slips will be
allowed in the area where EGM/ related functions will be held.

2. The creditors/ proxies/ authorized representatives are requested to carry their photo identity card
recognized by Government Authorities (preferably Aadhar card) for easy identification.




Notes:

10.

Il

12.

Only registered Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company may attend and vote either in person or
Ly proxy (a proxy need not be an Unsecured Creditor of the Transferee Company) or in the case of a body
corporate, by an authorized representative (including proxy of such authorized representative), at the
meeting of the Unsecured Creditor of the Transferee Company, The authorized representative (including
proxy of such authorized representative) of a body corporate which is an Unsecured Creditor of the
Transferee Company may attend and vote at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee
Company provided a copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or other governing body of the body
corporate or a power of attorney or an authority letter authorising such representative to attend and vote
at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company, duly certified to be a true copy by
a Director, the Manager, the Secretary or other authorized officer of such body corporate, is deposited at
the registered office of the Transferee Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled
time of the commencement of the meeting of the Unsecured Creditor of the Transferee Company.

The form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Transferee Company.
All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.

NCLT, by its Order has directed that a meeting of the Unsecured Creditor of the Transferee Company shall be
convened and held at PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, No. 4/2, Siri Institutional Area,
August Kranti Marg, New Delhi, 110016., India on Wednesday, the 21* day of November 2018 at 62.00 p.m.
{1400 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
Scheme. Unsecured Creditors would be entitled to vote in the said meeting either in person or through proxy.

An Unsecured Creditor (or its authorised representative) or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring
the Attendance Slip duly completed and signed.

The Unsecured Creditors w ho are attending the meeting are requested to bring their ID Proof for easy
identification, preferably Aadhar Card / Election Voter Id.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection by the
Unsecured Creditor at the registered office of the Transferee Company between 11.00 A M. and 5.00 P.M. on all
working days (Monday to Friday) up to the date of the meeting.

Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company, as on 31 July, 2018, being the cut-off date will be entitled to
exercise their right to vote on the above resolution

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to all the Unsecured Creditors
either by registered post or speed post or by courier service or electronically by e-mail or by hand delivery or any
other mode as directed by NCLT.

A person, whose name is not recorded as Unsecured Creditors as on the cut-off date i.e. 31* July, 2018 shall not
be entitled for voting at the meeting by polling paper to be held on 21st November, 2018. Persons who are not
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 31% July, 2018 should treat this notice
for information purposes only.

The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in (i) Business Standard (Delhi
Fdition) in the English Language; and {i1) Jansatta (Delhi Edition) in the Hindi language.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be acted
upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee
Company, voting in person or by proxy agree to the Scheme.

. Further, in accordance with the rules, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the Unsecured

Creditors in favor of the aforesaid resolution for approval of Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by
the Unsecured Creditors against it.




14. NCLT has appointed Mr. Tejinder Parkash, Practicing Chartered Accountant (Mem., No.089388 and Firm

15.

16.

Registration No.010726N, as Scrutinizer for conducting the voting by way of Ballot/Polling Paper at the venue
of the meeting '

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the scrutiny of the votes
cast by the unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company through ballot/polling paper done at the mesting. The
Serutinizer’s decision on the validity of the vote shall be final.

The results, together with the Scrutinizer’s report, will be displayed at the registered office and on the website of
the Transferee Company i.e., www shrirampistons.cotn besides being communicated to National Stock Exchange
of India (NSE) on which the shares of the Transferee Company are listed. '




BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
AT NEW DELHI

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA) 148 (PB) OF 2018

IN THE MATTER OF:

THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF:
SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED having its registered office at 4% Floor, Himalaya House, 23
Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001.

... TRANSFEROQR COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 1
WITH :

SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LIMITED having its registered office at 3 Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba
Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001.

..- TRANSFEREE COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 2321(1) AND (2) AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES {COMPROMISES. ARRANGEMENTS AND
AMATUGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1. Pursuant to Order dated 03.10.2018 passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi,
Principal Bench of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (‘NCLT/*Tribunal’) at New Delhi in
Company Application No. CA (CAA) 148/PB/2018, filed jointly by Shriram Automotive Products Limited
(hereinafter referred as Transferor Company) and Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (hereinafter referred as
Tr.nsferee Company), a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of Shriram Pistons & rings Limited, is being
convened and held at PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, No, 4/2, Siri Instimtional Area,
August Kranti Marg, New Delhi, 110016., India on Wednesday, the 21* day of November 2018 at 02.00 p.m.
(1400 hours), for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Shriram Automotive Products Limited (“Transferor Company™)
and Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (“Transferee Company’) and their respective shareholders and Creditors
(“Scheme™) under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment or amendment thereof) read with the rules issued thereunder. The Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company are together referred to as the “Companies”. Unsecured Creditors would
be entitled to vote in the said meeting either in person or through proxy. A copy of the Scheme setting out details
of parties involved in the proposed Scheme, appointed date, effective date, share exchange ratio etc. is attached
herewith and forms a part of this Notice as well as the Explanatory Statement.

2. Interms of the said Order, NCLT has appointed Mr. Rakesh Khanna, Advocate as Chairman and Ms. Prachi Johri,
Advocate as Alternate Chairperson of the said meeting of Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company.

3. A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions, providing for the proposed Scheme of
Amalgamation between Transferor Company and Transferee Company and their respective shareholders, which
has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at its meeting held on 22.05.2018 is
attached to this Notice and forms part of this explanatory- statement. '




BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES
Particulars of Shriram Pistons and Rings Limited (Transferee Company)

"4. " Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (herein after referred to as ‘SPRL’ or ‘Transferee Company’) was
incorporated on 9% day of December 1963 under Registration No. 4084 in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 under the name and style of Shama Pistons & Rings Limited and Certificate of Incorporation
was obtained from Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana. The certificate for commencement of
business was received vide certificate dated 26.08.1964. On 19.10.1972, the name of the Transferee Company was
changed to Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. and is continuing its existence under the said name having CIN
L29112DL1963PLC004084.The Permanent Account Number of the Transferee Company is AAACS0229G. At
present, the registered office of the Transferee Company, is situated at 3" Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba
Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001. Email id of the Transferee Company is compliance.officer@shrirampistons.com.

5. The Transferee Company is widely held listed Company having its equity shares listed on National Stock Exchange
of India Limited. The objects for which SPRL has been incorporated are set out in its Memorandum of Association.
Some of the main objects of the Transferee Company as set out in its Memorandum of Association are as follows:

I “To carry on the business of designing, manufacturing, developing, improving, hiring, buying, selling and
dealing in Pistons, Piston Rings, Piston Pins and all types of Pins, Piston Assemblies, Cylinder Liners, Valve
Guides, thin and thick Wall Engine Bearings, Valves and Valve Tappets, Cylinder Blocks, Cylinder Heads,
Gaskets, Hydro Dynamic Qil Seals, Dies, Cams, Jigs, Toolings, Fixtures, Flywheel, Rings Gears, Gears
Shifter Forks, Yorks, Connecting Rod, Transmission Gears, Pivot Arm, Torque Link, Bell, Arm Knuckle,
Steering Knuckle, Gear Pinion, Case Components, Bearing Plates, Gears of all types including in particular
Spiral Bevel, Crown Wheel and Pinion and Spites Kit Assembly, Straight Bevel, Spur and helical and work
gears, gears box, winches speed drivers, reduction gear boxes, power take offs, and all other components for
all types of vehicles and engines including internal combustion engines operated by any type of fuel and/or
gases including steam, compressors, pumps and any other machine whatsoever and also to carry on the
business of engineers, whether general, consulting, mechanical, electrical and structural, marine or
otherwise, general contractors, importers and exporters and dealers in plant and machinery articles, property
and things of all kinds including ores, metals and hardware. '

II.  To carry on the business or business of manufacturers, importers and exporters of and dealers in ferrous and
non-ferrous casting of all kinds and, in particular chilled and malleable castings, special alloy castings, steel

castings, gun metal, copper, brass and aluminium and all types of casting by any Process and foundry work
of all kinds.

HL  To carry on the business of manufacturers and dealers in all type of castings, cylinders heads for internal
combustion engines, rods and electrodes for welding and brazing, storage and chemical handling equipment,
gasoline and oil tanks, screw machine parts and free machining stock, power shovel bails, aircrafi fitting and
structure and control parts, airplanes propellers, radial engine crank cases, aircraft fuel and oil liners, Suel
tanks, miscellaneous naval marine and transportation applications, petroleum refining equipment, aircraft
landing mats, cable sheathing, pontoon boats and canoes, valve bodies etc. and all types of thermal insulators.

IV, To carry on the business of manufacturers, dealers, importers and exporters and designers of all types of
pressure casting extruded and spun equipment articles, parts eic., all types of parts for machines, automobile
and all type of industries, beer barrels, furniture, ornamental grills for decorative purposes, miscellaneous
thin and intricate castings, castings required for pressure tightness, washing machines, agitators, bushings
and bearings, tapet guide clusters, pulleys, sheaves, flywheel and gear axle, housing compressor, connecting

rods, bus and aircraft wheels, fuel pump bodies, typewriter frames and parts, piano plates, water jackets,
liguid, aircooled cylinder heads and blacks' and all types of goods which can be manufactured by any and all
types of casting by various processes.’

6. Object Clause No. 31 of Memorandum of Association permits Transferee Comparny;
“to acquire and undertake all or any part of the business, property and liabilities of any person or

Company carrying on any-business which this Company Is authorised to carry on or 1o take possessxon
of property suitable for the purpose of the Company or to amalgamate with any other Company.”




7. The Capital Structure of Transferee Company as on and immediately before the implementation of the Scheme are

as under:
Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and $0,00,00,000/-

30,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
2,23,74,912 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each and 22,37,49,120/-
NIL Preference Shares

8 The Post-Arrangement (expected) capital structure of Transferee Company will be as follows (assuming the
continuing capital structure):

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
5,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each and

30,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each. §2,50,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

2,23,74,912 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each and 22,37.49,120/-
28,85,760 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 28,85,76,000/-

9. There is no change in the Capital Structure of the Transferee Company since the Appointed Date.

10. During the last five years, there has been no change in the name, registered office and main objects (which are
summarized above) of the Transferee Company.

11. The Pre & Post arrangement (Expected) shareholding pattern of Transferee Company is as per the table below:

Transferee Company — Pre Arrangement as on 03™ Aungust, 2018

S1. No. Cat_egory of Shareholders No';]falf_g:lty Perce;tqag;)&%) to
(A) Promoter & Promoter Group
) Indian ‘
. (a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 78.71,674 35.18
()] Body Corporate - 27,75,857 12.41
Sub Tetal (A)(1) 1,06,47,531 47.59
) FOREIGN :
(a) - | Body Corporate - -
Sub Total (A)(2) ' - -
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 1,06,47,531 47.59
Promoter Group (A)=(AX1HAX2)
(B) Public Shareholding
(O Institutions - -
(a) Insurance Companies ' 23,18,758 10.36
Sub Total (B)(1) 23,18,758 10.36
(2) Central Government/ State Government(s)/ - -
President of India
Sub Total (B)(2) - -




No. of Equity | Percentage (%) to
SI. No. | Category of Shareholders Shares Equity
) Non Institutions :
(a) i. Individual shareholders holding nominal . 1,77,441 0.79
share capital upto Rs. 2 lakhs,
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal 54,986 0.25
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.
)] Any Others - -
Bodies Corporate 51,76,196 41,01
Sub Total (B)(3) 94,08,623 42.05
Total Public Shareholding (B)= 1,17,27,381 52.41
BYA)HBU2HHB)(3)
Grand Total (A+B) 2,23,74,912 100.00
12, Statement showing shareholding of persons belonging to the category “Promoter and Promoter Group”-
H o,
SI. No. Promoter & Promoter Group No. of Equity Percentag'e (%) to
Shares Equity
Smt. Meenakshi Dass & Shri Luv D.
1 Shriram* 33,353,668 14.91
‘Shri Luv D. Shriram & Smt. Meenakshi
2 Dass# 33,335,668 14.91
3 Smt. Meenakshi Dass 11,959,395 5.36
4 Ms. Nandishi Shrirtam 943 0.004
5 Sarva Commercial Pvt. Ltd. 10,62,561 4.75
6 Sera Com Pvt. Ltd 9,46,040 423
7 Manisha Commercial Pvt. Ltd. 6,64,936 2.97
3 Shabnam Commercial Pvt. Ltd. 1,02,320 0.46
Total 1,06,47,531 47.59
Notes:
_ * Smt. Meenakshi Dass & Shri Luv D Shriram hold 33,35,668 Nos. shares on behalf of Deepak
Shriram Family Benefit Trust.
- # Shri Luv D. Shriram & Smt. Meenakshi Dass hold 33,35,668 Nos. shares on behalf of Deepak
Shriram Family Benefit Trust.

Transferee Company — Post Arrangement (Expected)

There will be no change in Equity Shareholding Pattern of the Transferee Company, Post-Merger, as merger
consideration is being discharged partly by issuance of fully paid up Non-participating, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible, Cumulative Preference Shares and balance by payment of cash consideration to the equity

shareholders of the Transferor Company.

13. The list of Directors and KMP of the Transferee Company and their individual shareholding in the Transferee

Company as on 03 August, 2018 is as per the table below:




% of Equity

Kamagaya Shi, Chiba
Ken, Japan -2730132

S8.No| Name and Address Designation DIN _ Nos. Equity
of Director & KMP Share Shares
1 Shri Pradeep Dinodia | Non-Executive | 00027995 | - -
A-9A, Maharani Chairman
Bagh, New Delhi - '
110065
2 Shri Hari S, Bhartia - | Non-Executive | 00010499 | - -
2, Amrita Shergill Director
Marg, New Delhi - )
110003
3 Smt. Meenakshi Dass | Non-Executive | 00524865 20.27*
27, Aurangzeb Road, | Director 45,35,063*
New Delhi -110011
4 Shri Ravinder Narain | Independent 00059197 | - -
55, Sunder Nagar, Director '
New Delhi -110003
5 ShriC.Y.Pal Independent - | 00106536 | - -
11B Vaibhav | Director '
Apartments,
80 Bhulabhai Desai
Road,
Mumbai 400026
6 Dr. Peter Neu Non-Executive | 00324469 | - -
Am Zuckerberg 40, Director
Ludwigburg,
Germany-71640
7 Shri M. Sekimoto Non-Executive | 00452082 | - -
4-3-2-406, Inagi City, | Director
Tokyo, Japan -
2060803
g Shri Inderdeep Singh | Independent 00173538 | - -
20-A, Auvrangzeb Director
Road, New Delhi -
110011
9 Shri Kiyoto Tone Independent 08154738 | - -
2-1-40 Ishibotoke- Director
Cho, Showa-Ku
Nagoya-Shi, Aichi
Japan
10 Shri A. K. Taneja Managing 00124814 | 48 0.0002
C - 6 /9, Safdarjung | Director
Development Area,
New Delhi -110016
11 Shri R. Srinivasan Joint Managing | 00124760 | 3,236 0.014
C-512, Sushant Lok Director
1, Gurgaon Haryana -
122002
12 Shri Luv D. Shriram Whole-Time 00051065 | 33,35,668* 14.91%*
26, Sardar Patel Road, | Director
New Delhi -110021
13 Shri Noritada Okano | Alternate 02005759 | - -
Cosumo Kamagaya Il | Director to Shri
605, 633 Awano M. Sekimoto




10

i,

15,

16.

Name and Address | Designation DIN Nos. Equity Share| % of Equity

S.No _
of Director & KMP Shares
14 Shri Naveen Agarwal | Alternate - 4 ¢.00002

10/14, Jai Dev Park, Company
East Punjabi Bagh, Secretary
New Delhi-110026

15

Shri Vinod Raheja Chief Financial | - - -
BE 181, Janakpuri, Officer :
New Delhi-110058

i)

* Notes:

Shareholding of Smt. Meenakshi Dass of 45,35,063 (20.27% of total paid-up share capital

of the Company) Nos. shares is as under:

- Smt. Meenakshi Dass (First named shareholder) & Shri Luv D. Shriram (Second named
shareholder) hold 33,35,668 Nos. shares (14.91% of total paid-up share capital of the
Company) on behalf of Deepak Shriram Family Benefit Trust.

- In addition to above, as on 3.08.2018, Smt. Meenakshi Dass also holds 11,99,395 Nos.
shares (5.36% of total paid-up share capital of the Company) in her name.

Shri Luv D. Shriram (First named shareholder) & Smt. Meenakshi Dass {Second named
shareholder) hold 33,35,668 Nos. shares (14.91% of total paid-up share capltal of the
Company) on behalf of Deepak Shriram Family Benefit Trust.

Particulars of Shriram Automotive Products Limited (Transferor Company)

Shriram Automotive Products Limited (herein after referred to as ‘SAPL? or ‘Transferor Company’)-was
incorporated on 2% September 1982, under the Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi

anu Haryana under the name and style of ‘Canind Sales Pvt. Ltd.” having Registration No. 14285. On 28.10.1991,

the name of the Company was changed to Shriram Automotive Products Pvt. Ltd. and with effect from
01.07.1997, it became a public limited company under the name “Shriram Automotive Products Ltd.” and is
continuing its existence under the said name having CIN U34300DL1982PLC014285. '

At present, the registered office of the Transferor Company is situated at 4™ Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba
Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001. Email id of the Transferor Company is sapl@shriramautomotive.in. Further,
the Permanent Account Number of Transferor Company is AAACS51138E.

The objects for which Transferor Company has been incorporated are set out in its Memorandum of Association.

Some-of the main objects of the Transferor Company as set out in its Memorandum of Association are as follows:

1

i

“To establish and carry on business as dealers in and to act as merchants, traders, commission agents,
buying agents, selling agents, coniractors, importers, exporters of all type of engineering goods,
electrical appliances and goods, electrical moiors, fans, sewing machines, knitting and embroidery
machines, cooking ranges, reftigerators, sealed compressors, electrical devices, yarn, linen, cloth and
ancillary goods and fabrics and readymade clothes made from cotton, jute, silk, help, wool hair, rayon
goods, heavy and other chemicals intermediates, paper and paper products, minerals and salts, alcohol
and alcoholic beverages, soap and soap preparations, confectionaries, sugar and sugar products,
vegetables ghee, refined oils and vegetable products, food and all kinds beverages, shoes, leather goods,
cars, automobile and trucks, auto tools and equipments, accessories, engines, pumps, agricultural
produce and implements, ceramic goods, crockery, glass wares, vacuum flasks and cosmetics and toilet
goods, things of art and beauty yaw materials of or for marketing any of the above commodities or to
undertake ransport of and general trade in such goods and commodities in India or anywhere else in
the world and particularly non-traditional commodities, goods and articles to non-traditional
destinations,

To deal, develop and invest in real estate namely land, buildings, flats, farm houses.
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17.

18.

19.

21

Il To carry on the business of hiring, buying, selling, and dealing in pistons, piston rings, pins and all types
of pins, piston assemblies, cylinder liners and valve guides for any and all types of engines including
internal combustion engines, operated by any type of fuel and/or gases including steam compressors,
pumps and any other machines, whatsoever and also to carry on the business of engineers, whether
general, consulting, mechanical, electrical and structural, marine or otherwise, general cOniracitors,
importers and exporters and dealers in plant and machinery articles, property and rhmgs of all kinds
including ores, metals and hardware.”

Object Clause No. 5 of Memorandum of Associationrpermits Transferee Company:

“amalgamate with any other Company having objects altogether or in part similar to those of this company.”

The Capital Structure of Transferor Company as on and imniediately before the implementation of the Scheme
is as under:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital
2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 /- each 2,50,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
1,20,240 Equity Shares of Rs 100 /- each _ 1,20,24,000/-

There is no change in the Capital Structure of the Transferor Company since the Appointed Date.

During the last five years, there has been no change in the name, and main objects {which are summarized above)
of the Transferor Company.

Post — Arrangement (Expected} Capital Structure of the Transferor Company - Since the Transferor Company is
being merged with the Transferee Company and by virtue of the amalgamation, the Transferor Company shall
stand dissolved without the process of winding up.

The pre arrangement shareholding tist of Transferor Company as on 31 July, 2018 is as per the table below:

S. No. Name & Address of Promoter Total Number of . % of total

Shareholders Equity Shares number of shares
1. NAXK Benefit Trust 96,187 _ 79.996

26 Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakya Puri,
New Delhi-110021

2. Shri Kush D. Shriram 1 0.001
26 Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakya Puri, ' '
New Delhi-110021

3. Shri Agun D. Shriram 1 0.001
26 Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakya Puwri, -

New Delhi-110021

4, Ms. Meenakshi Dass 1 0.001
27 Aurangzeb Road, New Dethi -
11001¢

5. Ms. Nandishi Shriram 1 0.001

26 Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakya Puri,
New Delhi -110021

6. Shri Luv D. Shriram ' 1 0.001
26 Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakya Puri,
New Delhi -110021

7. Mrs. Anita Taneja 13,234 11.006
C - 6/9, Safdarjung Development Area,
New Delhi -110016

3 Ms. Anjali Taneja 10,814 8.994
211, Golf Links, New Delhi - 110003

Total 1,20,240 100
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- 2. Subsequent to July 31, 2018 and till the date of this notice, there has been no change in the shareholding.

23. The list of Directors and KMP of the Transferor Company and their individual shareholding in respective

24.

27,

" Companies as on is as per the table below:

Transferor Company

S.No | Name and Address Designation DIN Nos. Equity | % of Equity
. of Director & KMP ' Share Shares
1 Shri A. K. Taneja Non-Executive | 00124814 ; - -
-1 C-6/9, Sarfdarjung Chairman o

Development Area,

New Delhi - 110016 \
2 Shri Ramesh Ajit Independent 00449428 | - -

Vaswani Director

M-153, 1* Floor,
Greater Kailash 2,
New Delhi - 110048 ‘
3 Shri Narinder Pai Independent 00023160 | - -
Singh Director
78, Dream Vallly,
Beside O.U. Colony,
Sheikhpet, Golconda,
Hyderabad - 500008 .
4 Shri Luv.D. Shriram | Non-Executive | 00051065 1 0.001.
' 26, Sardar Patel Road, | Director
New Deihi -110021 ‘
5 Shri. Kush D. Shriram | Whole-Time 00050036 1 0.001
26, Sardar Patel Road, | Director
New Delhi -110021

BOARD MEETING OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY AND TRANSFEREE COMPANY FOR
APPROVAL OFSCHEME

The Scheme has been unanimously approved by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company vide resolution
passed in the meeting held on 22.05.2018.

The Scheme has been unanimously approved by the Board of Directors of Transferor vide resolution passed in the
meeting held on 21.05.2018.

RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

Both the companies are in similar line of business and consolidation is expected to bring strengths that each company
may not necessarily possess individually. In order to optimally utilize the available resources and to achieve
synergies in the combined business entity, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company decided to merge and amalgamate the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company. The merger
and amalgamation will result in better, efficient and economical management, help in increasing sales in both
Domestic & Exports After Market, achieve cost savings, pooling of resources, reduction in administrative and
operational expenses and greater control.

The salient features and effects of the Scheme are:
For the sake of convenience, the Scheme has been divided into the foliowing parts:
Part I - This part of Scheme contains general provisions applicable as used in this Scheme including Preamble,

Rationale, Definitions & Interpretation.

Fart 11 - Share Capital




Part I1I - Transfer and vesting of SAPL into SPRL

Part IV - This part of Scheme contains other conditions applicable to the Scheme.

The Scheme inter alia provides for:

i)
if)

iii)
iv)
V)

vi)
vii)

Amalgamation of SAPL with SPRL;

The appointed date as specified in the scheme is 01.04.2018, subject to the directions of this Tribunal;
Transfer of the authorized share capital of SAPL to SPRL and consequential increase in the authorized
share capital of SPRL,;

Issue and allotment of fully paid up Non-Participating, Redeemable, Non-Convertible, Cumulative
Preference Share of SPRL and payment of Cash Consideration by SPRL in accordance with Part III of
the Scheme;

Dissolution of SAPL without winding up;

Cancellation of the equity shares issued by SAPL to its member pursuant to Part II of the Scheme
Alteration of Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of SPRL

viii) Varjous other matters consequential or incidental to or otherwise integrally connected with the above.

The aforesaid are only some of the salient extracts of the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between the
Applicant Companies. Copy of Scheme of Amalgamation is enclosed as Annexure 1. Certain clauses of the
Scheme are extracted below:

4.

4.1

42

43

4.4

4.5

TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

With effect from the dppointed Date, the whole of the Merged Undertaking, comprising inter-alia all
assets and liabilities of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated, shall, under the provisions of
Section 230 read with Section 232 and all other applicable provisions, iff any, of the Act, without any
Surther act or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/ or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in
SPRL as a going concern so as to become as and from the Appointed Date the assets and liabilities of
SPRL and to vest in SPRL all the rights, title, interest or obligations of SAPL therein.

All assets acquired by SAPL after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall also stand
trangferred to and vested in SPRL upon the coming into effect of the Scheme. Where any of the assets of
SAPL as on the Appointed Date deemed to be transferred to SPRL have been sold or transferred by SAPL
after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed lo have been
Jor and on account of SPRL. As regards transfer of specified movable assets, Clauses 4.3 and 4.4 below
provide for the physical mode of effecting transfer.

In respect of such of the assets of the Merged Undertaking as are movable in nature.or are otherwise
capable of transfer by manual delivery, by paying over or by endorsement and delivery, the same may be
so delivered, paid over, or endorsed and delivered, by SAPL and shall become the property of SPRL as
an integral part of the Merged Undertaking transferred to it. The aforesaid transfer shall be deemed to
take effect from the Appointed Date without requiring any deed or instrument of conveyance for the same.
Such transfer may not be liable to stamp duty in accordance with law. Such delivery shall be made on a
date mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of SPRL and the Board of Directors of SAPL.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the land with the buildings
standing thereon, commercial spaces, as given in Schedule — I, held by Transferor Company, and any
documents of title or vights and easements in relation thereto shall be vested in and transferred to and/or
be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and shall belong to the
Transferee Company. With effect from the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shail be liable for
ground rent and municipal taxes in relation to properties subject to such taxes, if any. Upon the Scheme
becoming effective, the title to such immovable properties shall be mutated and transferred by
appropriate authorities, in accordance with terms hereof, in favour of the Transferee Company.

All debts, advance tax, loans and advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value 10 be received,
deposits, outstanding and receivables of Merged Undertaking/ SAPL other than the movable assets
specified in Clause 4.3 shall on and from the Appointed Date stand transferred to and vested in SPRL
without any further actions or deed (although SPRL may, if it deems appropriate, give notice 1o the third
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party that the debts, outstanding and receivables do stand transferred to and vested in SPRL), and the
debtors shall be obliged to make payments to SPRL on and after the Effective Date.

4.6 With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts payable, liabilities, contingent labilities, duties and
obligations of every kind, nature and description of Merged Undertaking/ SAPL shall also, under the
provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013, without any further act or deed, be
transferred to or be deemed to be transferred to SPRL so as to become as and from the Appointed Date
the debts payable, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of SPRL.

4.7 Where any of the liabilities and obligations, if any, of the Merged Undertaking/ Transferor Company, as
on the Appointed Date, transferred to the Transferee Company has been discharged by the Transferor
Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed 1o
have been for and on account of the Transferee Company.

4.8 Al loans raised and utilized and all debts, duties, undertakings, liabilities and obligations, if any,
incurred or undertaken by the Merged Undertaking/ Transferor Company, after the Appointed Date and
- prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred or undertaken for and on
behalf of the Transferee Company and 1o the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall,
upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, pursuant to the provisions of section 232 of the Act, without
any further act, instrument or deed be and stand transferred 1o or vested in or be deemed to have been
transferred 1o and vested in the Transferee Company and shall become the debt, duties, undertakings,
liabilities and obligations of the Transferee Company.
4.9 The transfer and vesting of the Merged Undertaking as ajbresani shall be subject to the existing
securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subsisting over or in respect of the property and assets or any
part thereof of SAPL,

Provided however that any reference in any security documents or arrangements (1o which SAPL is a
party) to the assets of SAPL offered or agreed to be offered as security for any financial assistance or
obligations, shall be construed as reference only to the assets pertaining to the Merged Undertaking of
SAPL as are vested in SPRL by virtue of this Scheme, to the end and intent that such security, charge and
mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the other assets of SAPL or any of the assets
of SPRL.

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit or facility
created by SAPL which shall vest in SPRL by virtue of merger of S4PL into SPRL and SPRL shall not be
obliged to create any further or additional security after the Scheme has become operative.

5. CONSIDERATION AND RE-ORGANISATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

Upon Scheme becorming effective and without any further application, act, instrument or deed, the Transferee
Company, in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Merged Undertaking (with all its assets, liabilities,
rights and obligations) of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall
issue and allot on the proportionate basis to all the members of the Transferor Company whose name is entered
in the register of members of the Transferor Company as on the Record Date (“Members”) or to such of their
respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal representatives or other successors in title as may be
recognized by the Board of Transferor Company, not later than 30 Days from the date of scheme of merger and
amalgamation becoming effective, a total of 28,85,760 (Twenty Eight Lac Eighty Five Thousand Seven Hundred
Sixty}, 4.2% fully paid up Non Participating, Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumulative Preference Shares of
Rs. 100/- each redeemable at par on expiry of 5 years from the date of Allotment, aggregating to Rs. 28,85,76,000/-
(Twenty Eight Crore Eighty Five Lac Seventy Six Thousand Only) and a cash consideration of Rs. 11,18,23,200/-
(Rupees Eleven Crore Eighteen Lac Twenty Three Thousand Two Hundred Only). The Transferee Company shall
have option to redeem at par these preference shares on expiry of 6 months from the date of allotment or
30.06.2019, whichever is later. The preference shares shall be allotted and the cash consideration shall be paid
1o the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company in the proportion of equity shares held by them in the
Transferor Company, in the following exchange ratio:
- 24 Nos. (Twenty Four} of 4.2% jully paid up Nown Participating, Redeemable, Non- Convemb[e
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each, of the Transferee Company for every I (one) equity share
of the Transferor Company.

And




Payment of Cash consideration of Rs. 930/- (Rupeés Nine Hundred Thirty Only) for every I {one) equity
share of the Transferor Company to the equity shareholders of Transferor Company, not later than 30
Days from the date of scheme of merger and amalgamation and merger becoming effective.

The allotment of New Prefer;ence Shares shall be governed by the following:

7

The New Preference Shares to be issued in terms hereof shall be subject to the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Transferee Company.

The preference sharcholders will not be entitled to any rights and privileges available to equity
shareholders, other than those available to them under statutory laws.

No dividend shall accrue on the preference shares till the date of allotment of such shares.

The New Preference Shares to be issued in physical form.

ACCOUN! TING TREATMENT

The Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with

the Transferee Company in its books of account in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standard
103 on Business Combinations and other Indian Accounting Standards, as applicable, and notified

under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, readwith the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015 in the following manner:

a) All the assets including identifiable intangible assets such as Trademarks, Trade Name, Dealer
Network/Customer Contracts and other business and commercial rights etc. and all the liabilities
of the Transferor Company transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to this
scheme shall be recorded in the books of account of the Transferee Company at fair values and
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company. :

Bb) Any Excess of the amount of consideration [as per clause 5] over the fair value of net assets of the
Transferor acquired by the Transferee Company [as per clause 6{a}] shall be treated as goodwill
in accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards. If the amount of consideration [as
per clause 5], is lower than the fair value of net assets acquired fas per clause 6{a)], the difference
shall be treated as Capital Reserve.

¢) The inter-company balances, loans and/or investments, if any, appearing in the books of account
of the Transferee Company and Transferor Company will stand cancelled and nullified

6.2(a) Tramsactions in the nature of sale or ransfer of goods between the Appointed date and Effective Date

6.2(b)

6.3

13.

13.1

would continue in the normal course.

It is hereby clarified that, ol transactions during the period between the Appointed Date and Effective
Date relating to the Merged Undertaking would be duly reflected in the financial statements of SPRL,
upon the coming into effect of this Scheme.

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Clause 6, the Board of Directors of SPRL is authorized 1o
account for any of these transaction/ balances in any manner whatsoever, as may be deemed fil, in
accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
any other applicable provisions of the Act.

STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES

On the coming into effect of the Scheme, all staff and employees of SAPL in service on such dale shall be
deemed to have become staff and employees of SPRL in accordance with the prevailing policies of SPRL
without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of service and the terms and conditions




13.2

13.3

14,

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

of their employment with SPRL in terms of overall monetary benefits shall not be less favourable than
those applicable to them with reference to SAPL on the Effective Date.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all staff welfare schemes including the existing Provident Fund,
Gratuity Fund and/ or schemes and trusts, including employee's welfare trust, created by SAPL for its
employees shall be transferved to SPRL. SAPL shall make such arrangements or enter into such
agreements for the continuance or transfer, where applicable, of the Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and/
or schemes and trusts, including employee’s welfare trust, pursuant to the Scheme, to SPRL. All
obligations of SAPL with regard to the said Fund or Funds as defined in the respective trust deed and
rules shall be taken over by SPRL from the Effective Date to the end and intent that all rights, duties,
powers and obligations of SAPL in relation to such Fund or Funds shall become those of SPRL and all
the rights, duties and benefits of the employees employed in SAPL under such Funds and Trusts shall be
Jully protected, subject to the provisions of law for the time being in force. It is clarified that the services
of the staff; worlmen and employees of SAPL will be treated as having been continuous for the purpose
of the said Fund or Funds.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the Directors of the Transferor Company, will not be entitled
to any representation on the Board of Directors in the Transferee Company by the virtue of the provisions
of this Scheme. 1t is clarified that this Scheme will not affect any person who is already a Director in the
Transferee Company as on the Appointed Date from continuing as whether including Whole Time
Director.

TREATMENT OF TAXES

The Tax Deducted at Source (TDS)/advance tax including MAT credit entitlement, provision for income
tax, if any, paid by the Transferor Company under the Income Tax Act, 1961 or any other statute in
respect of income of the Transferor Company assessable for the period commencing from Appointed Date
shall be deemed to be the tax deducted from/advance tax paid by the Transferee Company and credit for
such TDS/advance tax (including MAT credit) shall be allowed to the Transferee Company
notwithstanding that certificates or challans for TDS/advance tax/ MAT are in the name of the Transferor
Company and not in the name of the Transferee Company. The income tax, if any, paid by the Transferor
Company on or after the Appointed Date, in respect of income assessable from that date, shall be deemed
to have been paid by or for the benefit of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall, after
the Effective Date, be entitled to file the relevant returns with the authorities concerned Jor the period
after the Appointed Date notwithstanding that the period for filing such return may have elapsed. Further,
the Transferee Company shall, after the Effective Date, be entitled to revise the relevant returns, iffany,
Jfiled by the Transferor Company for any year, if so necessitated or consequent to this Scheme becoming
effective; notwithstanding that the time prescribed for such revision may have elapsed.

The wealth tax, if any, paid by the Transferor Company in respect of its assets under the Wealth Tax Aci,
1957, on or after the Appointed Date shall be deemed to have been paid by the Transferee Compary. The
Transferee Company shall, after the Scheme becomes effective, be entitled to file the wealth tax return
Jor the relevant valuation date notwithstanding that the time prescribed for filing such returns may have
lapsed. Further the Transferee Company shall, after the Scheme becomes effective, be entitled to revise
the wealth tax returns, if any, filed by the Transferor Company for any year if so necessitated or
consequent to this Scheme becoming effective; notwithstanding that the time prescribed for such revision
may have elapsed. -

Similarly, any other taxes including but not limited to excise duty, CENVAT, Cess, GST, input credit tax,
value added tax, sales tax etc. paid by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, in respect
of the period after such date shall be deemed to have been paid by or for the benefit of the Transferee
Company. The Transferee Company shall, after the Effective Date, be entitled to file the relevant returns
with the authorities concerned for the period after the Appointed Date, notwithstanding that the time
prescribed for filing such return may have elapsed. Further, the Transferee Company shall, after the
Lffective Date, be entitled to revise the relevant returns, if any, filed by the Transferor Company for any
year, If so necessitated or consequent to this Scheme becoming effective, notwithstanding that the time
prescribed for such revision may have elapsed.

Without prejudice to generality of the aforesaid, any concessional or statutory forms under the laws of
the Central or State Sales Tax or Value Added Tax (VAT), Service Tax or local levies issued or received
by the Transferor Company, if any, in respect of period commencing from the Appointed Date shall be




-deemed to be issued or received in the name of the Transferee Company and beneﬁt of such forms shall
be allowable to the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as would have been
available to the Transferor Company. :

15, SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

151 The transfer of Merged Undertaking {including assets, liabilities, rights and obligations) under Clause 4
above and the continuance of proceedings by or against the Transferee Company under Clause 12 herein
above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor Company on
or before the Appointed Date and afier thi Appointed Date il the Effective Date, to the end and intent
that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and executed by the
Transferor Company in respect thereto as done and executed on behalf of Transferee Company.

18.2  Since each of the permissions, approvals, registrations, consents, sanctions, remissions, special
reservations, right of way, insurance policy, incentives, concessions and other authorizations of the
Transferor Company shall stand ransferred by the order of the Hon'ble Tribunal to the Transferee
Company, the Transferee Company may file the relevant intimations, for the record of the statutory
authorities or any relevant authority or person who shall take them on file, pursuant 1o the vesting order
of the Tribunal,

. The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed

under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The certificate issued by the Statutory Auditors of the Transferee
Company are open for inspection. '

. Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between Transferor Company and its équity

shareholders as the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company.

in respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the Transferor Company and its
creditors though no liabilities of the creditors of the Transferor Company is being reduced or being extinguished
ur der the Scheme.

Under Part III of the Scheme, no rights of the Employees of Transferor Company are being affected. The services
of the Employees of the Transferor Company, under Part III of the Scheme, shall continue on the same terms and
conditions on which they were engaged by the Transferor Company. Under Clause 13 of Part ITI of the Scheme, on
and from the Effective Date all persons that were employed by the Transferor Company immediately before such
date shall become employee of Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on terms and
conditions which are not less favourable than those applicable to such employees of Transferor Company
immediately prior to such transfer and without any break or interruption of service.

There is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel and/or the directors of the Transferor Coinpany
except to the extent of the equity shares held by them in the Transferor Company / Transferee Company.

. Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personne} (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder)

of the Transferor Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder)
have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held by them in the Transferor Company
and/ of to the extent of their shareholding as nominees in the Transferee Company and/or to the extent that the said
Director(s) are common director(s) of the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company and/or to the extent
that the said Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel and their respective relatives are the directors, members of the
companies that hold shares in the Transferor Company. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key
Managerial Personnel has any material interest in the Scheme. The Scheme will not affect any person who is already
a Director in the Transferee Company as on the Appointed Date from continuing as whether including Whole Time
Director. ‘ '

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between the Transferee Company and its equity
shareholders. No rights of the equity shareholders of the Transferec Company are being aftected pursuant to the
transfer and vesting of undertaking of Transferor Company.
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Further, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between the Transferee Company and its creditors. No liabilities
of the creditors of the Transferee Company is being reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.

The rights of the employees of the Transferee Company are in no way affected by the Scheme. The employees
engaged by the Transferee Company shall continue to be employed by the Transferee Company.

There is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel and/or the directors of the Transferee Company.

Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder)
of the Transferee Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder)
have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held by them in the Transferor Company
and/or to the extent of their shareholding as nominees in the Transferee Company and/or to the extent that the said
Director(s) are comumon director(s) of the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company and/or to the extent
that the said Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel and their respective relatives are the directors, members of the
companies that hold shares in the Transferor Company. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key
Managerial Personnel has any material interest in the Scheme.

That no investigation proceedings are pending or instituted under Sections 235 to 251 of the Companies Act, 1956
and/or under Sections 206 to 229 of the Companies Act, 2013 against the Transferor and Transferee Companies.

Further the Scheme of Amalgamation is not otherwise opposed to public policy or interest of the stakeholders of
the respective Applicant Companies.

The Audited Financial Statements for the period ending on 31* March, 2018 and provisional Financial Statements
for the period ending on 31% July, 2018 of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company are enclosed as
Annexure 3 and Annexure 4 respectively.

As per the books of accounts as on 31% July, 2018 of Transferor Company and Transferee Company, the amount
due to the unsecured creditors are Rs. 25,56,61,489/- and Rs. 201,99,40,583/- respectively.

As per the books of accounts as on 31 July, 2018 of Transferor Company and Transferee Company, the amount
due to the secured creditors are Rs. NIL and Rs. 63,61,46,795/- respectively.

Statermnent disclosing details of Afrangement and Amalgamation as per Sub-Section 3 of Section 230 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
20¢16. '

No. Particulars Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited Shriram Automotive Products
' Limited

(i) Transferee Company Transferor Company

: Details of the order of the NCLT
directing the calling, convening and
conducting of the meeting :-

Details of the order of the NCLT directing the calling, convening and conducting of the meeting :- .

a. Date of the 03.10.2018 03.10.2018
Order

b. Date, time Meeting of Shareholders Meeting of Shareholders,
and venue of Date —21.11.2018 ‘ _ Meeting of Secured Creditors,
the Time—-11:00 a.m. ' Meeting of Unsecured Creditors
meeting Meeting of Unsecured Creditors Dispensed by Hon’ble NCLT

Date —21.11.2018
Time — 6200 p.m.

Venue for both Shareholders and
Unsecured Creditors® Meeting — PHD
Chamber of Commerce and Industry,
PHD House, No. 4/2, Siri Institutional
Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi,




Delhi 110016
Meeting of Secured Creditors
Dispensed by Hon’ble NCLT

the promoters
and directors
along with
their addresses

(i) Details of the Companies including
a. Corporation 1.29112DL1963PLC004084 U34300DL1982PL.C0O14285
Identification
Number (CIN)
b. Permanent AAACS0229G AAACSS5118E.
Account
Number
(PAN) .
c. Name Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited Shriram  Automotive  Products
of Company Limited
d, Date 09.12.1963 02.09.1982
of Incorporation
e, Type Listed Public Company. Unlisted Public Company
L of Company L
f. Registered 3rd Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba | 4% Floor, Himalaya House, 23
Office address | Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-
110001
E-mail address | compliance.officer@shrirampistons.com | sapl@shriramautomotive.in
-8 Summary of | Asper Para 5 of the As per-Para 16 of the
main object as | Explanatory Statement. Explanatory Statement.
per the
memorandum
of "association;
and main
business
| carried on by
the Company
h. Details of | Not Applicable Not Applicable
change of
namnte,
Registered
Office and
objects of the
Company
during the last
five years
L Name of stock | National Stock Exchange of India Limited | Unlisted
exchange(s)
where securities
of the company
are listed, if
applicable
I Details of | Asper Para 7 of the As per Para 18 of the
capital structure | Explanatory Statement and Explanatory Statement and
- Clause 3 of Part (II) of the Clause 3 of Part (IT) of the
Authorized, Scheme. Scheme.
Issued,
subscribed and
paid-up share
_ capital
k. Names of As per Para 12 and 13 of the Explanatory | As per Para 21 and 23 of the

Statement

Explanatory Statement




(D

If the scheme of
compromise or
arrangement
relates to more
than one
company, the
fact and details
of any
relationship
subsisting
between  such
companies who
are parties to
such scheme of
compromise or
arrangement,
including
holding,
subsidiary or
associate
companies

-Some of the Shareholders of the
Transferor Company, directly or
through  their  relatives, are
Shareholders of the Transferee
Company.

-Some of the Directors of the
Transferor Company are Directors of
the Transferee Company.

)

The date of
board meeting
at which the
scheme was
approved by the
board of
directors

including  the
name of
directors who
voted in favour
of the
resolution, who
voted against
the resolution
and who did not
vote or
participate on
such resolution

The resolution was passed unanimously by
all the Directors who attended the Board
Meeting held on 22.05.2018.

Shri A K. Taneja, Shri Luv D. Shriram and
Smt. Meenakshi Dass, Directors, being
interested in the resolution, did not take
part in the deliberations. :

The resolution was  passed
unanimously by all the Directors who
attended the Board Meeting held on
21.05.2018.

Shri AK. Taneja, Shri Luv D.
Shriram and Shri Kush D. Shriram,
Directors, being interested in the
resolution, did not take part in the
deliberations.

)

Explanatory Statement disclosing details of the scheme of compromise or arrangement

including: -

Parties
involved in
such
compromise or
arrangement

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (Transferee Company)
Shriram Automotive Products Limited (Transferor Company)

In case of amalgamation or merger, appointed Date

Appointed Date

01.04.2018

Effective Date

The last of the dates on which the certified or authenticated copy of the orders of
the NCLT sanctioning the scheme are filed with the Registrar of Companies by
the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company.

Share Exchange
Ratio and other
considerations,
if any.

Not

Applicable being a Transferee

Company

- 24 Nos. (Twenty Four) of
42% fully paid up - Nen
Participating, Redeemable,
Non- Convertible, Cumulative
Preference Shares of Rs. 100
each, of the Transferee
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Company for every 1 (one)
equity share of the Transferor
Compatiy. :

And

- Payment of Cash
consideration of Rs. 930/~
(Rupees Nine Hundred Thirty
Only) for every | (one) equity
share of the Transferor
Company to the equity
shareholders of Transferor
Company.

Copy of
Valuation
report (if
applicable)
including basis
of valuation and
fairness opinion
of the registered
valuer, if any,
and the

“declaration that

thevalnation

report is
available for
inspection  at

Refer Ammexure 2 for Valuation
Report Annexure 5 for fairness
opmion.;

The same are available for inspection
at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days
(Monday to Friday) between 11 am.
to 5 pm.

registered
office of the
Company
d. Details of Not applicable
capital
or debt
restructuring,
if
any
€. Rationale  for | Refer Clause 41 of the Scheme.
the compromise | Also refer Para 26 of the Explanatory Statement.
Or arrangement ‘
f. Benefits of the | As provided in the rationale for Amalgamation in Clause 41 of the Scheme and as
compromise or | stated in Para 26 of the Explanatory Statement.
arrangement as
perceived by
the Board of
directors to the
company,
members,
creditors  and
others {as
applicable)
g. Amount due to | Rs. 201,99,40,583/- Rs. 25,56,61,489/-
unsecured
Creditors as of
July 31,2018
(vi) Disclosure about effect of the compromise or arrangement on

Key Managerial

personnel

No effect

Shall cease to be KIMPs
Scheme will not affect any person
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(KMP) (other
than Directors)

who is already a Director in the
Transferee Company as on the
Appointed Date from continuing as

whether  including Whole Time
Director

Directors No effect Shall cease to be directors
Scheme will not affect any person
who is already a Director in the
Transferee Company as on the
Appointed Date from continuing as
whether including Whole Time
Director

Promoters No effect Shall cease to be promoters

Non-promoter

There will be no change in Non- Not applicable

of  Tribunal

pursuance of which
the meeting is to be
convened or has

members Promoters’ Equity shareholding.

Depositors No Effect '

Creditors No Effect Creditors shall become the creditors
of the Transferee Company and paid
off in the ordinary course of
business. Inter-company creditors
would get cancelled.

Debenture No Effect as none of the Companies have issued any debentures.

holders

Deposit Trustee | No Effect as none of the Companies have any Deposit or Debenture Trustees.

& Debenture

Trustee

Employees of | No Effect No Effect as all employees of the Transferor |

the Company : Company will become the employees of the

Transferee Company.

{vii) Disclosure about effect of compromise or arrangement on material interest of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) and debenture irustee
Directors No material effect of arangement and amalgamation
Key Managerial | No material effect of arrangement and amalgamation
personnel
Debenture Trustee | Not Applicable

(viii) | Investigation or | None
proceedings,  if
any, pending
against the
company  under
the Act

{x) details of the availability of the following documents for obtaining extract from or for making or
obtaining copies of or inspection by the members and creditors, namely:

a. Latest Audited | Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Company between 11:00 a.m.
Financial to 05:00 p.m. on all working days (Monday to Friday). '
Statements of the
Company Additionally for the Transferee Company, they are also available on the
including website of the Company and the National Stock Exchange, where their shares
consolidated are listed.
financial
statements

b. Copy of the order | Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Company between 11:00 am,

in | to 05:00 p.m. on all working days (Monday to Friday).
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been  dispensed
with.
c. Copy of scheme of | Enclosed as Annexure 1 to this Notice
Compromise or
Arrangement Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Company between 11:00 am.
to 3:00 p.n. on all working days (Monday to Friday).
Additionally for the Transferee Company, it is also available on the website of
the Company and the National Stock Exchange, where their shares are listed,
d. Contracts . or | There were no contracts or agreement material to the Scheme of Arrangement
Agreements and Amalgamation.
material to the
comprotnise or
arrangernent .
e, The certificate | Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Company between 11:00 a.m.
issued by the to 5:00 p.m. on all working days (Monday to Friday).
Auditor of the '
Company to the
‘effect that the
accounting .
treatment, if any, |
proposed in the
scheme of
compromise or
arrangement is in
conformity with the
Accounting
Standards ,
prescribed  under
Section 133 of the
Companies  Act,
2013; and
£ Such other | None
' information or
documents as the
Board or
Management
believes necessary
and relevant for
making  decision
things for or against
the scheme
(x) Details of | No Objection Certificate in the | Not Applicable
approvals, form of Observation Letter
sanctions or no- | received from NSE Limited

objection(s), if any,
from regulatory or
any other
governmental
authorities
required, received
or pending

for the proposed
scheme of
compromise or
arrangement

on August 31, 2018

Notice under Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 is being given to:
- The Central Government, Registrar of Companies,. Reserve Bank of India
and Income Tax Authorities in respect of both Companies,

- SEBI and concerned Stock Exchange(s) in respect of

Transferee Company; and

- Official Liquidator in respect of Transferor Company,

Approvals, sanctions or representations, if any, are pending from these
authorities.
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i)

A statement to the | Members to whom the Notice is sent may vote in the meeting either in person
effect  that the | or by proxies, or where applicable, by postal ballot

persons to whom
the notice is sent
may vote in the
meeting either in
person  or by
proxies, or where
applicable, by
postal ballot

4 Inspec
(Trans

tion of the following documents may be done at the Registered Office of Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
feree Company) at 3rd Floor, Himalaya House,23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001 on all working

days (Monday to Friday) between 11:00 AM. and 5:00 P.M. and the same is displayed on Company’s website
hitp://shrirampistons.com/investors-guide.html

a.

j-

Copy of the order passed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Principél Bench at New Delhi in Application
made by Transferor Company and Transferee Company under Company Application No. CA (CAA) 148
(PB) OF 2018, interalia, convening the meetings of the Sharehofc\lers and Unsecured Creditors of the

TransfereeCompany ;

Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation between Shriram Automotive Products Ltd. (Transferor Company’)
with Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (Transferee Company) under section 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013,

Valuation Report issued by M/s J.C. Bhalla & Co, Chartered Accountants, an Independent Valuer.

Fairness Opinion issued by Finshore Management Services Ltd. a SEBI Registered Merchant Banker.

The Observation Letter issued by National Stock Exchange of India Limited to Shriram Pistons & Rings
Limited. '

Complaints Report submitted by Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. with National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Copy of Board Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited.
Copy of Board Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of Shriram Automotive Products Limited

Audited Financial Statements for the period ended on 31.03.2018 and provisional Financial Statement of
Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited for the period ended 31.07.2018.

Audited Financial Statements for the period ended on 31.03.2018 and provisional Financial Statement of
Shriram Automotive Products Limited for the period ended 31.07.2018.

A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement, proxy form and Postal Ballot Form may be obtainéd from the
Registered Office of Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited at 3rd Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg,

New

Delhi-110001, - :

After the Scheme is approved by the Equity Shareholders and Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Cdnlpany, it
will be subject to the approval/ sanction of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New
Delhi.

O

(Rakesh KiFnna) "

Dated: I ,E& " day of October, 2018 Advocate

Place: New Delhi

hairman Appointed for the meeting

ns
. 2, SR
Registered Office: 23, .
3rd Floor, Himalaya House, 5 K.G. Marg, § ,
23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001 '?—-9 N. Deihi 4:,5:--
_ o .
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ANt — 4

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
BETWEEN |
SHRIRAM AU]’OMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
{Transferor Company)

AND

SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LIMITED
(Transferee Company)

UNDER SECTIONS 230 - 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS CF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES {COMPROMISES,
ARRANGEMENTS, AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 '

PART I - PREAMBLE, RATIONALE, DEFINITIONS & INTERPRETATION |
1.1 PREAMBLE

1.1.1 This Scheme of Amalgamation {hereinafter refered to as the "Scheme”)
provides for the amalgamation of Shriram Automotive Products Limited
{hereinafter referred to as “Transferor Company” or “SAPL"} with Shriram
Pistons & Rings Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Transferee Company”
or "S§PRL"}). The Scheme is made pursuant 1o the provisions of Sections 230
-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read

~ with the Companies {Compromises, Amrangements, Amalgamaiions)
Rules, 2016 or any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof.

1.1.2 SAPL is an unlisted public limited Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 having CIN U34300DL1982PLCO14285 and having iis
registered office at 4™ Floor, Himalaya House, 23, K.G. Marg, New Deini -
110001 and having as ifs main objects fo carry on the business as dealers,
merchanis fraders, commission agenfs, buying agents, import-expori efc.
of all types of engineering goods, Cylinder Liners, Valve Guides, Pistons,
Piston Rings, Piston Pins etc.. The scid Company was originaily
incorporated under the name of Canind Sales Privaie Lid. on 2@
September 1982 and vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent

7ot SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTD
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1.2

Far Shyiram Adlomotive Products

to change of name the Company dated 11.11.1991 the name of the
Company was changed to Shriram Automotive Products Lid.

SPRL is a public imited company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 having CIN L291 12DL1963PLC004084 and having its registered
office at 3 Floor, Himalaya House, 23, K.G. Marg, New Delhi -110001. it is
listed on National Sfock Exchange (NSE) and is presently engaged in the
business of manufacturing and selling interalia Piston Assembly, Piston
Rings, Piston Pins, Engine Valves etc. The Company was originally
incorporated on 9 December 1963 under the name of Shama Pistons &
Rings Lid. and the name was subseqguently changed vide Fresh
Cerlificate of Incorporation consequent on change of name issued by
the Assistant Registrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana on 25.10.1972.

This Scheme is divided into the following parts:

Part I Preamble, Rationale, Definitions & Inferpretation

Part II: Share Capital

Part lil; Transfer and vesting of SAPL into SPRL

Part IV: Other conditions applicable to the Scheme
RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

Both the companies are in similar line of business and consolidation is
expected to bring strengths that each company may not necessarily
possess individually. In order to optimally utilize the available resources
and o achieve synergies in the combined business entity, the Board of
Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
decided to merge and amalgamate the Transferor Company info the
Transferee Company. The merger and amalgamation will result in better,
efficient and economical management, help in increasing sales in both
Domestic & Exports After Marke!, achieve cost savings, pooiing of
resources, reduction in administrative and operational expenses and
greater control. Without prejudice to the generality of the above, the
proposed amalgamation is expected to achieve the following objeciives
in particular:

{a} Helpin increasing sales in both Domestic & Exports After Market

(b} Economize on administrative and other expenses;

[c] Increcse the efficiency of combined business by pooling of
resources and their optimum utilization, thereby availing synergies
from combined resources;

'jZ/ e hw\rw-

Diréctor

For BHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LT

R. SRINIVASAN
Ji Managing Diretoer

2.4



(d} Factitate expansion of business offerings by ihe Transferee;

{e} Improve management focus and facilitate the unified control over
operations; .

() Leverage the operational, capital and corporate synergies and
help optimal utilization of resources viz business promotion,
managerial pool, etc.;

(g) Reduce overheads, administrafive, managerial and other
expenditure;

(R} Seamless availability of technical expertise and

{iy Facilitate greater integration, provide greater financial strength,
which would result in maximizing overalt shareholder value and will
improve the competitive position-of the combined entity.

2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

2.1 In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the
following expressions shall have the meanings given below;

[a] "Act” or “the Act' means the Companies Act, 1956 qnd/or the
Companies Act, 2013 {as the contexi may require} or any statutory
amendments thereto or re-enactment thereof for the fime being in
force;

{b) “Accounting Standards” means accounting standards prescribed
under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 or the

Companies indian Accounting Standards Rules, 2015 as applicabie 1o
the Companies.

(c) “Appointed Date” for the purposes of this Scheme means April 1, 2018,
or such other dafe as the Hon'ble Tribunal may direct;

{d}“Board” or “Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company or the Transferee Company, as the case may be.
and shall, unless it is repugnant to the context or otherwise, include a
committee of directors or any person authorized by the Bocra of
Directors or such committee of directors; -

le) “Effective Date” shall mean the lasi of the dates on which the
conditions referred to in Clause 18 of the Scheme have been fulfiled.
References in this Scheme fo the date of the "coming info effect of

this Scheme” or *effectiveness of this Scheme” shall mean the
Effective date; '

ot SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTD

For Shriram Avlorotive Pmduc:s'zd, _ “w;r\“rr
o R. SRICVASAN
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(f) "Merged Undertaking" shall-mean and include the whole of the
businesses and undertakings of SAPL on a going concern basis, being

carmied on by SAPL as on the Appointed Date and shall include
{without limitation):

b

all the properties and assets whether movable or immovable,
real or personal, in possession or reversion, corporeal or

“incorporeal, tangible or intangible, present or contingent and

including but without being limited to land and building, alt fixed
and movable plant & machinery, broadband infrastructure
providing broadband access services, offices, car, all other kinds
of machinery, tools, equipment, spares, leasehold or freehold,
including all computers and accessories, software and related
data, leasehold improvements, capital  work-in-progress,
vehicles, furniture, fixtures, filtings, office equipment, telephone,
facsimile and other communication facilities and equipment,

electrical applionces, accessories, deferred tax assets and
investments; :

all fiabilities, present and future, including the contingent
iabilities; '

alt rights and licenses including all permits, clearances and
registrations whether under Central, State or other laws, rights
{including rights/ obligations under any agreement, confracts,
applications, letters of intent, or any other contracts), subsidies,
grants, tax credits {including MODVAT/ CENVAT, GST or inpuf Tax

-credits), incenfives or schemes of central/ state/ local

governments, certifications and approvals, regulatory approvals,
entitlements, other licenses, environmental clearances,
municipal  permissions,  approvals, consenfs, tenancies,
investments and/ or interest {whether vested, contingent or
otherwise), .cash balances, bank balances, bank accounts,

- reserves, deposits, advances, recoverable, receivables, benefit

For Shrram Adlomotive Pr:‘,--\,‘,x.;z./_ .

of insurance claims, easements, advantages, financial assets,
hire purchase and lease arrangements, assets or equipment
rental agreements, the benefils of bank guarantees issued by
SAPL, funds belonging to or proposed o be utilised by SAPL,
privileges, all other claims, rights and benefits (including under
any powers of atiorney issued by SAPL or any powers of attornmey
issued in favour of SAPL or from or by virtue of any proceeding
before a legal, quasi judicial authority or any other statutory
authority to which SAPL was a party), powers and facilities of
every kind, nature and description whatsoever, rights o use and

e N
—
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avail of telephones, telexes, facsimie connectlions and
installations, ufilities, electricity, water and other services,
provisions, funds; benefits, duties and obiligations of all
agreements, contracts and arrangements and all other righis
and interests;

vy all employees on rolls of SAPL on the date immediately
preceding the Effective Date;

v) all deposits and balances with Government, Semi-Govermnment,
local and other authorities and bodies, customers and other
persons, share application money, earnest moneys and/ or
securnity deposits paid or received by SAPL;

vi) all books, records, files, papers, product specifications and
process information, records of standard operating procedures,
computer. programs along with their licenses, manuals and
backup copies, designs and drawings, other manuals, data
catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising materials, and
other data and records whether in physical or electronic form;

vii) all intellectual property rights including all frademarks, trademark
applications, tfrade names, right of way permission, patents and
patent applications and all other interests exclusively relating fo

SAPL including but not limited to those detailed in Schedule |
hereto. '

It is infended that the definition of Merged Undertaking under this
Clause would enable the transfer of entire business and undertakings
including all properties, assets, rights, duties and liabilifies of SAPL into
SPRL pursuant to this Scheme.

{g)“Record Date” means the date to be fixed by the Board of ihe
Transferor Company in consultation with the Transferee Company,
with reference fo which the eligibility of the shareholders of the
Transferor Company for the purposes of issue and allotment of
preference Shares of the Transferee Company and payment of Cash
consideration by the Transferee Company in terms of the Scheme
shall be determined.

[h) "Registrar of Companies” means Regisirar of Companies, Deihi &
Haryana, having jurisdiction over the Transferor and Transferee

companies.
For Striram Aulomofive ?’I; ﬁd%%fd- cor SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTE
Dlrector s M\"‘

R. sm*aﬂho:ﬁfm
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[i) “Scheme™ or "the Scheme” or “this Scheme” means this Scheme of
Amalgamation in its present form, with any amendment/modifications
approved or imposed or directed by the Board ond/or shareholders
and/or creditors and/or by the Tribunal;

(i) “Share Exchange Ratio” means the ratio in which the New preterence
Shares of the Transferee Company are fo be dallotted to the equity
shareholders of the Transferor Company by the Transferee. Company
as per Clause 5 of the Scheme.

(k) “Stock Exchange” shall mean The National Stock Exchange of India
Limited ["NSE"}.

{ “Transferor Company” means Shriram Automotive Producis Lid.
{SAPL} an unlisted public limited company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office
at 4% Floor, Himalaya House, 23, K.G. Marg, New Delhi -110001, India.

(m) “Transferee Company” means Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. ., a listed
public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
and presently having its registered office at 3 Floor, Himalaya House,
23, K.G. Marg, New Delhi - 110001, India.

(n} “Tribunal” means the Hon'ble National Company Low Tribunai, New
Delhi Bench or such other Bench having jurisdiction in respect to the
Transferee Company and the Transferor Company or any other
appropriate forum or authority or Court empowered to approve the
Scheme as per the law for the time being in force.

INTERPRETATION

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, uniess repugnant or
contrary to the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning
ascribed to them under the Act and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be including any statutory
amendments thereto or re-enaciment thereof. Reference to Companies
Act, 1956 shall also mean corresponding provisions of Companies Act,
2013 as applicable. '
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2.3 COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS

The Scheme proposes to meet the commercial and business interest of
the parties as specified herein before. This Scheme, in so far as it relates
to the merger and has been also drawn-up to comply with the conditions
relating to “Amalgamation™ as specified under the tax laws, including
section 2(1B), section 47 and section 72A {if applicable} and afl other
relevant Sections of the Income Tax Act, 1961 or any amendment or
reenactment thereto. If any terms or provisions of the Scheme are found
to be or interpreted to be inconsistent with any of the said provisions at ¢
later date, whether as a result of any amendment of law or any judicial
or executive interpretation or for any other reason whatsoever, the
Scheme shall then stand modified to the extent defermined necessary to
comply with the said provisions. Such modification will however not
affect other parts of the Scheme, and the power to make any such
amendments shall vest with the Board of Directors of SAPL and SPRL.

j ' e Productf Lid.
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PART li —~ SHARE CAPITAL

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

3.1 The position of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up capital of |
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as on March 31,

2018 is as follows:

Name of the

Rings Limited

("“Transferee
Company”)

Authorized Share Issued Subscribed and
Company Capital Paid Up Capilal
Shriram Automolive | Rs.2,50,00,000/- Rs.1,20,24,000/-
Preducts Limited (Rupees Two Crore | {Rupees One Crore
W S Fifty Lac Only) | Twenty Lac Twenty
(Tronsferc?r consisting of 2,50,000- | Four Thousand Oniy)
Company"} fwo.  Lac  Fifly | consisting of 1,20,240
‘Thousand] equity | {(One  Lac  Twenty
shares of Rs. 100/- | Thousand Two Hundred
[Rupees Hundred) | Forty) equity shares of
each. Rs. 100/- each.
Shriram Pistons & Rs. 80,00,00,000/- | Rs.22,37.49,120/-

(Rupees Eighty Crore
Only] consisting of
5,00,00,000 {Five
Crore) equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each

And

30,00,000 (Thirty Lacs)
preference shares of
Rs.100/- each

[Rupees Twenty Two
Crore Thirty Seven Lac
Forty Nine Thousand
One Hundred and
Twenty Only} consisting
of 22374912 {iwo
Crare Twenty Three Lac
Seventy Four Thousand
Nine Hundred and
Twelve} equity shares
of Rs. 10/- each.

Nil

For Shriram Adfornotive Progucts uf

Direstor
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PART Il - TRANSFER AND VESTING OF SAPL INTO SPRL

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

With effect from the Appointed Date, the whole of the Merged
Undertaking, comprising inter-alia all assets and liabilities of whatsoever
nature and wheresoever situated, shall, under the provisions of Section
230 read with Section 232 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Act, without any further act or deed. be fransferred to and vested in

-and/ or be deemed to be fransferred to and vested in SPRL as a going

concem so as to become as and from the Appointed Date the assets
and liabilities of SPRL and to vest in SPRL all the rights, fitle, interest or
obligations of SAPL therein.

All assets acquired by SAPL after the Appointed Date and prior to the
Effective Date shall also stand fransferred to and vested in SPRL upon the
coming info effect of the Scheme. Where any of the assets of SAPL as on
the Appointed Date deemed 1o be transferred to SPRL have been sold or
transferred by SAPL after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective
Date, such discharge shall be deemed 1o have been for and on account
of SPRL. As regards transfer of specified movable assets, Clguses 4.3 and
4.4 below provide for the physical mode of effecting transfer.

In respect of such of the assets of the Merged Undertaking as are
movable in nature or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual
delivery, by paying over or by endorsement and delivery, the same may
be so delivered, paid over, or endorsed and delivered, by SAPL and shall

become the property of SPRL as an integral paort of the Merged

Undertaking transferred to it. The aforesaid fransfer shall be deemed to
take effect from the Appointed Date without reduiring any deed or
instrument of conveyance for the same. Such tfransfer may not be liable
to stamp duty in accordance with law. Such delivery shall be made on a

date mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of SPRL and
the Board of Directors of SAPL.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the land with the buildings standing thereon, commercial
spaces, as given in Schedule ~ II, held by Transferor Company, and any
documents of title or rights and easements in relation thereto shall be

vested in and fransferred to and/or be deemed to have been transferred
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4.6
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to and vested in the Transferee Company and shall belong 1o the
Transferee Company. With effect from the Effective Date, the Transferee
Company shall be liable for ground rent and municipal taxes in relation
to properties subject fo such taxes, if any. Upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the title to such immovable properties shail be muiated and
fransferred by appropriate authorities, in accordance with terms hereof,
in favour of the Transferee Company.

All debts, advance tax, loans and advances recoverable in cash or in

kind or for value to be received, deposits, outstanding and receivables of
- Merged Undertaking/ SAPL other than the movable assets specified in

Clause 4.3 shall on and from the Appointed Date stand transferred to
and vested in SPRL without any further actions or deed (although SPRL
may, if it deems appropriate, give notice to the third parly that the debts,
outstanding and receivables do stand transferred to and vested in SPRL},

and the debtaors shall be obliged to make payments o SPRL on and affer
the Effective Date.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts payable, liabilifies,
contingent fiabilities, duties and obligations of every kind, nature and
description of Merged Undertaking/ SAPL shall also, under the provisions
of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013, without any further act
or deed, be transferred to or be deemed to be transferred to SPRL so as
fo become as and from the Appointed Date the debts payable,
liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of SPRL.

Where any of the liabilities and obligations, if any, of the Merged
Undertaking/ Transferor Company, as on the Appointed Date, fransferred
to the Transferee Company has been discharged by the Transferor
Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such
discharge shall be deemed to have been for ond on account of the
Transferee Company.

All loans raised and utilized and all debts, duties, undertakings, liabilities
and obligations, if any, incurred or underiaken by the Merged
Undertaking/ Transferor Company, after the Appointed Date and prior 1o
the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred
or undertaken for and on behalf of the Transferee Company and io the
extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall, upon the
coming into effect of this Scheme, pursuant 1o the provisions of section

Disgctor 10
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232 of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed be and siand
transferred to or vested in or be deemed 1o have been transferred to
and vested in the Transferee Company and shall become the debt,

duties, undertakings, liabilities and obligations of the Transteree
Company.

4.9 The transfer and vesting of the Merged Underfaking as aforesaid, shall be
subject to the existing securifies, charges and mortgages, if any,

subsisting over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof
of SAPL.

Provided however that any reference in any security documents or
arangements {fo which SAPL is a party} to the assets of SAPL offered or
cgreed fo be offered as security for any financial assistance or
obligations, shall be construed as reference only o the assels periaining
to the Merged Undertaking of SAPL as are vested in SPRL by virtue of this
Scheme, o the end and infent that such security, charge and mortgage
shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the other assets of
SAPL or any of the assets of SPRL.

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the
security for any loan, deposit or facility created by SAPL which shali vest
in SPRL by virtue of merger of SAPL into SPRL and SPRL shall not be obliged

to create any further or additional security after the Scheme has become
operative, '

5. CONSIDERATION AND RE-ORGANISATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

Upon Scheme becoming effective and without any further application,
act, insirument or deed, the Transferee Company, in consideration of the
transfer and vesfing of the Merged Undertaking (with all its assets,
liabifities, rights and obligations) of the Transferor Company in the
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall issue and aliot on
the proportionate basis to all the members of the Transferor Company
whose name is entered in the register of members of the Transferor
Company as on the Record Date (“Members”) or to such of their
respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal represeniatives
or other successors in tfitle as may be recognized by the Board of
Transteror Company, not later than 30 Days from the dafe of scheme of
merger and amalgamation becoming effective, a total of 28,85,760
(Twenty Eight Lac Eighty Five Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty), 4.2% fully
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paid up Non Parficipating, Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumulafive
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each redeemable at par on expiry of 5
- years from the date of Allotment, aggregating fo Rs. 28,85,746,000/-
(Twenty Eight Crore Eighty Five Lac Seventy Six Thousand Only) and a
cash considerdtion of Rs. 11,18,23,200/- [Rupees Eleven Crore Fighteen
Lac Twenty Three Thousand Two Hundred Only}. The Transferee Company
shall have option to redeem at par these preference shares on expiry of
6 months from the date of allotment or 30.06.20] 9, whichever is later. The
preference shares shall be allotted and the cash considerafion shali be
paid fo the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company in the

proportion of equity shares held by them in the Transferor Company, in
- the following exchange ratio: '

- 24 Nos. (Twenty Four} of 4.2% fully paid up Non Participating,
Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumulative Praference Shares
of Rs. 100 each, of the Transferee Company for every 1 {one)
equity share of the Transferor Company.

And

- - Payment of Cash consideration of Rs. 930/- {Rupees Nine
Hundred Thirty Only} for every 1 {one} equity share of the
Transferor Company to the equity shareholders of Transferor
Company, not later than 30 Days from the date of scheme of
merger and amalgamation and merger becoming effective.

The allotment of New Preference Shares shail be governed by the
following: :

i) The New Preference Shares to be issued in terms hereof shall be

subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Transferee Company. '

i) The preference shareholders will not be entitled io any rights and
privileges available to equity shareholders, other thon mose
avdilable to them under statutory laws. '

iii) No dividend shall accrue on the preference shares il the dare of
allotment of such shares. :

iv) The; New Preference Shares to be issued in physical form.

INGS LTD
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6. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

- 6.1 The Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation of the

Transteror Company into and with the Transferee Company in its books of
dccount in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standard 103 on
- Business Combinations and other Indion -Accounting Standards, as
applicable, and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 in
the following manner:

Q) All the assets including identifiable intangibie assets such as
Trademarks, Trade Name, Dealer Network/Customer Coniracts
and other business and commercial rights etc. and all the liabiiities
of the Transferor Company transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company pursuant to this scheme shall be recorded in
the books of account of the Transferee Company at fair values

and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company.

b} Any Excess of the amount of cohsideraﬁon [as per clause 51 over
the fair value of net assets of the Transferor acquired by the
Transferee Company [as per clause éla)] shall be treated as
goodwill in accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards. If the amount of consideration [as per clause 5), is lower
than the fair value of net assets acquired [as per clause é(a)], the
difference shall be treated as Capital Reserve.

C) The inter-company balances, loans and/or investments, if any,
appearing in the books of account of the Transferee Company
and Transferor Company will stand cancelled and nullified.

6.2{a} Transactions in the nature of sale or fransfer of goods between the
Appointed date and Effective Date would continue in the normal course.

6.2(b} 1t is hereby clarified that, all fransactions during the period between the
Appointed Date and Effective Date relating to the Merged Undertaking
would be duly reflected in the financial statements of SPRL, upon the
coming into effect of this Scheme.

For Shritam Adfomotive Products & cof SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTD
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8.

8.1

i)
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Notwithstanding anything contained in this Clause 6, the Board of
Directors of SPRL is authorized o account for any of these iransaction/
balances in any manner whaisoever, as may be deemed fif, in
‘accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other applicable provisions of the -

Act.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTY IN TRUST FOR TRANSFEREE COMPANY

As and from the Appoinfed Date and upto and including the Effective
Date:

The Transteror Company shall corfy on and be deemed.’ro have carried -

on its business and activities and shall stand possessed of ali its assets and

properties referred o in Clause 4 above, in frust for the Transferee

Company and shall account for the same to the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Company shall camy on its busingss and activities with
reasonable diligence and business prudence.

Any income or profit aceruing or arising to the Transferor Company and
all costs, charges, expenses and losses or taxes {including deferred Tax

‘palances, if any) incurred by the Transferor Company shall for all

purposes be treated as the income, profits, costs, charges, expenses and
losses or faxes {including deferred tax balances, if any), as the case may
be, of the Transferee Company and shall be available o the Transteree
Company for being disposed off in any manner as if thinks fit.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

From the daote of approval of the Scheme by the Board of Directors of.

SAPL and pp’ro the Effecﬁve Date:

SAPL shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence Ond in the
same manner os it had been doing it theretofore.

SAPL shall not alter or substantially expand the business except with the
written concurrence of the Transferee Company.

SAPL shall notf, without the written concurrence of the Transferee
Company, alienate charge or encumber any of its properties, except in
the ordinary course of business or pursuant to any pre -existing obligation

Director 14
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undertaken prior 1o the date of acceptance of the Scheme by the
Board of Directors of SAPL.

SAPL shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of its business
or pursuant fo any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date
of acceptance of the Scheme by the Board of Directors of SAPL, the
terms and conditions of employment of any of its employees, nor shall it
conclude setlement with employees.

SAPL shall not revalue its respective assels and liabilities in ifs balance
sheets without the express written consent of SPRL. :

SAPL shall not declare any dividend or issue any further shares befween
the Appointed date till the Effective Date.

With effect from the Effective Date and until such time the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company will be fransferred to the Transferee
Company, Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company, in so far as may be necessary. .

Notwithstanding anyihing else contained in this Scheme, SPRL may |

declare any dividend (interim or final) or bonus shares as per applicable
provisions of the Act.

It is clarified that the provisions in respect of deciaration of dividends,
whether interim or final or issuance of bonus shares, are enabling
provisions only and shall not be deemed to confer any right on any
shareholder of the Transferee. Company to demand or claim any
dividends/Bonus shares which is subject to the provisions of the Act and
shall be entirely at the discretion of the Board of Directors of and

wherever necessary subject to the approval of the shareholders of the
Transferee Company.

Notwithstanding anything else contained in this Scheme, during the
pendency of the Scheme, SPRL is expressly authorized to raise capital for
the purpose of funding growth or any other purpose, in any manner Qs
considered suitable by its Board of Directors, whether by means of rights
issue, preferential issue, public issue or any other manner whatsoever.
Further, such funds may be raised by means of any instrument considered
suitable by Board of Directors of SPRL, including warrants, equity/ equity

fot SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTD
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linked instruments, preference shares, convertible/ non-convertible
bonds, debentures, debt, eic.

7. CONTRACTS AND DEEDS

?.1  Subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, all confracts, deeds,
bonds, agreements, memorandum of understanding, insurance policies,
licenses, leases, [including all tenancies, leases, licenses and ofher
assurances in favour of the Transferor Company or powers or authorities
granted by or to it}, hire-purchase arrangemenis and other instruments, if
any, of whatsoever nature to which the Transferor Company is party
and subsisting or having effect on the Effective Date shall be in full force
and effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company, as the case
may be, and may be enforced by or against the Transferee Company as
fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the
Transferee Company had been a parly thereto.

92 The Transferee Company may enter into and/ or issue and/ or execute
deeds, writings or confirmations, affidavits, declaratfions or enter into any
fipartite arrangements, confimations or novations, 1o which the
Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be party in order to give formal
effect to the provisions of this Scheme, if so required or if so considered
necessary. The Transferee Company shall be deemed to be authorised
to execute any such deeds, wirilings or confirmations on behalf of the
Transferor Company and fo implement or carry out all formaiities required
on the part of the Transferor Company to give effect to the provisions of
this Scheme. It is clarified thal any interse contracts between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as on the Effective
Date shall stand merged and vest in the Transferee Company.

9.3 Al subs:shng agreements/ arrangements/  licenses/ permissions/
registrations/ applications of the Transteror Company relating fo ihe use
of patents, patent applicaiions, frade marks {including logos}, brands,
copyrights, websites, and / or technology, know-how, designs, process
and ali other intellectual property and rights, as on the Effective Date
shall accrue to and for the benefit of the Transferee Company.

10. MERGER OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY ¥WITH |
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

10.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from 1he
Appointed Date, the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company
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shall stand transferred 1o and be added with the authorized equity share
capital of Transferee Company, without any liability for payment of any
additional fees (including fee to Regisirar of Companies) or stfamp duty.
Further, if required the Transferee Company shall tcke necessary steps to

further increase and/or alter its authorised share capital suitably to

enable it to issue and allot shares under the Scheme.

Consequently, subject to any increase and/or alteration in the authorized
share capital of the Transferee Company as may be effected with the
approval of its shareholders during the pendency of the Scheme for issue
and allotment of shares under the Scheme, upon coming into effect of
the Scheme and particularly the Clause 10.1 mentioned herein above,
the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company shall be
increased and accordingly, the Memorandum and Arlicles of

Association of the Transferee Company shall automatically stand
amended.

Accordingly, in terms of this Scheme, the Authorised Share Capital of the
Transferee Company shall stand enhanced to an amount of Rs.
82,50,00,000 (Rupees Eighty Two Crore Fifty Lac only), divided into
5,25,00,000 (Five Crore Twenty Five Lac) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
and 30,00,000 {Thirty Lac) Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each and the
Capital Clause with respect to Authorized Share Capital being Clause V

of Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall stand
substituted as follows:

"The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 82,50,00,000
{Rupees Eighty Two Crore Fifty Lac only), divided into 5,25.00.000
[Five Crore Twenty Five Lac) Equity Shares.of Rs. 10/- each and
30,00,000 {Thirty Lac) Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each with the
rights, privileges and condifions attaching hereto as are provided
by regulations of the Company divide the shares in the Capital for
the time being in o several classes and subject fo the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 to attach hereto respectively, such
preferential, qualified- or special rights, privileges or conditions as
may be determined by or in accordance with the regulations of
the Company and fo vary, modify or abrogate any such rights,
privileges or conditions in such manner as may for the time being
be provided by the regulations of the Company.”

The filing fee and stamp duty already paid by the Transferor Company on
its Authorized Share Capital shall be utilized and applied to the increased
authorized share capital of the Transferee Company, and shall be
deemed to have been so paid by the Transferee Company on such
combined authorized share capital and accordingly, the Transferee
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1.

12.

12.1

12.2

‘Company shall not be required to pay any fees/ stamp duty on the
authorized share capital so increased. '

All steps for reorganizing of share capital and changes to the
memorandum of association of the companies under this Scheme, shaill
be undertaken as an integral part of this Scheme in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act read with Sections 5, 13, 14,
42, 52, 61, 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 or other applicable Sections of
the Act and no other steps or procedures would need 1o be underfaken
by the concermned companies to give effect to the same. Consequential
changes shall also apply with respect fo the existing issued, subscriped
and paid up capital of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company.

DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

On the Scheme coming into effect, the Transferor Compony' shall,
without any further act or deed, stand dissolved without the process of
winding up.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

All legal proceedings of whaisoever nature by or against the Transferor
Company pending and/ or arising at the Appointed Date and relating to
the Transferor Company or its properties, assets, debts, rights, liabilities,
duties and obligations referred to in Clause 2.1 {f}. shall be continued
and/ or enforced uniil the Effective Date as desired by the Transferee
Company and as and from the Effective Date shall be continued and
enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner
and to the same extent as would or might have been continued and
enforced by or against the Transferor Company. On and from the
Fffective Dale, the Transferee Company shall and may, if required,
initiate any legal proceedings in its name in relation fo the Transferor
Company in the same manner and to the same extent as would or might
have beén inifiated by the Transferor Company.

After the Appointed Date, if any proceedings are taken against the
Transferor Company, the same shall be defended by and at the cost of
the Transferee Company.
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13.  STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES

13.1 On the coming into effect of the Scheme, all staff and employees of
SAPL in service on such date shall be deemed to have become staff and
employees of SPRL in accordance with the prevailing policies of SPRL
without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of service
and the terms and conditions of their employment with SPRL in ferms of
overall monetary benefils shall not be less favourable than those
applicable to them with reference to SAPL on the Effective Date.

13.2 Upon the Scheme coming info effect, all staff welfare schemes including
the existing Provident fund, Gratuity Fund and/ or schemes and trusts,
including employee's welfare trust, created by SAPL for its employees
shall be transferred to SPRL. SAPL shall make such arrangements or enfer
into such agreements for the continuance or transfer, where applicable,
of the Provident Fund, Gratuily Fund and/ or schemes and trusts,
including employee's welfare trust, pursuant to the Scheme, to SPRL. Al
obligations of SAPL with regard to the said Fund or Funds as defined in
the respective trust deed and rules shall be taken over by SPRL from the
Effective Dafe to the end and infent that all rights, duties, powers and
obligations of SAPL in relation to such Fund or Funds shall become those
of SPRL and all the rights, duties and benefits of the employees employed
in SAPL under such Funds and Trusts shall be fully protected, subject 1o the
provisions of law for the time being in force. it is clarified that the services
of the staff, workmen and employees of SAPL will be treated as having
been continuous for the purpose of the said Fund or Funds.

13.3 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the Directors cf the
Transferor Company, will not be entitled to any representation on the
Roard of Directors in the Transferee Company by the virtue of the
provisions of this Scheme. |t is clarified that this Scheme will not affect
any person who is already a Director in the Transferee Company as on
the Appoinied Date from confinuing as whether including Whole Time
Director,

14.  TREATMENT OF TAXES

14.1 The Tax Deducted at Source (TDS)/advance tax including MAT credit
entittement, provision for income tax, if any, paid by the Transferor
Company under the Income Tax Act, 1961 or any other statute in respect
of income of the Transferor Company assessable for the period
commencing from Appointed Date shall be deemed fo be the fax
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deducted from/advance tax paid by the Transferee Company and

~ credit for such TDS/advance tax (including MAT credit) shall be aillowed
to the Transferee Company notwithstanding that certificates or challans
for TDS/advance tax/ MAT are in the name of the Transteror Company
and not in the name of the Transferee Company. The income tax, if any,
paid by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, in
respect of income assessable from that date, shall be deemed fo have
been paid by or for the benefit of the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company shall, affer the Effective Date, be enfitled 1o file the
relevant retums with the authorities concemed for the period after the
Appointed Date notwithstanding that the period for filing such return
‘may have elopsed. Further, the Transferee Company shall, affer the
Effective Date, be enfitled to revise the relevant retums, if any, filed by
the Transferor Company for any year, if so necessitated or consequent to
this Scheme becoming effective; noiwithstanding that the time
prescribed for such revision may have elapsed. . '

' 14.2 The wedalth tax, if any, paid by the Transferor Company in respect of ifs
assets under the Wealth Tax Act, 1957, on or after the Appointed Date
shall be deemed to have been paid by the Transferee Compaony. The
Transferee Company shall, ofter the Scheme becomes effective, be
entitled to file the wealth tax return for the relevant valuation date
notwithstanding that the time prescribed for filing such retums may have
lopsed. Further the Transferee Company shall, afier the 3Scheme
becomes effective, be entitied o revise the wealth tax returns, it any,
fled by the Transferor Company for any year if so necessitated or
consequent 1o this Scheme becoming effective; notwithstanding that the
time prescribed for such revision may have elapsed.

14.3 Sirmilarly, any other taxes including but riot limited to excise duty, CENVAT,
Cess, GST, input credit tax, value added tax, sales tax etc. paid by the
Transferor Company on or affer the Appointed Date, in respect of the
period after such date shall be deemed to have been paid by or for the
benefit of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall, after
the Effective Date, be enfitled to file the relevant returns with the
authorities concerned for the period affer the Appointed Date,
notwithstanding that the time prescribed for filing such refurn may have
elapsed. Further, the Transferee Company shall, after the Effective Date,
be entitled to revise the relevant returns, if any, filed by the Transferor
Company for any year, if so necessitated or consequent to this Scheme
becoming effective, notwithstanding that the time prescribed for such
revision may have elapsed.
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15.2
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Without prejudice fo generoiﬁy of the aforesaid, any concessional or

siatutory forms under the laws of the Ceniral or State Sales Tax or Value
Added Tax (VAT Service Tax or local levies issued or received Dy the

_ Transferor Company, if any, in respect of period commencing from the

Appointed Date shall be deemed 1o be issued or received in the name

- of the Transferee Company and benefit of such forms shall be allowable

io the Transferee Company in the same manner and fo the same extent
as would have been available to the Transferor Company.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of Merged Undertaking (including assets, liabilities, rights and
obligations) under Clause 4 above and the contfinuance of proceedings
by or against the Transferee Company under Clause 12 herein above
shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by
the Transferor Company on or before the Appointed Date and after the
Appointed Date iill the Effective Date, to the end and infent that the
Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and 1hings
done and executed by the Transferor Company in respect thereto as

‘done and executed on behalf of Transferee Company.

Since each of the permissions, approvals, regisirations, consents,
sanctions, remissions, special reservations, right of way, insurance policy,
incentives, concessions and other authorizations of the Transteror
Company shall stand transferred by the order of the Hon'ble Tribunal 1o

the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company may file the relevant

infimations, for the record of the statutory authorities or any relevant
authority or person who shall take them on file, pursuant to the vesting
order of the Tribunail. :
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T PART IV -OTHER CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE SCHEME

16. APPLICATIONS TO TRIBUNAL

16.1  The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall, with all
reasonable dispatch, make applications to the Tribunal under Section
230 of the Act, seeking orders for dispensing with or convening, hoiding
and conducting of the meetings of the respective classes of the
shareholders and/ or creditors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company as may be directed by the Tribunal.

16.2  That the Scheme, in no way, is a Scheme of compromise or arrangement
with the creditors as all the creditors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company will be paid in the usual course of business and
therefore, the present Scheme of Amalgamation will not be affecting the
rights of the creditors of the Transferor and Transferee Companies in any
manner as the aggregate assets of the Transferor Company and ihe
Transferee Company are more than sufficient to meet the liabilities of all

the creditors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in
full.

16.3 On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite maijorities of the classes
of the shareholders and/ or creditors of the Transferee Company and the
Transferor Company as directed by the Tribunal or their meetings
dispensed with, the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company
shall, with all reasonable dispatch, apply to the Tribungal, for sanctioning
the Scheme under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other provisions of
the Act (if any} and for such other order or orders, as the said Tribunal
may deem fit for carmrying this Scheme into effect and for dissolution of
the Transferor Company without winding up.

16.4 The Transferee Company may, if required, give notice in such form as it
may deem fif and proper to each person, debtor or borrower, statutory
or regulatory authorities as the case may be that pursuant to the Tribunai
having sanctioned the Scheme, the said person, debtor or borrower shall
pay the debt, loan or advance or make good the same or hold the
same o its account and that the right of the Transferee Company io
recover or redlize the same is in substitution of the right of the Transteror
Company. '
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17.1 TAXATION SYSTEM

17.1.1 The merger and dmolgomcﬁon in accordance with this Scheme shall be
pursuant to and in compliance with the provisions of Section 2(1B) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961, or any modification or re-enactment thereof.

17.1.21f any terms or provisions of this Scheme are found fo be or inferpreted to
be inconsistent with any of the said provisions at g later date, whether as
a result of any amendment of law or any judicial or executive
interpretation or for any other reason whatsoever, the Scheme shall then
stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with the

said provisions. Such modification will, however, not affect other paris of
this Scheme.

17.2  APPLICATION(S) TO THE NCLT

17.21The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make
application/petition under Section 230 to 232 and ofher applicable
provisions of the Companies Act to the NCLT, as necessary, inter glia, to
seek order for dispensing with or for convening, holding or conducting of
the meetings of their respective shareholders and creditors, sanctioning
of this Scheme and for consequent actions including for dissolution of the
Transferor Company without winding up and further application/petition
under Sections 230 o 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act including for sanction/confirmation/clarification of the
Scheme or connected therewith, as necessary.

17.3  REVISION OF ACCOUNTS AND TAX FILINGS, MODIFICATION OF CHARGE

17.3.1 Upon this Scheme becoming effective and from the Appointed Date, the
Transferee Company is expressly permitted to revise and file its income
tax returns and other statutory returns, including tax deducted at source
returns, services tax returns, excise tax returns, sales tax and value added
tax retums, goods and services tax returns as may be applicable and has
expressly reserved the right fo make such provisions in its returns and to
claim refunds or credits etc, if any. Such returns may be revised and filed

notwithstanding that the statutory period for such revision and fiing may
have lapsed. '
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17.3.2Filing of the certified copy of the order of the NCLT sanctioning this
Scheme with the relevant Registrar of Companies shall be deemed to be
sufficient for creating or modifying the charges in favor of the secured

creditors, if any, of the Transferor Company. as required as per the
provisions of this Scheme.

17.4 MUTATION OF PROPERTY AND STAMP DUTY

17.41Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the
Appointed Date, the title to the immovable properties of the Transferred
Undertaking shall be deemed to have been mutated and recognized as
that of the Transferee Company and the mere fiing of the certified frue
copy of the vesting order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme with the
appropriate Registrar or Sub-regisirar of Assurances or with the relevant
Government agencies shall suffice as record of continuing fitle of the
immovable properties of the Transferred Underiaking with the Transferee
Company pursuant fo the Scheme becoming effective and shall
constitute a deemed mutation and substitution thereof.

17.4.2 Since all movable properties belonging o the Transferor Company shall
be fransferred by way of delivery and possession, no stamp-duty shall be

payable on transfer of such properties o Transferee Company in ferms of
the Scheme. '

17.5 MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

17.5.1 Notwithstanding anything to the conirary contained in this Scheme, the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (acting through their
respective Board of Directors or a committee thereof or authorised
representatives) may make or asseni, from time 10 time, to any
modifications, amendments, clarifications or confirmations to  this
Scheme, which they deem necessary and expedient or beneficial 1o the
interests of the stakeholders and the NCLI.

17.5.2The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (acting through
their respective Board of Directors or a commiftee thereof or authorised
representatives) shall be authorised to take all such steps and give such
directions, as may be necessary, desirable or proper, to resolve any
doubts, difficulties or questions that may arise in regard to and of the
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meaning or interpretation of this Scheme or implementation thereof or in
any manner whatsoever connected therewith, wheiher by reason of any
directive or orders of the NCLT or any other authorities or otherwise,
howsoever arising out of or under or by virtue of this Scheme or any
matter concerned or connected therewith and to do and execuie all

acts, deeds, matters and things necessary for giving effect 1o this
Scheme.

17.5.3 For the purpose of giving effect o this Scheme or to any modifications or
amendments thereof or additions thereto, the delegate of the Transteror
Company and the Transferee Company may give and ore hereby
auihorised to determine and give all such directions as are necessary
and such determination or directions, as the case may be, shali be

binding on all parties, in the same manner as if the same were specifically
incorporated in this Scheme.

17.6 REVOCATION AND WITHDRAWAL QF THIS SCHEME

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transieree
Company shall be entifled fo revoke, cancel, withdraw and déeclare this
Scheme fo be of no effect at any stage, but before the Effective date,
and where applicable re-file, at any stage in case {a} this Scheme is not
approved by the NCLT or if any other consents, approvals, permissions,
resolutions, agreements, sanctions and conditions required for giving
effect to this Scheme are not received or delayed; (b) any condition or
modification imposed by the NCLT and/or any other authority is not
acceptable; (¢} the coming into effect of this Scheme in terms of the
provisions hereof or filing of the drawn up order(s) with any Governmental
Authority could have adverse implication on the Transferor Comipany
and/or the Transferee Company; or (d) for any other reason whatsoever,
and do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary and
desirable in connection therewith and incidenial thereto. On revocation,
cancellation or withdrawal, this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelied
or withdrawn and be of no effect and in that event, no rights and
liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or their respective
shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person, save and
except in respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is
contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which
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V7.7

17.8

18
18.1

has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and
be preserved or worked out in accordance with the applicable law and
in such case, each party shall bear its own costs, unless ofherwise
mutually agreed.

SEVERABILITY

if any part of this Scheme is held invalid, ruled illegal by any court of
competent jurisdiction, or becomes unenforceable for any reason,
whether under present or future laws, then it is the intention of both the

50

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company that such pari of the

Scheme shall be severable from the remainder of this Scheme and this
Scheme shall not be affecied thereby, unless the deletion of such part of
the Scheme shall causes this Scheme to become materially adverse to
either the Transferee Company or the Transferor Company, in which case
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall attempt to
bring about a modification in this Scheme, as will best preserve for the

parties the benefits and obligations of this Scheme, including but not

limited to such part of the Scheme.

COSTS AND EXPENSES

All costs, expenses, charges, taxes, fees and all other expenses, if any,
including stamp duty and registration charges, if any. arising out of or
incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms of this Scheme and
the. incidentals thereto shall be borne and paid by the Transferee
Company.

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
This Scheme is conditional upon and subject to all of the following:

{a) approval of Scheme by SEB! in terms of the SEBI Circulars and the
Stock Exchanges pursuant to Regulation 37 of SEBI ({Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

(b} the consents by the requisite majority of the shareholders and/ or
creditors, if ony, of the Transferor Company and Transferee
Company to the Scheme, if required or their meeting being
dispensed with; and the requisite orders of the Hon'ble Tribunal
sanctioning the Scheme in exercise of the powers vested in it under
the Act;
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{c) such other sanctions and approvals including sanctions of any

govermment or regulatory authority as may be requ&red by law in
respect of the Scheme;

(d) approval of the scheme by the public shareholders of the
Transferee Company in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI
Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21dated 10.03.2017 and s may
be amended from time 1o fime, while providing for voting by public
shareholders e-voting, after disclosure of all material facts in the
explanatory statement sent 1o the shareholders in relation to such
resolution and the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes
cast by the public shareholders in favor of the proposal are more

than the numiber of votes cast by the pubiic shareholders against
it.

(e} the cerlified copies of the Tﬁbunot order being filed with the
jurisdictional Registrar of Companies by the Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company.

18.2 The approval to this Scheme under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act by the
shareholders and/or creditors of the Transferor Company and Transieree
Company. shall be deemed 1o have the approval of the shareholders
and/or creditors, as the case may be, for all matters under the
applicable provisions of the Act, rules and regulations made there
under, including but not limited to Sections 5, 13, 14, 42, 52, 61, 62 and
66 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

19.  EFFECT OF NON-APPROVALS

in the event any of the said sanctions and approvals referred o in
Clausel18 above not being obtained and/ or the Scheme not being
passed as aforesaid before September 30, 2019 or within such further
period or periods as may be agreed upon between Transferee Company
by its Directors and the Transferor Company by its Directors (and which
the Boord of Directors of the Company are hereby empowered and
authorised to agree to and exiend from time to time without any
limitations), this Scheme of merger and Amalgamation shall stand
revoked, cancelled and be of no effect and null and void save and
except in respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is
contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which
has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and
be preserved or worked out as may otherwise arise in law and in such
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event each party shall bear their respective costs, charges and expenses
in connection with the Scheme.

20 COMPETITION ACT

“This Scheme does not impair compe’riﬁon and does not emanate any
dominant position to the Transteree Company or any of its shareholders and
as such there is no appreciable change in the structure,

21 COSTS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES |

All costs, charges, taxes including duties {including the stamp duty and/ or
transfer charges, if any, applicable in relation to this Scheme), levies, fees and
all other expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise agreed) of SPRL and SAPL
arising out of or incured in carmying out and implementing this Scheme and

mat*ers incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by SPRL. These shall be
deemed as expenses of the Scheme.
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SCHEDULE - 1
{IST OF TRADE MARKS REGISTERED/PENDING IN THE NAME OF
SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LTD,
5. Mark Trademark | Class Goods Country Status
No. Registration/
Application
No.
T |SAPL 202680 |7 & 12{Class 7 Iran Registered
Stationary Diesel Engines & Paris thereof
Class 12
Parts for IC Engines, Pelrol & Diesel including
Cylinder Liners, Connecting Rods, Connecling
Rod Assembilys and Crank Shafts for Motor iand
vehicles
2 |SAPL 173470 7 |stationery Digsel Engines & Ports thereof Bangladgesh | Registered
3 [SARt 99949 12 [Combustion Engine, Pefrol & Diesel- including| Nigeria Regisiered
Cylinder Liners, Connecting Rods. Connecling
Rod Assemblys and Crank Shafis for Motor land
vehicles ‘
SAPL ) 94934 7  iStalionary Diesel Engines 8 Parls thereof Nigetia Registered
5 [SHRIRAM PULSAR 141639 12 |internal Combuston Engines and Porls thereof S Lanka Pending
& [SHRIRAM PULSAR 141657 7 iStationory Diesel Engines & Parls thereof Sri Lanka Pending
7 SAPL 185991 7 iSiationary Diesel Engines & Poarls thereof §1i Lanka Pending
8 |SAPL 186993 12  |Internal Combuston Engines and Parls thereof SriLankoc Pending
9 1SAPL 173471 12 linternal Combusfon Engines and Parts thereof Bangladesh | Pending
10 ISHRIRAM PULSAR 139064 7 |Stationary Diesel Engines & Parts thereof Bongladesh | Pending®
11 ISHRIRAM PULSAR 139065 12 iinternal Combuston Engines and Parts thergof Bangladesh j Pending
12 |SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE 1250872 12 tAutomobile parts and for Stationary Diesel indic Registered
(Ward Mark) ) Engine Parts for Land Vehicles.
13 ISHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE 1250873 7 |Stafionary Diesel Engine poarls not for Land India Registered.
(Ward Mark) Vehicies.
14 [LEXXTRA 780384 7 [Cylinder Liners, Crankshafts, Water Pumps. Water India Registered
Pump, Repaiting Kits. Cannecling Rods, Gaskels,
Auvtomoiive Fasteners, Cylinder Heads, Cylinder
Blocks Included in Class 07
15 ISHRIRAM ALPINE 1144967 12 |Vehicles, Apparatus for locomation by land, air india Registerad
{Worg Mark} or water parts included in class 12
14 v, 1819348 4 Al fypes of Industial ong Gregses, Lubricants,)  India Registered
dust  absorbing  wetting and  binding
compositions, Fuels including motor spiri
17 JSHRIRAM PULSAR 889744 12 jInternol Combwustion Engines &Parls  thereof, India Pending
{Word Mark) Motorland  Vehicles & Parls thereof. Diesel
Engines & Parts thereof included in class 12,
I8 |SHRIRAM PULSAR 889743 7 |jinternal Combustion Engines &Parts  thereof, India Pending
{word Mark} Diesel Engines & Parts thereof.
[
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S. Mark Trademark | Class Goods Country Status
No_ Reglstration/
Application
No.
19 . SOIRUEAM . 896934 12 Hnternal Combustion Engines &Parls  thereof, india Pending*
?;‘t..x..__w - ,{T: ¢ Motortand Vehicles & Parls thereof, Diesel
Engines & Parts thereof .
20 . EHRIRAM . 8946933 7 |interncl Combustion Engines and Parts thereof, India Pending*
| RS RY : Diesel Engines and Parts thereof
~ 0 - :
2] iSHRIRAM ALPINE 1144964 7 [Machines and Maching fools, Motors [except for India Pending
{Word Mark} vehicles; Machine couplings ond belling
{excepifor vehicles), icarge size agriculivol
implements ncubators and all other goods and
their paris included in Class 7,
24 1145953 7 [Machines and Machine took, Moors {except for]  Indlia Pending
M vehiclés), Machine couplings and belling
. ‘Hexcept for vehicles). large size agriculiural
: implements, incubators and all other goods and
thelr poris included in Class 7.
L ]
23 1145955 12 |Vehicles, Apparatus for locomotion by land, air Inglic Pending
or water and aff other goods and their pars
included in Class 12
24 [SHRIRAM ALPINE 711512 12 [Cluich Lining, Brake Lining and Cluich Plate. india Pending”
(Word Mark}
25 [SHRIRAM ALPINE 484014 7 |Bearings and Bushes. India Pending®
[Word Mark}
26 |SHRIRAM ALPINE 711511 7 |Clutch Lining, Brake Lining and Cluich Plate. india Pending’
(Word Mark)
27 ISHRIRAM ALPINE 711513 7 |Cluich Lining. Brake Lining and Clutch P} i Papging
(word Mark| , ° ? Fof sﬁf-ﬁw bisTONS & ﬁlN@gqﬁ%
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Mark frademark | Class Goods Country Status
No. Registration/
Application
‘ No. .
28 |SHRIRAM ALPINE 484015 12 |Bearings for Vehicles. Indic Pending®
{Word Mark}
29 {SHRIRAM ALPINE £84018 12 |Bearings for Vehicles. Inclia Pending’
(Word Mark)
30 [SHRIRAM ALPINE 484017 7 |Bearings and Bushes. india Pending®
{Word Mark) o
31 ISHRIRAM ALPINE 406018 12 iU Cross, Axle Shafts, Clutch iinings & Brake India Pending”
{wWord Mark] Linings and Ciulch Plates
32 {SHRIRAM ALPINE 425044 12 [UJ Cross, Gears, Axle Shofis, Filters india Pending®
[Word Mark}
33 |SHRIRAM ALPINE 625243 12 [Fillers Gears India Pending*
(Word Mrrrk)
34 [SHRIRAM ALPINE 625045 7 iFiliers India fending®
{word Mark}
35 [SHRIRAM ALPINE 625242 7 |Fiters India Pending”
(Word Mark)
36 ' @ 1404621 12 [Brake Shoes included in Class 12, Indic Pending”
37 1404623 12 |Bearings. Ignition Coil, Drive Chains Sprocket Kits India Pending’
and Hming Chains
38 @ 1404418 9 |Bearings and !gniﬂon Coil Indits Pending”
39 @ 1404619 12 [Filers included in Class 12. India Pending”
40 @ 1404620 12 |Gears, Axies and UJ Cross included in Class 12, ndia Pending*
41 ‘ 14034622 12 iBrake lining, Brake Disc, Cluich Plate and Cluich indic Pending®
@ facings included in Class 12.

For Shriram Automotive Products Lid.
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S. Mark Trademark | Class Goods Country Status
"« [No. Registration/
Appilcation
No.
42 1409095 12 {Paris of Internal Combustion Engines for use in India Pending®
@ Vehicles including ils Spares paris, Pump sets,
Pumps., Cyiinder Bners, Crankshafts, Cylinders,
Heads, Connecling rods, Oil Pumps, Air Cleaners,
Camshatts, Gaskets, Hydraulic Pumps, Of Seals.
Silencers, Synchronising Rings, Tie rod ends and
Water Pumps but exciuding Fuel Infection paris,
all goods included in Closs 12,
43 @ ‘ 1409096 7 [Stationary Diesel Engines ond Spares, including India Fending*
Pump sets, Pumps, Cylinder Liners, Crankshafls,
Cylinders heads, Connecting Rods, Ol Pumps, Al
Cleaners, Camshatfts, Gaskets, Hydraulic Pumps,
Ol seats, Silencers, Synchronising Rings. Tie Rod
Ends and Water Pumps, all goods included in
Class 7. '
44 @ 1404617 B {Alitypes of Filters, india Pending®
1 45 |SHRIRAM 1404615 12 iBrake Lining, Brake Disc, Clutch Plate and Clutch india Pending’
(Word Mark} Facings
44 |SHRIRAM 14044616 12 |Becrings, ignition Coit Drive Chains Sprocket Kits Indlia Pending”
{Word Maik) and Timing Chains.
47 {SHRIRAM 1404612 12 [Alitypes of Fitters. india Pending*
{Word Mark}
48 [SHRIRAM 14044613 12 |[Gears, Axles and U_J. Cross. India Pending”
{Word Mark)
49 |SHRIRAM 1404614 12 |Brake Shoes Indic Pending”
(Word Mark}
LD
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S. Mark Trademark | Class Goods Country Status
Ne. Registration/
Application
No, .
50 |SHRIR AM 1409094 12 |Parts of Internal Combustion Engines for use in Indio Pending*
{(Word Mark) Vehicies, including its Spares Parts, Pump sels,

Pumps, Cylinder tiners, Crankshafts, Cylinders
Heads, Cormecting Rods, Ol Pumps, Air
Cleaners, Carnshdfts, Goskets, Hydraulic Pumps.
Qi seats. Silencers. Synchronising Rings. Tie rod
ends and Water Pumps but excluding Fuel
injection Paris all goods being included in Class

12
51 [SHRIRAM 1404410 7 |Altypes of Filters. Ingiia Pending®
(Word Mark) .
52 |SHRIRAM 14044611 7 |Bearings and Ignition Coil Ingia Pending*
(Word Mark)
53 |SHRIRAM 1409093 7 |Stationary Diesel Engings and Spares, including India Pending*
{wWord Mark} Pump Sets, Pumps, Cylinder liners, Crankshafis,

Cylinders Heods, Connecting Rods, Ol Pumps,
Al Cleoners, Camshafts, Gaskets, Hydraulic
Pumps. Off Seats, Silencers, Synchronising Rings,
Tie rod ends and Water Pumps, all goods being
included in Class 7

*These application has been withdrawn by Shriram Automotive Products Lid. or they are not following up these applications,
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SCHEDULE - I

Flat No. 101 of the First Floor, Kirti Deep Building, Super Area measuring 701.6
Sa. F. situoted at DDA approved commercial building (Shop-cum:office
complex] constructed on Plot No. 2, Retfail Business Cenire, DDA Complex,
Nangal Raya, New Delhi - 110046.
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ANNEXURE- Z

May 10, 2018

T, :
Board of Directors/ Audit Committee
Shriram Automotive Products Lid. (SAPL) &
Shariram Pistons & Rings Ltd. (SPRL)

Seib: Vaiuation of 100% Equity of Shriram Automotive Products Limited

De=ar Sir, I ’ -

I accordance with the Engagement Letter we have compieted a March 31, 2018 valuation of
100% Equity of Shriram Automotive Products Limited. The valuation is detailed in the attached
re=port, The valuation has been undertaken in accordance ‘with the DCF method of the Income
approach and trading multiples of market approach and Valuation Standards issued by the
ICCAL This Valuation Report ma\," be placed before the Audit Committee and Board of Directors
of both SAPL and SPRL and may be produced before judicial, regulatory or governmerit
autthorities in connection with the Scher.ne of Amalgamation.

"Thie report detaiis the methodology and component breakdown for the valuation.

. Phease contact me if you would like any clarification of the report contents.

Yours Sincerely,

e

Akhil Bhalla-Partner
M embership No:505002
for and on behalf of
JC Bhatla & Co.

Firm Regn No:001111N

PEace: New Delhi
Date : May 10, 2018
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VALUATION REPORT

1.THE ASSIGNMENT

JC Bhalla & Co. (hereinafter “Valuer” or “We") have been appointed to prepare and
deliver a valuation report on the fair market value of a 100% equity of SAPL as of March
31, 2018. Accordingly, we carried out the valuation which provides an independent opinion
on the fair market value of the Subject Interest as of the valuation date.

———

Client Name _ Shriram Pistons_&.Rings Ltd. (SPRL}

Engagement Officer Mr. R. Srinivasan

Subject Interest of valuation 100% Equity of SAPL

Pu.pose of Assignment - To assist the management in establishing the

fair market value of a 100% equity of SAPL for

the purpose of amalgamation of SAPL and
SRPL

- Arrive at basis for Discharge of Consideration

Standard of Value Fair Market Value (CAS-1)
Premise of Value Going concern .

Level of value - _ Controlling, Marketabie
Valuation Date (Measurement date) March 31, 2018

2. INTENDED USE OF THE VALUATION REPORT

The intended use of the valuation report is to determine an estimate of the fair market value

of a 100% equity of SAPL for the proposed amalgamation of SAPL and SRPL as of March 31,
2018, '

3. INJENDED USER OF THE VALUATION REPORT

This Valuation Report may be placed before the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of
bhoth SAPL and SPRL and may be produced before judicial, regulatory or government

authorities in connection with the Scheme of Amalgamation.

Valuation of Equity stake in SAPL Valuer: JC Bhatlla & Co.




4. DATE OF THE VALUATION REPORT
The date of the valuation report for this assignment is May 10, 2018.

5. COMPANY DESCRIPTION

Incorporated in 1982, SAPL (erstwhile known as Canind Sales Pvt. Ltd) is a company having
its registered office at New Deihi, India. It is an associate of Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited.
The company has been in the business of sales & marketing of auto components like
_cy!inder liners/blocks, crankshafts, clutch p!_a}es, !ub_ricani;s etc.

R

6. VALUATION STANDARDS AND BEST PRACTICES

The falr value has been estimated in accordance with the business wvaluation practice
standards issued by the ICAI (Institute of Chartered Accountants of India) referred to as
CAS-1 (Corporate Affairs Standards).

CAS 1 issued by ICAI defines the term ‘standard of value’ as under:
“the identification of the type of value being utilized in a specific engagement; for
-example, fair market vatue {FMV), fair value, investmentvalue”,
' Considering the purpose of valuation, the ‘standard of value’ for the estimation of the
FMV of a 100% equity stake on a standalone controlling marketable interest basis as
on the valuation date is ‘Fair Market Value'.

The term Fair Market Value is defined as under:
“the price, expressed in terms of cash equivalents, at which property would .change
hands between a hypothetical willing and able buyer and a hypothetical willing and
able seller, acting at arm’s length in an open and unrestricted market, when neither is

under compulsion to buy or sell and when both have reasonable knowledge of the
relevant facts”,

7. VALUATION APPROACHES AND METHODS

The valuation process has been applied to develop a well-supported estimate of a defined value
based on consideration of available and relevant information, For estimating fair market value
of unquoted equity shares, three generally accepted valuation approaches are considered
na'mely asset or cost, market and income. The selection and application of one or more of
these generally accepted approaches depends upon the purpose of valuation, subject
transaction, and the quality and quantity of information avallable for analysis.

b2
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Considering the purpose of valuation and based on the available information, we have used
DCF (Discounted'Cash Flow) method of income approach and trading multiples of market
appreach for estimating the value of equity stake. We have not considered asset approach of
valuation as this is used less in the valuation of operating companies.

We reviewed finandial projections provided by the management of SAPL. The valuation process
included consideration of factors affecting the operations of SAPL and its abuhty to generate
future cash flows through operations.

The factors considered in our analysis inter-alia included:
¢ The nature and historical background of SAPL.

+ Financial and economic conditions affecting the business of SAPL and its industry.
» Historical financial results of SAPL

* Trends and outiook of auto component industry

8. VALUATION ANALYSIS ‘ -

A valuation of a business, a business interest is performed ‘as_ of' a épecific date. This date
generally, serves as a'cfitical cut-off point, as the valuer _considers what was known or
foreseeable at this date. It is a settled principle in valuation that market conditions and
evidence of values must reflect those available as on the valuation date. Accordingly, we
reviewed the historical performance of SAPL and information available in public domain
ab»ut auto component industry and companies,

9. COMPUTATION OF FAIR MARKET VALUE
9.1 Income Approach - Discounted Cash Flow Method

DCF is a method within the income approach whereby the present value of future expected
net cash flows is calculated using a discount rate. The two key components in DCF model are
“future expected cash flows” and “discount rate”. The change in value is positively related to

the cash flows and negatively related to the discount rate. The value of operating dSSEtS
under DCF method is determined as under.

Step I Estimation of FCFF (Free Cash Flows to the Firm)

.Step 1X Development of a discount rate or required rate of return consistent with FCFE
Step II1 Discounting of the explicit projection peri_od FCFF
Step IV Estimation of the terminal value

£%
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Step Vv Summing up the present value, of the explicit projection period FCFF and the

terminal value

In order to determine value of the firm (i.e. value of operating assets and non-operating assets)
value of non-operating asset, if any, as of the valuation date is added to the value of operating

assets determined in Step V above. Further, Interest bearing liabilities are subtracted from
the value of the firm in order to derive the value of equity.

Calrulation of present value of FCFF and Terminal Value, and value of Operating
" Assets of SAPL — '

Particulars R A INR lacs

Value of firm before mid-year adjustment 4,106.75

Value of firm after mid-year adjustment 4,397.77

9,2 Market Approach - Trading Multiple Method

The market approach is defined in the International Glossary of Business Valuation Terms as
“a general way of determining a value indication of a business, business ownership interest,
security, or intangible asset by using one or more methods that compare the subject tc similar

businesses, business ownership interests, securities, or intangible assets that have been-

soid”.

There are two methods of valuation under market approach namely guideline merged and
acquired (transaction) method and guideline public company method. We have used the
second method.

Considering the nature of business of the Subject Company and availability of reliable data,
the most suitable muitiple is identified below:
MVIC/ EBITDA

For the purpose of Subject Company valuation, we have used normalized MVIC (Market Value
of Invested Capital) which is computed as under

MVIC=Number of shares x MPS + book value of debt + minority interest - CWIP- non
operating investment,

Value estimation using multiples
The EBITDA multiple (MVIC/EBITDA) estimated for the valuation is 8.80 and the following

steps were used for the computation of the same. The multiple based on data of comparable
companies {comps) has been computed as under;
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Step I MVIC/EBITDA for all the comps individually

Step II simpie average of ali the figures computed above
Step III Multiple = 1/ Average multiple computed in Step I above

Value under Market Approach:

On the basis of above analysis, we have estimated the following value:

INR lacs

3 Particulars

Value of Operating Assets

3652.89

9.3 Value Conclusion

Under this process we attempt to estimate a single value by assigning weights undér various
methods. Weight assignment Is a subjective process and it can vary based on judgemént and
analysis. We have given 80% weights to DCF and 20% to the value estiméted under market
approach. The lower weight to market approach is given because there is only one listed
guideline company akin to the Subject Company. The FMV of 100% equity of SAPL is

estimated as under:

Particulars

Market

Approach- " Approac
Value of Operating Assets (INR lacs) 3652.89 5.397.77.
Weight 20% 80%
Weighted value of Operating Assets (INR
lacs) 730,58 3,518.22| 4,248.80
Add: DTA . 51.26
Add: Non-Current -Assets - 12,79
Add: Non-Operating Cash 79.86
Less: Non-current Liabilities - -124.04
Less: Interest bearing debts -264.88 1
Value of Equity ' 4,8733.80

10.CERTIFICATION OF THE FAIR MARKET VALUE

We certify that, to the best of our knowiedge and belief:

i. The statements of fact contained in the valuation report are true and correct.

il. The reported analyses, opinions and conciusions are {imited by the reported assumptions and

limiting conditions, and are our personal, impartial, and unbiased professional analyses,

opinions and conclusions.

ili, We have no present or prospective interest in SAPL and we have no personal interest with

respect to the parties involved.

iv.We have no bias with respect to any matter that is the subject of the valuation report or

to the parties involved with this assignment.

Valuation of Equity stake in SAPL
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v. Our compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the reporting of a
predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the client, the amount
of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated resuit, or the occurrence of a subsequent
event directly related to the intended use of this valuation. .

Summary of Our Opinion

Based on our analysis, we are of the opinion that.the Fair Market Value of
100% equity of SAPL in accordance with CAS-1 is INR 4003.80 Lakhs,

—— We have been informed by the Management  of SPRL that the
: consideration  of Amalgamation of SAPL with SPRL would be discharged as
under: '

1. Allotment of 24 (Twenty Four) Nos. of 4.2% fuily paid. up.Non-
Participating, Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumulative Preference
Shares of Rs. 100 each, of SPRL for every 1 {one) equity share of
SAPL.

AND

2. Balance consideration to be paid in Cash

-

In our opinion, the consideration of Amalgamation of SAPL with SPRL be
discharged as under:

1. Allotment of 24 (Twenty Four) Nos. of 4.2% fully paid up Non-
Participating, Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumulative Preference -
Shares of Rs. 100 each, of SPRL at par for every 1 (one) equity share
of SAPL. )

2. Payment of Cash consideration of Rs. 930/- (Rupees Nine Hundred
Thirty only) for every 1 (one) equity share of SAPL by suitably
rounding off the consideration value in cash per share.

Akhil Bhalla-Partner
Membership No:505002
For and on behalf of

JC Bhalla & Co.

Firm Regn No:001111IN

Place: New Delhi
Date : May 10, 2018 . -
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J. C. BHALLA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

BRANCH OFFICE : B-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA - 201 301 (U.£)
o TEL. 481 - T20 - 4241000, FAX : +81-120-424 1007
E-MAILL : laxaki@vsnl.com

12t JTune 2018
Lo,

Shriram Automotive Products Lid. (SAPL) &
Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. (SPRL)

Sub: Valuation of 300% Equity of Shriram Auvkomotive Products Limited

Deay Sir,

This has reference fo our Valuation Repost dated 1050 May 2018, on valvation of 100% Equity of
Shriram Automotive Products Lid. and furtherance to Jetter from National Stock Exchange bearing
reference: NSE/LIST/16836 dated 7% June 2018, advising Shriram Pistons & Rings Lid. to provide
Valuatiovt Report as per format provided in NSE Civcular bearing reference nwmber
NEESCMIL/2017 /12 dated 1% Tune 2017, :

As advised the addendum to Valiation Report as per NSE format provided in above mentionied
NSE circular is as under: '

#

Computation of Fair Exchange Rato;

' Shri: tomotive
Shriram Pistons and Rings Ltd. Shiam Adtomotive
{Fransferee Conpany) {Transferor Company)
; Value Per ars Value Per .
v Approac o
aluatioﬂ Approach Share Weight Share Weight
: " Valuation of Transferee is not relevant . :
Asset Approach as merger consideration s Deing| Not used -
-—discharged partly by issuance of fully
Income Approach paid up Nor-participating, Redeemable,| 345373 80%
Non- Convertible, Cumulative
Preference Shares and balance by _
Market Approach payment of cash comsideration fo the| 2834.23 2%
R v equity shareholders of the Transferor
|Relative Value Company 2290 R3
{per Share pany 332283
i Exchange Ratie -
{Rounded of 333000
“Note: Asset approach has not been used as this is used infrequently for valuation of
Operating Companies

Ratio:

Allotment of 24 Nos. {Twenty Four) of 4.2% fully paid up Non Participating, Redeemable, Non-
Caonvertible, Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each, of Shrivam Pistons & Rings Ltd. (the
Transferee Company) at par for every 1 {one) equity share of Rs. 100 each fully paid up of Shriram
Automotive Products Ltd. (the Transferor Company) .

HEAD OFFICE : B-17. Maharani Bagh, New Deihi - 110085 Tel. : +$1-11-41551155



AND
Payment of Cash consideration of Rs. 930/- (Rupees Nine Hundred Thirty only) for every 1 (one)
equity share of Rs. 100 each fully paid up of Shrivam Automotive Products Ltd. (the Transferor
Company) by suitably rounding off the consideration value in cash per share.

This may be read as an integral part of our Valuation Report dated 104 May 2018.

Alchil Bhalla 5 charterad
Fartner

Membership No:505002
For and on behalf of

JC Bhalla & Co.

Firm Regn Ne:00111IN

<y
5 Accauntants o

Place: New Delhi
Date : June 12,2018
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V SAaBAl TRIPATI & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

C-593, LGF, Defence Colony
New Delhi - 1100 24

Tel. 1 +81-11- 46612531.33
Fax : +81-14- 46540520
E-Mail : vst@sahaitripathi.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements : )

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHRIRAM AUTCMOTIVE
PRODUCTS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balante Sheet as at 31st
March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. , :

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial -
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and statement of changes
in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Sectior: 133
of the Act. The Board of Directors of the company are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates thal are reasomable and prudent; and -the design, -implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial coritrols, that were operaling effectively for
ensuring the accuzacy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used
for the purpose of preparation of the Ind AS financial statements by the Director$ of the
Company. '

Auditors’ Responsibility : : '

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on
~our audit. In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act,

the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in

the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, -

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under

Section 143(10) of the Act Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement. - -

' *Centify true copy L

For Sharam Automictve Pregucts /b.d(
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates ‘made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audijt evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required

by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity thh the

* accounting principles generally accepted in India,

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at March
31,2018; and

(»)  In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss account of the profit for the year ended
on date March 31, 2018

{c) In the case of Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on date Maxch 31, 2018.

(@)  Inthe case of Statement of changes in equity for the year ended on date March 31,
2018.

Emphasis of Matter
(i) The Company M/Shriram Alpine Sales. Private Limited (The Acquiree)
merged with M/s Shriram Automotive Products Ltd (The Acquirer). The
merger petitions werge signed and submitted to the Hon'bleHigh Couzt of
Delhi. Thereafter, final approval order of merger has been received from -
National Company baw Tribunal (NCLT) vide order Dated - 10% April,
2017. The merger’s appointed date is 1% April, 2015 accordingly such order
is effective from Ist April, 2015.The financials have been prepared on the
basis of said merger order with effect from01+ April, 2015.As per the merger
P scheme, the shareholders of M/s Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited will
~ be issued six share of Shriram Autorqotlve Products Limited agamst every
ten shares of Shriram Alpme Sales Private Limited:

Cerify true copy
For Shriram Automeive Prcdnc?\ 1.
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In the financials as at 31 March, 2017, Rs 25,20,000 representing 25,200
Equity Shares of Shriram Automotive Products Limited at face.value of Rs
100, has been shown as share pending allotment as per the scheme of
Amalgamation approved by National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT}
vide order Dated - 10% April, 2017. The remaining amount of Rs 16,80,000
against which no shares have been allotted has been shown as Capital
Reserve in the Schedule of Reserves and Surplus. During the year ended 31st
March, 2018, Equity Shares were allotted on 28 June 2017 as per merger
scheme against Share pending allotment account, Qur opinion is not
modified. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and_.Iiegulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure-/A’ statement on the matters
specified in Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheef, the statement of profit and loss ,the cash flow statement

and statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement

: with the books of account;

In our 6pinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply

_'with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

- On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March

31, 2018, and taken on record by the Board of Directots, none of the directors is
disqualified as on Maxch 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act. - :

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financjal controls ever finandal
reporting -of the Company and the opeyating effectiveiess of such contzols,

refer to our separate Report in Annexvire-B’. Our report expresses an:
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 3

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

Certify true copy w
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g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended , in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigation as on 31st March,
2018. -

i1 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
{dsses.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
: ‘transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. by
the Company.

For & on behalf ¢

Place; New Delhi
-Dace: 21st May, 2018

ey true copy . :
For Shriram Autornoave Pg?ductsfd.
' i
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ANNEXURE-"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (1) of the report on other legal aud regulatory requirements of
Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Shriram Automotive Products Limited on
the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018)

1)

2

3)

4)

5}

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment:-

{a) The company has maintained proper recerds showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets;

(b As per the information and explanation provided to us, Fixed Assets
- have been physically verified by the management during the year
ended 31st March, 2018 at reasonable intervals. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. . g

() The title deeds of all immovable properties are held in the name of
Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited, the erstwhile transfree (Le.
Acquiree) company. The name on the title deed are yet to be
transferred in the name of company. ‘

In respect of Inventories:-

According to the information and explaxmﬁons given to us, phyezc;al
verification of inventories is conducted by the management at periodic
intervals. These intervals are reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its inventories.The company 1s maintaining
proper records of inventories and discrepancies, which were not material,
noticed on physical verification have been properly dealt with in the books
of account

In respect of Loans given by the Company:

The Company has not granted loans to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability
Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, this clause is not
applicable on the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2018.

In respect to Loan to director and investment by the company :

The company has not granted any loans, investments, guarantees and. -

securities during the year interms of provisions of Section 185 and 186 of
Companies Act, 2013

In respect of Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposﬂs from the pubhc and hence thfe :

directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India-and the provisions of Sect:
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies

(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regards to the deposits acceoted' :

from the public are not applicable.

Cerify true copy ' ;
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8}

9

10)

11)

In respect of Cost records:

According to information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1} of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of business
carried out by the company. Accordingly, this clause is not applicable on the
Company during the year ended 31stMaxrch, 2018.

In respect of statatory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the company examined by us, in our opinion, the
company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added

tax, cess and.any other statutory dues with the appropriate. .

authorities, According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of the aforesaid dues
were outstanding as at 31st March, 2018 for a period of more than
six months from the date of becoming payable. '

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the company produced before us, there were no disputed
Statutory Dues pending before appropriate authorities.

In respect of Repayment of Loar:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks,

financial institutions and government. The Company has taken loan from
bank, : ' :

In respect of utilization of IPO and further public offer

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer” (incuding debt instruments) and term loans.
Accordingly, this clause is not applicable on the Company during the year
ended 315 March, 2018.

In respect of Reporting of fraud:

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year ended 31t March, 2018.

In respect of managerial remuneration:
According to the information and explanations given to us, managenal
remuneration' has been. paid or provefied in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Compariies Act; 2013,

Certify true 0Py
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12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

In respect of Nidhi Company:

The company is not a Nidhi Company and since thxs clause does not apply
to the Company it is not required to miaintain ten percent unencumbered .,
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability.

In respect of Related Party Transactions:

According to the information and 'explanations given to us and the records

of the company examined by us, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and details
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the

In respect of Private Placement of Preferential Issues: _

“The Company My/s Shriram Alpine Sales Pvt Ltd. (The Acquiree) merged
with M/s Shriram Automotive Products Ltd (The Acquirer). The merger
petitions were signed and submitted to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. .

_ applicable accounting standards. g

Thereafter, final approval order of merger has been received from National ""_.

Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide order Dated - 10th Apzil, 2017. The .
merger's appointed date is 1st April, 2015 accordingly such order is effective
from st April, 2015. The financials have been prepared on the basis of said

- merger order with effect from 01st April, 2015. During the year ended 31st

March, 2018, Equity Shares were allotted on 28th June 2017 as per merger
scheme against Share pending allotment account.

In respect of Non-Cash Transactions:
According to the informationrand explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

- connected with him and hence the provisions of Section 192 of Cormapanies

Act, 2013 are not applicable.

In respect of registration under RBI Act, 1934

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence this clause is not applicable.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21s' May, 2018

Certily frue copy
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ANNEXURE-“B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Ind As financial statements of the Company as ‘of and

for the year ended 31 March, 2018 we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED (“the -
Company”) as of that date. :

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls. .

The respective Board of Directors of the company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on “the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
‘Internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”, These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of.
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013. ‘

Auditors’ Responsibility -

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an andit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
+ whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. :

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internial financial contfols over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness' exists, and testing and evaluating the design and.
operating effectiveness of iriternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. -

Cerify rue COBY e
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting '

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

- accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that: - :
a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
"and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assefs of the
company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and , :

¢) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention and timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and mot be detected. Also
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

~ Cetify true.copy ..
For Shriram Automotive Pmductsz‘d.

irectol

*F



‘Opinion N
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal fl;nancia}
controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2018, based on thg internal contrlol
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the e'ssenn.al
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of_Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. | .

Far & on behalf of
V Sahai Tripathif&|CO.
ariered Accoun

M.N.-091607
Place: New Delhi
Date: 21+ May, 2018
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as af 31st March 2018

{Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Note No., Asat iz;;March Z\?: r:;it?.? As at;;; 6Apnl
I [ASSETS
1|Non-current assets
" [{&)  Property, Plant and Equipment 1 14,976,853 16,286,774 19,174,909
{t) Finandal Assets .
fi} Investments 2 300,808 322,167 276,662
{ti} Loans 3 100,000 300,000 1,850,000
(ii) Other Financial Assets 4 3,184,79 3,284,666 2,541,660
{b) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 5 7,945,555 8,673,630 7,735,637
{d} Other Non-Current Assets 6 62,547,320 3416,513 3,979,999
2iCurrent assefs :
{a) Inventories ' 7 75,841,975 65,695,055 | 74,599,352
{b}) Financial Assets
(® Trade receivables : 8 278,507,431 190,357,599 | 240,006,707
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 4,025,278 11,721,918 2,499,491
(i) Other Bank Balances 10 52314619 | 66,358,048 60,051,099
(iv) Loans o ' 1 200,000 577531 © 287,699
(v} Other Financial Assets 12 16,673 4193 16,360,421 21,553,507
() Current Tax Assets (Net) 13 1,206,432 - -
{d) Other Current Assets ' 1« 5,041,059 1,455,071 3,481,413
TOTAL ASSETS - 522 865,219 406,809,393 | 438,458,335
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Equity 7
() Equity Share Capital 15 12,024,000 9,504,000 9,504,000
{b} Other Equity : 143,617,229 | 133896543 | 121,042,307
2iLiabilities
Non-current Habilities
{8} Financial Libilities
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 16 26,483,099 25899514 29,608,164
(b} Provisions 17 9,376,528 9,574,308 9,021,758
Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
@ Borowings 18 - 10,047,034 5,996,576
(i) Trade Payables 12 284,060.317 179,451,860 | 212,508,430
- (it} Other Financial Liabilities 20 3842546 | 77639541 13,891,182
(b} Other Cusrent Liabilities 21 31,861,108 24274547 | 23,370,834
(¢} Frovisions 22 . 11,600,392 6,397,633 | 13,515,084
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 522,865,219 | 406809393 | 438,458,335
" Notes forming part of the financial statements 1to4s

This is the Batance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

Fot V. Sahai Trigatili & Co.
rtzred Accormty

QDI‘N o055\ 65) Cbln\—oo o:.?,*,z.sg>

(D1re o15)
¢ . “’
Membership No. 691607
{CHai ua.n) \
: S 212 BT
Place: New Delhi Cerify true copy Y
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE FRODUCTS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the peciod ended 31st March 2018
{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars ' Note No. Asat 32}65;8March Asat szlg;t:la“h
L JRevenue From Operations 23 1,268,327,443 1,212,656,835
I1. jOther Income 24 18,979,381 6,479.574
11, [ Total Revenue {1+ IIj 1,287,306,824 ] 1,219,136,409
1V, jExpenses:
Cost of Material Consumed . 25 3,661,484 10,305,666
Purchase of Stock-in Trade 26 . 997424170 957,062,627
Changes in Inventory 27 6,191,596 (14,163,647)
Excise duty on Sale of Goods : o 3,072,759 8,661,057
Employee Benefits Expense 28 68,036,536 67,029,040
Finance Costs 29 7,677,067 7,495,521
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1 V572672 6,293,590
Other Expenses 30 154,369,393 153,876,850
[Tota! Expenses ) 1,246,154,676 {  1,196,560,705
V. |Profit before exceptional items and tax (IH-IV} - 41,152,148 22,575,705
V1. {Exceptional Item ‘ -
VILI{Profit before tax (V - VI) @ 41,152,148 22,575,705
- [VIHJTax expense: . 31
(1) Current Tax 13,982,906 7,844,000
(2} Deferred Tax 5 (376,771) {495,133)
(3) Prior Period Tax . o
IX |Profit (Loss) for the period 27,546,013 15,226,838
X {Other Comprehensive income '
A (i) Iterns that will not be reclassified to-profitorfoss |, I .
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans ‘/3,341,638 {1,278,950)
* (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be - ‘
* reclagsified to profit or loss 5 {1,104,886)| - 422,859
"|B (i) Htems that will be reclassified to profit or loss L - -
{ii} Income tax relating to ftems that will be B
" reclassified to profit or loss - - -
A1 [Total Comprehensive Income for the period (G+XI)
(Comprising profit (loss} and other Comprehensive .
Income for the period) 29,782,805 14,370,747
XII{Earnings per equity share (for continuing operatmn) 7 32 '
- Basic 229.09 126.64
- Diltited 229.09 12664
Notes forming part of the financial statements 1to48
This is the BalAnce Sheet referved to in our report of even date

For V. Saha
CImr!md Al

ipathi & Co.
dedtnttanis

i

9@\ { DI '
' (W) Cbmcogg \%rsg Z

CHairman) /‘ .)
Calify true copy
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For Shriram Automative Rgodu (dDI
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SHRIRAM AU’I‘OMO’I'IVE PRODUCTS LIMITED )
Statement of Cash Finw for the period.ended 31st March 2018

(Amount in Rupeés)

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
{8) |Cash flow from Operating Activities .
Profit Beforé' Tax 4115148 | 22,575,705 |
dds {(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Assets - th T {821,828) {439,518)]
{Unweatised (Gains)/Loss c onmwstments carred a.tfa.l.rvalueﬁuough R O PR
statemont of profit ind loss “21,359 | 455051
{Depreciation 5,721,672 5,293,590
{Interest Paid - 7,677,067 . 7,495,521
Interest Received {4.250,765) {5,777,305)
Dividénd Received (1,368) - (1920)|
Movement in Eamned leaves/ Gratmty ' (4,00ﬁ,653) ' ' '1,180,878
Remeasurement of post errsployment defined benefit plans 3,341,638 {1,278,950)
Operating Profits before working Capital changes - 48,839,270 I 30,002,496
Adjustment for: NE _ :
Change in Trade Payable 104,608,457 '(33,056,570)
Change in Other Liabilities 4,248,738 (8,932,165}
Change in Provisicws 4,680,944 {6:498,112)
Change in Inventories 9,853,080 (11,095,703)
Change in Trade receivable (88,149,832) 49,649,108
Change in Loans & Advances (60,789,432) 8,406,569
Cash generation from QOperating Activities 23,291,226 28,475,622
ess: {Income Tax 12,427,284 8,797,960 .
Net Cash generation from Operating Activities 10,863,941 19,677,662
{B) |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Interest Income 4,250,765 5,777,305
Dividend Income 1,368 1,920 {-
Purchase of Fixed Assets (3,519,487} (6,228,552)
Sale of Fixed Assets 1,929,564 1,262,615
Movement in Margin Money with banks (2,731,151} (5,066,650}
Movement in Deposits more than 12 months 16,774,580 {1,240,299)
Net Cash from Investing Activities 16,705,639 {5,493,661)
(C) 1Cash Flow from Finaneing Activities
Interest Paid (7,677,067 {7,485,521}
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Borrowing {10,047,034) 4,050,458
Payment of Dividend including Corporate Dividend tax {17,542,119) (1,516,511}
Net Cash flow in Financing Activities (35,266,220} (4,961,574)
Net increase decrease in cash & cash equaivalants (7,696,640) 9,222,427
Cash and Cash equivalents {Opening Balance) 11,721,918 2,499,491
Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance) 4,025,278 11,721,918
Cestiy true 0opy

For Shriram Automo-ﬂvgg Prodjicts L.

F

Director
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1

Loa_n‘s' (Non-current

R

Loans consist of the following :

asatdlst

1 "AsatlIst

e s - As at 31st
. Particulars March 2018 Mé-}'&:,h 2017 | April2016
Other Loans T :
Unsecured, considered good '
- Loan to Suppliers 100,000 800,000 1,850,000
{Interest Bearing Loan.at amortised cost) . ]
e . _ToTAL 100000] 3000007 1,850,000 |
* Other Financial Assefs (Non-current)
Other Financial Assets consist of the following : .
' ‘ : Asat3lst | Asat3ist | Asatlst
_ Particulars March 2018 | March 2017 | April 2016
Security Deposits; ' .
- Deposits for Rented Fremises 3,111,59% 3,211,466 2478460
~ Other deposits - 63,200 63,200 53,200
{at amortised cost) ) N
- Fixed Deposit 10,000 10,000 10,000
d{having remaining maturity of more than 12 months from reporiing o
ate)
TOTAL 3,184,796 3,284,666 | 2,541,660

 petify irue COPY - Lm‘

For Shriram Automcil
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Other Non-Current As’se_ts

.. Other Non-Current Assets consist of the following :

. i As at 31,§t .at 1z
 FPedticalars March 2018 MarchVZ()l? | 201
J Advanées other than capital advances: f . : o
"- Balances with- G‘averment Authorities (Note 6A) 62,547,320 3, 3,979,999
Total - 62,547,320 34 3,979,999
Balances with Goverment Authorities -
T — Pa_rncula:s ‘ As at 31.31; As at 3155 :
March 2018 | March 2017 Apnl 2016
- Custom Duty Recoverable 218,669 218,669 218,669
- GST Recoverable - Output 21,525,516 - -
- G5T Recoverable - Input 36,093,733 - : -
- GST Recoverable - Stock 3,606,654 - -
~ Excise Recoverable - 1,126,764 | 1,838485
- CST Recoverable - Bhopal .- - 13,500
- VAT Refund Receivable 345,261 149,738 132,168
- Income Tax/TDS Receivable 3,787 1,921,342 | 1,777,177
- Deposit Wxth Sa]es Tax Departent 753,700 | .- -
| Total 62,547,320 3416513 | 3,979,999

e

As at 31st

Certify tnie copy

For Shriram Auicmw?duuz’ Lid,

Director
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_7 Inventories :
' Inven‘tones con.ssst of the followmgn

As 31315t Mazch |~ Asat3Ist [ As atist Aprl]

_ Paruculars : 2018 March2017 | . 2016

(2) RawMatenal/ Components o . -
: DrweCham S o L 1,409,729 |
| Othets s - y L o] Be6l4Bs] . 5319700

- | TBeelamal 6729429

(}}Stockin'!’rade . : | , L
1Auto Components/ Spares . 68,090,497 79,763,904 64,661,492
Lubnc;ants : - 7751478 2,269,667 3,208431

© 75,841,9751 82,033,571 67,869,923

Total T | 7s841,975] 65,695,058 | 74,599,352 )

(&) The amount of invernitory recogni‘seﬂ as closing stock amounting to Rs.7,5841,975 have been shown net of Rs
16,54,480 is in respect of in respect of write-downs of inventory to net realisable value.

{b) Stock of manufactured finished goods are valued at cost or at market value, whichever is lower on First In First
Out (FIFQ) basis, '

C Cerlify rue SOF *’ o e
For Siriram Ao 2 1

Director




b oTEapmAT. Zamc T

© 8 Trade Receivables
Trade receivables consist of the following: R
N ST As at 31st March | As at 31st Marchi| -AsatIst April
, - Particulars 2018 2017 2016

Unsecured, T .
Considered good; 278507431 | 190357599 | 240,006,707
Doubtful 3,892,235 27686951 - - 1206064

' 282,399,666 | 102526294  2HL2I%7T1
_L_e_gs Allowance for expected credit loss 3,692,295 { - 2,16%;6?5;, _ 'LEQG,QM
- {[Total ' o ‘ 278,507,431 190357509 240,006,707

' The comg any applies the simplied approach to provide for expected credit loss prescribed by Ind AS109, which.
permits the use of the lifetime expected Ioss provision fo all trade receivables. The company uses expected credit

loss model to assess the impairment loss and make allow:
on case to case basis. :

ance on doubtful debts using expected credit foss model

Certify teue copy

- #or Shriram Auteruive Pro




& Cash and Cagh Equivalent
* — ‘Cash and cash equivalents-consist of the following at amortised cost: LA _
T . ' As at 31st March|As at 31st March| As-at 1st April],
h  Pasticlars 2018 2017. L 2016
(@) Balarices with banks - RE
| -InCurrent Accounts. - 1,025,278 2721384 ) 2499491 |
" ) Bank deposit 3,000,000 90002554 | -
(having origingl maturity less than 3 months) S
‘ . - TOTAL 4,025,278 172,998 | - 2499291 |
1 Other Barnk Balances
~ Other Bank Balances consist of the following at amortised cosk:
) . As at 31st March|As at 31st March|As at 1st April
N Particulars 2018 2017 2016
* (a) Margin money deposits o
Against Export Limit 45,644,252 42,346,379 38,000,000
Against Bank Gurantee 2,743,959 3,310,681 2,590,410
{b) Bank deposit 3,926,408 20,700,988 | 19,460,689
(deposits with original makburity more than 3 month having
Jrematning maturity less than 12 months from Reporting date)
TOTAL 52,314,619 66,358,043 60,051,099

iy dm oy
Certify true copy

For Shriram AUGTIn T e




11 Loans (. urrent)

Loans consist of the following at amortised cost ;

car Asat3ist | Asat3lst | Asatlst
. Fatticulars March 2018 Marchﬁﬂi?; Aprii 2016
Other Loans g A
Unsecured, considered good
- Loan to Suppliers 200,000 |
| -LoanToStaff . S
'  TOTAL

L 287,699

200,000

Certify true copy ‘
For éyhriram Autornotie Prcd?is 1.

irecins
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‘12 Other Financial Assets (Current)

Other Current Assets consist of the folloﬁing- at amortised cost:

e R TR Y

A -

Particulars

As at 31st
Maxch 2018

Asatsist |

Maxch 2017

A at 1st

April 2016 -|

(a) Cla:ms Receivable;
| (b) Interest Accrued -
| (c) Export Incentive Receivables -

- 150,898

1,026,820 |

15,495,375

868592
2,968,615

12,593,214 1

2,787,324
8,266,010
10,900,173

16,673,093

21,953,507 |

{ Total

Certify true copy g
For Shriram Autormetve ‘7&@1124 &1

Director

g .



13 Current Tax Assets (Net)
' Current Tax Assets (Net) consist of the following : AT
| Asat31st Asat31st [ °Asatlst
Particalars March 2018 | ‘March 2017 | April2016
Tax Recoverable (N_et of Provmon) 1,206,432 - -
(Note 13A) 3 .
TOTAL 1,206,432 -
"18A Detatis of Fax:Receivable
| Particulars Fortheyear { Fortheyear | For the year
Advance Tax 12,000,000 | 8,490,000 17,641,260
TDS 427,284 560432| 587,779
| Provision for Tax 13,982,906 7844000 19,183,000
[ INet ‘ (1,555,622) 1,206,432 | (953,961}

,\%ﬁ

- *Churrent year provision for tax have been shown net under the head Provisions .

Cersfy frue copy

For Shriram Autorierve B &f Lk
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14 . Qther Current Assets

184

Other Cuzzent Assets tonsist of the following :

As at 31st

e . ~As atalst As at st April
Particulars March 2018 | March2017 | 2016
Advances other than capital advances: 1 '
@ Ad\fapceé to related parties; _ -] .- .-
| {b) Other advances. (Refer Note 144) . 5,041,059 1455071 3,481,413
Total - - .0 5,041,059 14550711 3,481,413}
Details of Other Advainces L R .
i C ‘ o .1  Asat3ist Asat3fst  |Asat’ist April|
Particulars March 2018 | March 2017 2016
Prepaid Expenses . 619,994 720,789 794,757 |
Advance to Suppliers 2,733,381 1,815,664 3,474,331
Gratuity Fund - Planned Asset 1,687,684 {1,081,382) (787,675}
‘Total - 5,041,059 | 1455071y 3481413}
Certify tnae copy

For Striram Automciive Frod

. /
&Zs i .

Director
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35 Share Capital i
' The authorised, issued, subscribed and fuily paid up share capital of equity shares havinga par value
of- Rs'IOO each as_follows; .
S Share-Capifal As at 31st March 2018 “As at 315t March 2017 _ _"As at st April 2016
" |Asthorised” T ‘
.| Equity Shares of Rs 100'each 250,000 25,000,000 2,50,000* | 250,060,000 2,50,000* 250,060,000
Tssued; Subsqribred & Fully Paid _ .
95,040 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each 120,240 12,024,000 95,040 9,504,000 9,504,000
Tota! 120,240 12,024,000 95,040 3,504,000 | . 9,504.000

* Authonaed Shares Capmtmvxscdns per NCI.T order dated 10th April 2015, effectwe from Ist April 2015 of mlgamahon of Sh.ma.m
Alpines Sales Private Limitéd with the Company

" {9 Equity Shares :- The company has otie class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 100 each, Each share holeder.of equity is enmied to

one vofe per share,

. (i) The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The proposed dividend by the Board of Directors is subject 1o the approval
of the shareholdess in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend,

(i} In the event of liquidation of the company, holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assests of the company after

distributing of all prderenha.l amounts,

154 Reconciliation of number of shares
E Equity Shares
Particalars As at 315t March 2018 As at 315t March 2017 ' Asatist April 2016
| Shares oculstanding at the beginning of ) :
|the year 95,040 9,504,000 95,040 9,504,000 93,040 9,504,000
Shares Issued during the year ** 25,200 2,520,000 - - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Any other movement (please specify) - -
o - - 120240 12,024,000 95,040 9,504,000 95,040 9,504,000
Shares outstanding at the eud of the year C
158 Details of shares held by shareholders holdin '_5 more than 5% of aggrega!e shares in the Company
' . ) . : Equity Shares
Name of Shareholder - As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017 As at 1st April 2016
No, of % of Holding No.of | % of Holding | No. of $hares| %s of Holding
Shares held Shares heid ) held
NAK Benefit Trust 96,187 80.00 76,007 79.99 - -
Anita Tanzgja 13,234 1101 9,504 1600 9,504 10.00
Anjati Taneja 10,814 8.99 9,504 10.00 9.504 10.00
Kush D Shriran 1 0.00 1 0.00| 73,332 77,16
Others (Less Than 5% of holding) 4 0.00 4 0.00 2,700 264
Total 120,240 100.00 95040 100.00 95,040 104.00

“The Company M/ s Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited, (The Acquiree) merged with M/s Shriram Automotive Products Ltd (The
Acquirer). The merger petitions were signed and submitted to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi, Thereafter, final approval order of merger
has been received from National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide vrder Dated - 10th April, 2017, The merger’s appointed date is 1st
Ayril, AY15 accordingly such order is effective from Tst April, 2015. The financials have been prepared on the basis of said merger order
with effect from 01sL April, 2015, The previous year’s figure's has prepared by merging the audmed financials after taking effect of Inter-
Cumpany’s transactions. (Refer Note Noa39)

** During the year ended 31 March 2018 Equity Shares were allotted on 2Bth June 2017 as per merger scheme againsi Share pending

allotment account.

PR TN

T

%"



R T TNV

16 Other Finanejal L:abxhhes ities (Non Current)

-y

N

_Other Financial Lla’mlmes consxst of the following at amortised cost- s ‘ _
Particulass As at 31st March | As at 31st: Maxéli] As at1st April
e 2018 2017 2016
(2) Oﬂ'lers . ) ‘
~ Dealers Securities* 26,483,099 25,899,_.5;1,; _29,6Q$,164
_Total 26,433,099 25&99';514'.' - 29,608,164

" *Denotes mainly Interst Bearing Securities roceived from distributors agninst supply of pnmis Thiese are not oxpocted
tobe pa:d/xefunded in next 12 months period from balance sheet date. :

Certify true copy

For Shrirar Autornotive Produ bd

a9



_ 17. Provi_sion_s_(Non Current)

Provisions consist of the following :

W O

Paticulars

Ag-at 315t March {
2018

xidh | & at Ist April

2016

|ty Others

(a) Provision for-empiqueé:benefits
- |- Compensated Absences (Unfunded)

9,376,528

9,021,758

9,021,758 |

9,376,528

0572308

L To.tai '

Cénify frug copy

For Shriram Automciive ?rcdu

id.

Eirgcior
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‘ 18 Borrowings

Borrowings consist of the following :

Particulars Asat3lst | . Asat3lst | As at 1st
March 2018 March 2017 April 2016
Secured )
{a) Loans repayable on demand Co e ' ‘
- - From Banks {Réfer Note 18A) . 10,047:054% © 5,681,591
From Other's ' . Ty
. - BMW FmanﬂalSerV!ces Litd (Refer Note 18B) - B L 3.14,935_
Total A ' - 10,047,034 1 5,996,576
18A Borrowings from Bank :
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st As ?t ist .
March 2018- | March 2017 | April 2016
Secured ’ .
Borrowings from Bank
- Overdraft Secured - 6,167,413 5,681,591
- Loan Secured - 3,879,621 -
Total ™ 10,047,034 5,681,591
* Borrowing from bank were secured against FDR's
18B BMW Financial Services Ltd,
Term.of Repayment {(During the Reporting Period) h?:r ::13;:;8 Is:;:x :;?0?,7 :; ;:;.t;.()slt 6
|Secured )
- Rate of Interest - 10.93% 10.93%
- No. of installments (Monthly) - 4 12
- Total amount of installments - 314,985 880,660
Certify true cooy

For Shriram Automotive Produéts L.

Director



19 Trade payables consist of the following ;
Trade payables consist of the following : NI
7 B Particulars ' | As at 31st March | As at 31st Magchi} Asat Ist April
L e - 2018 2007 ). 2016
1(a)" Trade Payables ' ' T
- Dueto MSMED . - e -
1 - Duetoothers 284,060,317 179,451,860°[ . 212,508430
. Total 284,060,317 179,451,860 |. 212,508,430

For year ended 31* Maxrch, 2018, Company has no dues from any party thatitis coverad under the
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Ceriify fue LopY
For Shiiram AU

Al P
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20. Other Financial iabilities {Current)

._Other Financial Liabilities consist of the following at amortised cost:-

T

. As at 31st Asat 31st [AsatIst Aprill
L Particulara March 2018 | March2017 | . 2016
" l{ay Others ' R N
Expense Payable - 53,842,546 | 13,891,382 |
E N “Total 13891182

3,842,546

Certify true copy
For Shriram Autometve Pred

e

fs Lid
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_ 2:_1 .Othe_r Current L.i-abil_iijiesiNon—Financia]l

Qther current libilities consist of the following :-

As at 31st Maren]

As at 313t As at 1st April
Parh‘culars March 2018 2017 2016

(a) Sfatutoxy Liabilities 3,038,262 47824711 4,845,880

. (b} Other Payables {Refer Note ZIA) 28,822,846 19,492,076 | 18,524,955
| T Fotal 31,861,108 24,274,547 23370834

, 1Qt-hg_er;l’ay5.blﬂﬁ : ‘ ‘ . o
' ’ iy Asat ATaF |As at 3Tsl Mareii[As.al Isl April| -

FParticulars Match 2018 2017 206

- .|Othex Liabilities 26,358,329 17,880,180 16,402,264
|C Forms Liabifities * 1,961,582 1,357,392 1,035,891
Salary Payable 502,935 254,504 1,086,800
Total 28,892,846 19,492,076 | - 18,524,955

© * Amount recovered from distributors against C Forms payable to VAT department.
~ Cetify rue copy

For Shiiram Automcsive Predue L,
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Z2 Provision (Current)

_ Provisions consist of the following :

S As at 3ist Asat31st - | Asatilst April
- Tadticulars March2018 | March2017 | 2016
{a) Provision for employee benefits ' o .
- Sales Incentive 4,710,195 3,922,336 4r83Q'000
- Profit based Incentive 4,046,949 -} 5089720 |
-~ Bonus - 558,013 711,877 | 1,212,605
- Leave Ericashment 729,613 1,763,420 1428799 |
|{B) Provision for tax {Refer Note 22A) 1,555,622 . 953,960
Total ‘ 11,600,392 6,397,633 13,515,084
222 Details of Tax Payable
- Particulars Forthe'year | Fortheyear .| For the year
Advance Tax 12,000,000 8490,000{ 17,641,260
TDS _ 427,284 560,432 587,779
Provision for Tax 13,982,906 7,844,000 19,183,000
{ Net ' 1,555,622 (1,206432)] 953,961
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23 Revenue from Operations

‘Revenue from operations consist of revenues from

For the year ended 31| ":I-‘br&l_'iéiégrigzidgd
Particulars March 2018 31, March.2017
|Sale of products "(Inglj.(éi-hg Excise Duty) - 1 ,24_‘7,9‘20,511- o 1,193:079334 !
 |Other operating revériues (Refer Note 23A) o 20,406,932} 19585901
1 , TOTAL ~ 1 1,268,327443} - 1212656835
L : 23A Detail of b.then.‘bp’ erating income . , .
S ‘ . For the year ended | For the'yearended
Particulars ' 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Export Incentive* 20,240,529 19,108,079
Discount Received ‘ ' 166,403 : 477,822
Total " 20,406,932 19,585,901

*Dealer Incentives are paid to distributors, t;«'h_ich are directly related to sales and have been shown as
net off revenue from operations by following Offsetting policy under IND-AS.

**Export incentives comprises of Incentives receivable under MEIS Scheme and Dty Draw Back.
Under MEIS, the grant is received in the form of licences which can be used for payment of customs
duty on import of goods & excise duty on domestic procurement of goods, Duty Draw Back is cash
Incentive and is granted at the rates notified by government,
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. 24 Other Income
* Other income {net) consist of the following:

. For the year ended | For the year ended 31
- Particulars _ 31 March 2018 March 2017

‘Interest Income ffom:bank deposits ‘ 4,250,765 ' ' 3;777)3’05‘
Gain on exchange fluictuation . 12,683,463 {607,918)
| Sundry Balance written back : 994,104 | -
-} Dividend Income -~ ‘ : 13681 . “1;920
[Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 821,828 439,518

. Miscel]aneous income 278,115 380,783
Excess Provision wriften back (28,903} ' 442,461

Unrealised gain on account of fair valuation of

Investments {21,359) , 45,505
Total _ 13,979,381 6,479,574

Certify frue copy _
For Shriram Automictive quifs Ltd.

4 s Qirector




25 Cost of Material Consumed

Cost of Material Consumed consist of the following:

For the year ended

For "tl-le_ j(ea,l; ended 31

Particulars 31 March 2018 March 2017
JRaw Material Consumed
' Opening Stock 2,976,737 5,375,665 |
Add : Purchase . 6,150,206
- Less : Closing Stock - 2,976,737
@l 2,976,737 8,549,134 |
Packing material .
Opening Stock 684,747 1,353,764
Add Purchase - 1,087,515
Less : Closing Stock - 684,747
(B) 684,747 1,756,532
{A+B) 3,661,484 10,305,666

*Pawanoo Unit has closed during the year ended 31-March-2017.There is no material left at
Parwanoo unit as at 31-March-2017

Certify true copy

j05

For Shriram Autornctve cducz*é Lid.

Direcior



26 Purchase ﬁf Stock-m Trade L

Purchase of Stock-m Trade consﬁt of the folIowmg

| For the year énded 31| For the year ended
Parflculars March 2018 31 March 2017
Trading gé‘;f_:c_ls. (Purchase of P;pd;u(it)“ _ , 99?;4@4,17’0 957,062,627 |
Total 997,424,170 957,062,627




27 Changes in Inventories
Changes in Imrentcr:es Lonsist of the followmg'

T s -
.

Particulars

For the .year ended 3L
March 2018

f[i'oie'-;}'hé ‘'year enided 31}

. March 2017

" fOpening Stock

Stock- in- trade

o Clésing‘s_ftoj:k-". e
. [Stock- in-trade = - % .-

SLr

82,033,571

75a1975 Y

67,869,924

6,191,596

T 14 A63,687)

et (Inci‘egse)/Deci’E._aS.é ,i'_ﬁx.,t)‘gening and closing stock

Certify true copy

820835711

For Shiiram Automodive Produ Zﬁ. Lid.
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28 Employee Benefit Expense .
" Empeloyee benefits expenses consist of the following

orownen

For the year ended | For the year ended 31
Particulars 31 March 2018 . March:2017
{(a) S=alarics & Wages 59,973,564 1 55,855,161
(b} Beonus 556,755, 711,877
|(c) Compensated Absenges - (341,561) 1,917,612
{(d) Contributions to Provident and other funds _ '

. -€i) Provident Fund Coritribution , 3,625.760°1 - 3753616 |
(&) Provident Fund Administrative Expense 255,066 | - 274,608 1 -
“(£ii) Gratuity Fund Contribution 1,190,299 1,377,885

(£v) Other Gratuity Expense _ (283122 -
() Employee State Insurance (ESI) 890,121 414,792
(i) EDLI Expenses 226,641 177,185
}(€) Employees Welfare.expenses 568,309 591496
{f) M-edical Subsidy 1,674,704 1,854,800
Total 68,036,536 67,025,040

- Cotiy tnae £OpY

i Ratomoeva PTOOYEE L8
g‘g{ %ﬁﬂld:n SHis
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. 29 Fianance Cost
“ Finance costs consist of the following;

s ‘| For the year ended 31| Forthe year ended 31
|  Particulars g Misch 2018 . Ma};ﬂflﬁl?’ _
Interest expense (Refer Note 204) ' 4125312 | ¢ 4,058,007
_|Interest on Discounting-of Export Bills ' _ 3,551,754 3437514
N SRR > - — o Ty
- 29A Interest expenses consist of the following:- ‘ C
' C ' ' For the year ended | Forthe year ended 31
Particulars 31 March 2018 Match 2017
Interest paid on Loan for Vehicles Cos - 7,715
Interest paid to Suppliers . 2140406 1,350,147
Interest paid on Distributorship Security 1,882,627 1,946,848
Interest paid to othexs - 8,348
Interest - Barks _ 102,279 , 744,949
| Total 4,125,312 4,058,007




30 Other Expenses
'Other expenses consist of the following
' . For the yearended 31 | For the year ended 31.
Farticulars March2018 | . March 2007
{a)Selling & Distribution: Expenses 84,731,956 L 77,042,979
. |b) Debts & Advances - written off 29,523 , -
[¢) Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 1,723,540 962,631}
d) Export Claim Settlement. - 1,299,833 . - 2,120,568
|e) Sales Commission | 3,727,584 3,869,700-|
f) Bank Charges 1,988,429 | | 2414436
g) Travelling Expenses 18,587,009 20,320,965
h) Rates & Taxes 276,187 1,635451 -
i) Forwarding & Clearing Expenses 13,722,928 11,779,761
i} Repair .« Maintenance 1,010,237 885,359
k) Rent Paid 10,184,889 12,121,693
I) Insurance 1,440,672 1,877,885
{m) Office & Administrative Expenses 8,046,065 9,585,082
n} Conveyance & Car Running Exp. 4,836,819 4,536,419
o} Legal & Professional Expenses 12,491,548 4,008,707
1p) Director's Remuneration- Sitfing Fees 110,000 195,000
q} Auditors Remuneration.
-Statutory/Tax Audit 96,000 176,275
-Internal Audit 66,175 3875
r) Miscellanecus Expenses - - 21,064
Total 154,369,393 153,876,850
Certify rus copy

For Shiieam Automative ?redf L.
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30 “LCax Expenses

e T

- Tax Expenses consist of following:

For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
Particulars March 2018 March: 2017
'fa) Deferred Tax - P&L (376,771) (495,133)
b") Deferred Tax - OCI (1,104,846) 422,859 |
{e@ IncomeTax = . 13,982,906 | . 7,844,000
' Total 12,501,290 7771726

fiin




s T

31 Income tax expenses s o ‘ L
Sl A Far the year | For the year |
ended3l | ended31

= Partictrlar : ded:
‘ March 2018 [ March 2017

.|A. |Amount recognise d’in profit or loss

Current tax _
Income tax for the yeai' -
Currenttax = oo | 139829061 7844000 |
Adjustments/ (éredits) related to previous years - Net - -
Total current tax 13,982,906 7,844,000

" |Deferred tax : ' o 3 S
Deferred tax for the year ' ' - (B76771)] . (495,133)

- |Adjustments/(credits) related to previous years - Net ' : - -

- |Total deferred tax ' ] @76,771)]  (495,133)

TOTAL , - 13,606,136 7,348,867

1B JAmount recognised in other comprehensive income
The tax (charge)/ credit arising on income and expenses recognised
{in other comprehensive income is as follows
Deferred tax

10n items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (1,104,846) 422,859
TOTAL (1,104,846) 422,859
C. IReconciliation of effective tax rate :
| |Profit before tax 41,152,148 | 22,575,705
Hncome tax expense calculated @ 33.063% 13,606,135 7,464,205
Other differences ’ - (115,339)
Total 13,606,135 7,348,866 |

The taxrate used for the year 201617 and 2017-18 reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of
33.063% (30% + surcharge @ 7% and education cess @ 3%) payable on taxable profits under the

Income Tax Act, 1961. _
- Certify trus copy

For Shriram Au%cmc&év% Prodicts Lid.
/f
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Reconciliation of Equity as at date of Transition Date and Subsequent Financial Year
’ o {Amount in Rupees)
. 1GAAP Adjustmeritsas |  IndAS ~ |- IGAAY | Adjustments | Ind AS
" perind AS as per Ind AS
: ] As at 31st Marchi Asat3lst March | Asat3lst | AsabIst April | As at 1st April [ As at Ist April
. Particulars Note No. 2057 " oy March2017 | - 2016 P 2016 i 2016 P.
I JASSETS T :
1[Non-eurrent assets . ..
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 18,286,774 - | gmee7ia | 19174909 - 19,174,909
(t) Financial Assets : ‘ i :
() Tnvestnenls ¥ 33,454 288,713 . 32167 3454 43208 ) “276,662 |
{i) Loans. 3 6,991,179 {6,691,179) 300000 826100 {6.511,600) 1,850,000
(if} Other Figancia} Assets 4 - 3,284,665 3,284,666 el 234,660 2,541,660 |
(b) Deferved Tax Asset (Net) 5 8,221,824 451,807 8,673,630 7,439,170 316,467 7,955,637
(8 Ottier Non-Curvent Assets 6 591,871 2,824,692 3,416,513 3,739,313 240,666 3,979,999
2|Current asscts : . -
()  Inventories 7 - 85,695,035 - E5,695055 | © 74,599,352 - 74,599,352
(b} Fimancial Assets _ } . . ; g
iy Trade receivebles 8 192,526,294 (2168,695) 190357599  24,202771| - (1,206,064)] - 240,006,707
{if) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 " 77,498,145 65776227 M7AMB|  SRENT | (S63ZL7E6) - 24994m
{iif) Other Bank Balances 10 - 66,358,048 66,358,048 - 60,051,009 60,051,099
(iv} Loans . 1 2,890,300 (2,312,759) 577581 | | 6,5566% {6,268,797) 287,399
(v} Other Financial Assets  ~ 12 - 16,360,471 16,360,421 |~ - 2,953,507 | 21,953,507
{c¢} Curent Tax Assets {Net) 13 - - - - - .
{d) Cther Current Assets 14 15,491,828 (14,036,758) 1,455,071 19,166,183 ]  (15,684.770) 3,481,413
TOTAL ASSEYS 408,226,675 {(1417.287)| 406809393 | 430104725 {646,390) _ 438,458,335
U [EQUITY AND LYABILITIES
1| Equity ' .
(2) Equity Share Capital 15 9,504,000 - 9,504,000 9,504,000 - 9,504,000
{t) Other Equity 135,313,825 Q41728 133896543 | 120372384 870123 | 123,042,307
2{Liabilities
MNeon-comrent liabilities
{a) Financial Libilities
{i) Other Financial Liabilites 16 25,899,514 - 25,899,514 29,608,164 - 29,608,164
{¥) Provisions ' 17 9,574,308 - 9,574,308 9,021,758 - 9,021,758
Current Habilitdies : '
(a} Financial Liabilities
" (i) Borrowings 18 10,047,034 - 10,047,034 5,996,576 - 5,996,576
{ii) Trade Payables 19 179451860 .- 179,451,860 | 212,508,430 - 212,508,430
(ifi}y Other Financlal Liabilities 20 7,763,954 7,763,954 13,891,182 | 13891182
{b) Other Current Liabilities -2l 32,038,501 (7763,954)) 24,274,547 36883392 (13512558} 23,570,834
() Provislons ) 6397,633 - 5,397,633 15,410,221 (1,895,137 13,515,084
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 408,226 675 {1,417,287)} 406,809,353 | 439704725 {646,390} 438458335
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Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2017
' - o . {(Ameunt in Rupees}
-IGAAF Adjustments Ind AS
J-as perInd AS
" Particula o | Asat3istMarch| Asat3ist |Asat3lstMarch
?a_r_t:cqiars . . __Note No;, 2017 . | March 2017 w7
L |Revenue From Operations . 23 1,241,650,;}'30. . (28,993;945)- . 1,212,656,835
IL [Crher Income 24 - 5,99_"1,60& 4879661 6,479,574
IIL {'Wotal Revenue (I + 11} 1,247,642,388 1  (28505:979)]  1,219,136,409
Iv. Expenses: .
Cost of Material Consumed 25 /10,305,666 - 10,305,666
Prurchase of Stock-in Trade 2 957,062,627 | - 957,062,627
Chariges in Inventory ) 27 {14,163,647) - £14,163,647)
Excise duty on Sale of Goods ' - | 8661057 8,661,857
Employee Benefits Expense 28 68,318,884 (1,289,844) 67,029,040
Finance Costs . 29 7.495,521 - 7,495,521
Drepreciation and Amortization Expense 1 6,293,590 - 6,293,590
Orther Expenses 30 190,569,220 |  (36,692,371) 153,876,850
Total Expenses 1225881862 | (29321,158)]  1,196,560,705
V. [Pxofit before exceptional items and fax (II-IV) 21,760,526 815,179 22,575,705
V1. {Exceptional ftemn "
" [VIL|Profit before tax (V - V1) 21,760,526 815179 22,575,705
VIl Tax expense: 31 o
(1)} Current Tax 7,844,000 - 7,844,000
{2 Deferred Tax 5 (782,654} 287,521 (495,133)
{3} Prior Pericd Tax (442 463) 442,461
IX IProfit (Loss) for the period 15,141,641 85,197 15,226,838
X |Other Comprehensive income
A (i) Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- - Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans - {1,278,950) (1,278,950)
(di} Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss 5 - 422,859 422,859
B (i} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - -
(i£) Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss - - -
X1 [Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X+XI)
{Coanyprising profit (loss) and other Comprehensive Income
for the period) 15,141,641 {(770,894)t 14,370,747
X |EBarrdngs per equity share {for continuing operation): 32
- Basic 125.93 126,64
- Driluted 12593 126.64
Cerlify e COPY g
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Reconciliation of Total Tax for the year ended 3ist March 2018 is summarised as
. follows: ) ) ' ) -
|Particulars : N 31st March 2018 : | Tax Rate | Amount
Profit Before ‘Tax as reported under Ind AS 41,152,348'| .33.063% 13,606,135
Impact of measuring of investments at Fair Value through Profi 21,359 | 33.063% 7‘1062'
. |Rectificatiof.of Brrors 10,894 | 33.063% 3,602
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss - ].33.063% -
[fmpact of Unwinding of discount on sccurity deposits - " 33.063% -
Reclassification of actuarial gains/ (losses), arising in respect of
employee benefit schémes, to Other Comprehensive Income 3,341,638 | 33.063% 1,104,846
(©Ch
Profit Before Tax as teported under previous GAAP 44,526,039 | 14,721,644
ADD
- Depreciation considered separately 5,721,672 33.063% 1,891,756
- Provision for Bad Debts 1723540 | 33.063% 569,854
Short Provision
7,445,212 2461610
LESS:
- Depreciation as per Income Tax Rules/ Act. 4,855,698 | 33.063% 1,605,439
- Expenses {allowable U/s 43 B)
LEAVE ENCASHMENT BANEFITS PAID 890,026 | 33.063% 294,269
LEAVE ENCASHMENT 341,561 | 33.063% 132,930
GRATUITY 2434,461 | 33.063% 804,906
GRATUITY ACTUAL PAID TRO LIC 334,605 33.063% 110,630
- Dividend U/s 14 A (8454 @ 1%). 1,368 | 33.063% 452
- Profit on Sales of Assets 821,828 | 33.063% 271,721
9,679,547 3,200,348
| 33.063%
42,291,705 13,982,906
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 33. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Statement of Compliance with Ind AS '
- These financial statements have been prepared voluntarily in accordance with Indian
“Accounting Standards (Ind. AS) notified undeér Section 133 of the Companies Act,
~ 2013. The financial statements have also been prepared in accordance with the -
- relevant presentation requzrements of the Compames Act, 2013, The. Compmy
adopted Ind AS from st April, 2017 voluntarily,

Up to the year ended 31st March, 2017, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the requirements of previous Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP), which includes Standards. notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accoxdance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS). The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April,
2016. Details of the exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the Company and
principal adjustments along with related reconciliations are detailed in Note 34
(First-time Adoption).

B. Basis of Preparation .
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost
convention, except for certain items that are measured at fair values, as explamed il
the accounting policies.

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
- liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
Liability at the measurement date.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the following fair value hierarchy based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities ,

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to

the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
~ ‘he fair value measurement is unobservable,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use
of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Fair value for measurement and / or-disclosure purposes in these financial |
statements Is delermined on such a_basis, except for share-based payment
transactions lhat are within the scope G?ﬁfgcﬁl‘ﬁs%'ﬂﬁ Sh m:—lzgl&@ Payment, Id@;no‘,‘,
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transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17 - Leases, and measurements that

~ have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value

in Ind AS2 - Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Assets.

All the amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees
{'Rupees’ or ‘Rs.’), except per share data and unless stated otherwise and rounded off
to nearest Rupees.

. Basis of classification of Current and Non-Current

- The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet. based. on- cu:rent/ non-
current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed-in normal
operating cycle
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
¢) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:
a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
b} Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
¢j Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or -
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

. Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other eriteria set out in the Schedule HI to the
Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statetnents.

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time
between acquisition of assets and their realizalion in cash or cash equivalents, the
Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of the accounting policies and the reported amounls of assels ad
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year.
Actual results could differ from thoge estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period: they are recognised in the period of the revision and future per:o;ja if the
revision affvets buth current and future periods

{.at:i lly I ,-'
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1 Asset Life of Assel
Buildings 30 Years
Computers & Peripherals 3 -6 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years

F. Property, Plant and Equipment - Tangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. For this purpose, cost includes
deemed cost which represents the carrying value of property, plant and equipment
recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP.

Cost'js inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related
to acquisition. In respect of major ‘projects involving construction, rélated-pre-
operational expenses form part of the value of asscts capitalized. Expenses
capitalized also include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any. All.
up-gradation/enhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they
bring similar significant additional benefits. -

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of ‘an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. -

Depreciation of these assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use which is generally on commissioning. Items of property, plant and equipment
are depreciated in a manmer that amortizes the cost {or other amount substituted for
cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful lives
as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 on a straight-line basis. Land is
not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment of the Company are as
follows: )

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected usefui lives on
the same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.
Property, plant and equipment’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date and changes, if any, are treated as changes in accounting
estiimate. :

. Impairment of Assets

impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets or
cash generating units exceed their recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's net sefling price and its value in use.
Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise
from the continuing use of an asset or cash generating unit and from its disposal at
the end of ils useful life. )

: © o Cetify e wogy
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Impairment losses recognised in prior years are reversed when there is an indication
that the impairment losses recognised no longer exist or have decreased. Such

reversals are recognised as an increase in carrying amounts of assets to the extent

that it does not exceed the carrying amounts that would have beeri determined (net
of amortization or depreciation} had no impairment loss been recognised in previous
years. ‘

. Inventones ‘
inventones are stated at lower of cost and net realizable. vaiue Thecostis calculated

on First. in Birst Out method. Cost comprises expenditure incrred in the normal
‘course of business in bringing such inventories to its present location and condition
and includes, where applicable, appropriate overheads based on normal level of
activity. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price less estimated costs for
completion and sale.

. - Foreign Currency Transactions

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee.
Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on
the transaction date. Gains/ losses arising on settlement as also on translation of
monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign .

currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange differences
arising on monetary items that, in substance, form part of the Company’s net
investment in a foreign operation (having a functional currency other than Indian
Rupee) are accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.

Financial Assets

Recognition: Financial assets include Investments, Trade receivables, Advances,
Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents. Such assets are initially recognised at
transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligations. The
transaction price includes transaction costs unless the asset is being fair valued
through the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Classification: Management determines the classification of an asset at initial
recognition depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification.

" Financial assets are classified as those measured at;

a} Amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/ or interest.

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such
assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other
comprehensive income.

¢} Fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL), where the assets are maxn)ged in
accordance with an approved investmenl strategy that tr;g ers purchd&.u and

Cerify true copy ' ) V'S
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sale decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses arising
from changes in the fair value bemg recognised in the Statement of Profit and
‘Loss in the period in which they arise. Trade receivables,. Advances, Security
Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for ifieasurement at
amortised cost while investments may fall under any of the aforesaid classes.
However, in respect of particular investments in equity instruments that

. would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, an
irrevocable election at initial recognition may be made to present. subsequent
changes in fair value thmugh other comprehensive income.’

Impairment: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset
(or a group of financial assets) such as investments, trade receivables, advances and
security deposits held at amortised cost and financial assets that are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income are tested for impairment based on
evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected
credit losses are assessed and loss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the
financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial recognition.

Reclassification: When and only when the busmess model is changed the Company
shall reclassify all affected financial assets prospectively from the reclassification date
as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income, fair value through profit or loss without restating the previously recognised
gains, losses or interest and in terms of the reclassification principles laid down in the
Ind AS relating to Financial Instruments.

De-recognition:  Financial assets are de-recognised when the right to receive cash
flows from the assets has expired, or has been tramsferred, and the Company has
transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership.

Concomitantly, if the asset is one that is measured at;

a} Amortised cost, the gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss;

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative fair value
adjustments previously taken to reserves are reclassified to the Statement of
Profit and Loss unless the asset represents an equity investment in which case

the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves is
reclassified within equity.

Income Recognition: Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss using the effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive dividend is established.

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings, trade payables and other financial haoxlmes are initially recognised at
the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Any discounl or premium on redemption/ selllement s
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost over the life of the
liability using the effective interest method and ad;usfed to the liability figure
disclosed in the Balance Sheet.
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Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when
the contractual obligation is discharged, cancelled and on expiry:

. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash-and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to:an insignificant risk of changes in value.

M. Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial ‘assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the

Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised .

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net bas;s or realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

N. Equity Instruments

Equity instruments are recognised at the value of the proceeds net of direct costs of
the capital issue. ‘

0. Revenue

P

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions are
satisfied:
« Company has transferred to the buyer the s1gmfmant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods;
+ Company retains neither continning managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
.+ The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
+ It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the Company; and

a) Sale of goods: Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for goods supplied, net of returns and discounts to
customers. Revenue from the sale of goods includes excise and other duties
which the Company pays as a principal but excludes amounts collected on
behalf of third parties, such as sales tax, value added tax-and goods and
services tax.

b) Interest income; Income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to Company and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate as applicable.

¢) Dividend income: dividend is recognised when the right to receive the
payment is established (generally on shareholder’s approval by the reporting
date).

d) Other revenues: are recognised on accrual basis, except where there arc
uncertainties in realisation / determination of income and in such case
income is recognised on realisation / certainty.

Dividend Distribution Certiy true copy
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Dividends paid (including income tax thereon) is recognized in the ‘period in which -
the interim dividends are approved by the Board of Directors, or.in respect of the
final dividend when approved by shareholders.

Q. Employee Benefits

a}- Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits :
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as
at expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions,

Contribution towards Provident Fund is paid as i:er the statutory provisions.

These benefits are charged to the Statement of profit and loss of the year

when they become due, For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost
‘of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method,

with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual

reporting period.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the return on plan assets(excluding net interest), is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement
recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in
retained earnings and is not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss.
Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period
of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate
at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

» service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well
as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements);

+ netinterest expense or income; and

*  re-measurement.

b) Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of
wages and salaries in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that

service. Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are

measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the related service.

Leave availment / encashment benefit is provided as per Company Scheme.
Employee’s are entitled to accumulate leaves subject to certain limit as per
Company scheme. Liabilities for compensated absence that are not expected
to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees rendered the related service, are measured at the present value of
expected future payment to be made in respect of service provided by
employees up to the end of reporting period using the projected unit crec;.-'i’t

Cerlify true copy ‘ ,
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method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of
reporting period. Re-measurement as a result of experience: adjustments and

' change in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. The liability is determined through actuarial valuation using projected
unit credit method. '

R. Leases .
Leases are recognised as a finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases. o

a} Company as a Lessee

Assets used under finance leases are recognised as propesty, plant and .

equipment in the Balance Sheet for an amount that corresponds to the lower
of fair value and the present value of minimum lease payments determined at
the inception of the lease and a liability is recognised for an equivalent
amount.

The minimum lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on

* the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless the
payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

b} Company as a Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and

rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Where the
Company is a lessor under an operating lease, the asset is capitalized within
property, plant and equipment and depreciated over its useful economic life.
Payments received under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

S. Taxes on Income

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred
taxation.

a) Cwrrent Tax

Current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss is provided as the amount of
tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period using tax rates and fax
laws enacted during the period, together with any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. '

Certify true copy /
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b} Deferred tax
' Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differtnces between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding: tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
- differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be

~ available against which those deductible temporary . differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
- realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.-

Deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
-directly in equity, in which case, the deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

¢) Minimum Alternate Tax
‘Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which
gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax
liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
Group will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an
asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic
‘benefit associated with it will flow to the Group. Current and deferred tax are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period

and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable-

profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset ta be recovered.

T. Claims

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed after a careful
evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved,

U. Provisions
Provisions are recognised when, as a result of a past event, the Company has a legal
or constructive obligation; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount can be reliably estimated. The amount so
recognised is a best estimate of the consideration required to settle the obligation at
~ the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. '

In an event when the time value of money is material, the prowswn is carried at the
present value of the cash Hows estimated o settle the obligation.
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V. Operating Segment
The Company operates only in one is engaged in d smgle segment i.e. the business of
"automotive components” from where it is eaming its revenue and incurring
expense. The operating results are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed
by its Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All the company's resources are
dedicated to this single segmentand all the discrete financial mformatxon is avaﬁable
for- l;I'us segment

W, barmngs per; share :
Basic earnings per share is calculated by d1v1d1ng profit of loss attributable to the
owners of the company by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

‘during the financial year. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of borius issue, share split and any

- mew equity issue. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, profit or
loss attributable to the owners of the Company and the weighted average number of
“ shares outstanding during the year are ad}usted for the effects of all dilutive potenhal
equity shares,

X. Contingent liabilities '
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present ob!tgatron that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources.
When there is a possible obligation or a present-obligation in respect of which the
hkehhood on outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Y. Financial and Management Information Systems
The Company’s Accounting System is designed to unify the Financial Records and
also to comply with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to provide
financial and cost information appropriate to the businesses and facxhtate Internal
Control. :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate
is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Z. Standards issyed but not effective:
Ind - AS 115 “Revenue from Contract with Customers
Ind AS 115 was issued in February 2015. The core principle of the new standard is thatan
entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
the customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to

be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further, the new standard requires
4
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“enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and
cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers.

This standard will come into force from accounting period commencing on or after 1st
April, 2018. The company will adopt the rew standard on the required effective date. The
Company is in the process of making an assessment of the impact- 'of Ind ~.AS 115 upon

initial application, which is subject to changes ansmg from a more detalled ongaing
analysxs

(This Space is intentionally Ieft blank}
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34. First-tine adoption of Ind-AS '
These Separate financial statements have been prepared vohmtarily by the compan)’ for the

year ended March 31, 2018 in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of fransition to Ind
AS, the company has followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS101-First Time acloption of
Indian Accounting Standard, with April 1, 2016 as the transition date and IGAAP as the
previous GAAP:-The company has prepared the opening. balance shiect as per Ind AS as
April 01, 2016 {the transition date by recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition
is requiréd: by Ind AS, not recognizing items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted.
by IndAS, by reclasmfymg items fram previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS,
and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities, The transition to
Ind AS has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures in
the notes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set out
have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
and the comparative information, :

A. Notes to the Reconciliations

a) Re-measurements of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, re-measurements ie. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan
assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined
" benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead of the
~ Statement of Profit and Loss, Under the IGAAP, these re-measurements were forming
part of the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

b} Property, Plant and Equipment - Tangible Assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. For this purpose, cost includes
deemed cost which represents the carrying valie of property, plant and equipment
recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP

¢) Excise Duty
Under the IGAAP, revenue from sale of products was presented inclusive of excise
duty. Under Ind AS, revenue from sale of goods is presented exclusive of excise duty.
The excise duty paid is presented on the face of the Statement of Profit and Loss as
part of expenses.

d) Deferred Tax _
Under Ind AS deferred tax has been recognised on the adjustments made on transition
to Ind AS, Leasehold land is a non-depreciable asset, Management is expecting that its
carrying value will be recovered through sale and the indexation benefit at the time of
disposal will be available, accordingly deferred tax asset on the difference between
carrying value and indexed value has been created.

¢} Retained Earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1. 2016 have been adjusted consequent to the above Ind
AS transition adjustments.

f)y Gther comprehensive income
Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recogmzed in a period should be
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period, unless a standard requires
or permits otherwise. ‘ltems of income and expense that are not recognized in the
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Statement of Profit and Loss but are shown in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
‘Other comprehensive income’ includes re-measurements of defined: benefit plan, The
concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under IGAAP.

Investments

Under Previous GAAP, investments were classified into current and long term
investments. Current investments were carried at the lower of cost or market value,
while long term investments were carried at cost less any impairment- that was other
than tempora.ry

' _Uhd'er Tnd AS, equity investments have been classified as Fair Val'ue-tiuough Profit

and Loss (FVTPL). The Company has made an irrevocable election of present it in
Profit and Loss statement (FVTPL).Fair value movements are recognized directly in
Profit and Loss statement on such investments.

Dividends

Under Ind AS, dividends payable are recorded as a hablhty in the year in which these
are declared and approved and obligation to pay is established. Under Frevious
GAAT, dividends payable were recorded as a liability in the year to which they relate.
Accordingly dividend proposed in Financial Year 2015-2016 having carrying value of
Rs 15,16,511 (including corporate dividend tax of Rs 2,56,511) have been adjusted in
opening retained earnings of 15t April 2016 and have been shown in the year in which
it was paid that is in Financial Year 2016-2017.

Provision for expected credit losses

Financial guarantees issued by the Company are accounted in Ind AS injtially at fair
value and subsequently measured at the higher of the loss allowance based on Ind AS
109; and the amount initially recognized, reduced by the amount of income recorded
as per Ind AS 18. On the transition date, such contracts are measured based on the
expected credit losses.

Under Previous GAAP, such estimates were determined based on experience of

" historic losses on such contracts.

Impairment for trade receivable is measured in Ind AS based on life time expected

- creditlosses, Expected credit loss allowance is measured based on historical credit loss

experience, defaults, bankruptcy and forward looking information where relevant
adjusted for probability of recovery. Under Previous GAAFP, provision for trade
receivable is measured based on factors such as age of receivables, defaults etc.
adjusted for probability of recovery.

Revenue related Adjustments

Company runs various promotional programmes for dealers. The Company estimates
the fair value of those incentives/benefits given to the dealers and reduced it from
total sales consicleration to record revenue on net basis. This change has resulted in a

decrease in total revenue and decrease in total expenses for the year ended March 31,

2018 by Rs. 4,04,96,143. There is no impact on the total equity and profit.
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B. Recohciliations between IGAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash
flows for prior ‘periods. The following tables represent the teconciliations from IGAAP
to Ind 'AS,

The presentation requirements under IGAAP differ from Ind AS and'hence the IGAAP
information has been reclassified for ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The
reclassified IGAAP information is derived based on the audited fmanc:al statements of
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2617.

{This Space is intentionally left blank)
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Additional Notes to Accounts

Earnings Pex Share (EPS) : (Post Merger Efféct)*

Year ended  Year Ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

- {a) Calculatmn of Wexghted Average

Nuimber of Equity Shares of 100 each

Number of Shares at the beginning of the penod** 120,240 - 120,240
Number of Shares at the close of the period™ 120,240 120,240
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares** _
During the period ' T 1202406 120,240

{b) NetProfit/{Loss) for the period attributable to

Equity Shares (in Rs.) 2,75,46,013 1,52,26,838
(c) Earning per share ~ Basic™ - 7 229.09 ' 126,64
{d) Earning per share - Diluted*™ 229.09 126.64

£

36)

For computing earning per shares in last year, the prospective allotment of 25,200
Equity Shares have been considered and accordingly the number of equity shares
have been increased by 25,200 Equity Shares which are to be issued as per the merger
scheme. Post such increase, the total weighted number of shares comes to 120,240
Equity Shares. As per the scheme, the shareholders of M/s Shriram- Alpine Sales
Private Limited will be issued six share of Shriram Automotive Products Limited
against every ten shares of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited. In the financials as
at 31 March, 2017, Rs 25,20,000 representing 25200 Equity Shares of Shriram
Automotive Products Limited at face value of Rs 100, has been shown as shares
pending allotment as per the scheme of Amalgamation approved by National
.Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) vide order Dated - 10% April,2017. The remaining
amount of Rs 16,80,000 against which no shares have been allotted has been shown as
Capital Reserve in the Schedule of Reserves and Surplus. The aforesaid scheme is
effective with effect from 01t April, 2015. The Earning Per Share and Diluted Earning
Per Share has been determined after considering the effect of aforesaid Merger
Scheme with effect from 1 April 2015.During the year ended 31 March 2018 Equity
Shares were allotted on 28th June 2017 as per merger scheme against Share pending
allotment account,

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
A) Contingent Liabilities

« Bills Discounted against Export Invoices worth Rs. 3,24,43,000 stands unrealized
to bank from the parties as at 31t March, 2018 (Previous Year - Rs.2,32,34,000}.

+ Contingent liability against C Forms stands at Rs 62,80,000 as at 31% March, 2018
(Previous Year Rs 1,37,80,000).

Cerlbiy wug vy /

For Shrram Auton Lt o plbw e o

L



B} Commitments
. There are no non- cancelable capital commitments.

- 37} Defined Benefit Plans/Long Term Compensated Absences -

'lf)"‘e'scr,iption of Plans

The Company makes contributions to both Defined Benefit ‘and Defined

Contribution Plans for qualifying, empkayeea Graluity Benefits ape funded and Leave
Encashment Benefits are unfunded in nature. The Defined Benefit-Plans are based on
employees’ length of service.

The Habilities arising in the Defined Benefit Schemes are determined in accordance
‘with the advice of independent, professionally qualified actuaries, using the
projected unit credit method at the year end. The Company makes regular
contributions to these Employee Benefit Plans. The net Defined benefit cost is
recognised by the companies in Financial Statements.

Risk Management
The Defined Benefit Plans expose the Company to risk of actuarial deficit arising out
of, interest rate risk and salary cost inflation risk and other factors.

Interest Rate Risk: The present value of Defined Benefit Plans liability is determined
using the discount rate based on the market yields prevailing at the-end of reporting
period on Government bonds. A decrease in yields will increase the fund liabilities
and vice-versa.

- Salary Cost Inflation Risk: The present value of the Defined Benefit Plan liability is
calculated with reference to the future salaries of participants under the Plan.
Increase in salary due to adverse inflationary pressures might lead to higher
liabilities. These Plans have a relatively balanced mix of investments in order to
manage the above risks.

Mortality & disability: Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than
assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

Withdrawals: Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed
withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact
Plan’s liability.

a) Net Assets/(Liability) recognised in Balance sheet:

Particulars As at 31 As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2018 | March 2017 | March 2018 | March 2017

Present value of 1,80,06,740 | 1,91,82,475| 1,01,06,141 1,13,37,728

obligation

Fair value of plan 19694424 | 1,79,99,286 - -

assets

Net assets / (liability) 16,87,684 (11,84,189) | (1,01,06,141)| {1,13.37.728)

recognized
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b) Components of Employer Expense

liability at the start of
the period

Particalars As at 31¢ Asat3ls | Asat3i® | Asat3l®
March 2018 | March 2017 | March 2018 | March 2017
' Gratuity Ieave encashment
Recognised in Profit o .‘ ' R
Loss: . : 7
Curvérit Service Cost 11,053,024 1335777 923341 |  12,01,286
Net Interest Cost 87,275 22,108 | 835591 | 836,045
Total expense 11,90,299 | 13,77,885| 1758932} 2037,331
recognised in the
Statement of Profit and
Loss
Re measurements
recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income
Net Actuarial {33,41,638) 12,78,950 | -(21,00,493) | (1,19,719)
{Gain)/Loss
Total defined benefit (2151,339) | 2656835 | (341561) | 19,17,612
cost recognised in Profit
and Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income
¢) Clagsification in Balance sheet
Net Assets /{Liability) Gratuity Leave Encashment
Current Non- Current Non-
current current
As at 315t March 2018 16,87.684 - (7,29,613) | (93,76,528)
As at 315t March 2017 {11,84,189) - (17,63,420) | (95,74,308)
As at 315t March 2016 (27.63,41) - (14,28,799) (90,2’1,758}
d} Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO}
Particulars Asat31® | Asat3l® | Asatsl® | Asat3ls
March March 2017 | March 2018 March 2017
2018
Gratuity Leave Encashment
A| Net defined benefit] 11,84,189 276,341 | 1,13,37,728 '1,04,50,557

Cerlly bue toff

for Shriram AuemUnS

Frodugs

135



B i Current service cost 11,03,024 13,55,777 9,23,341 12,01,286
C1 Inferest cost 87,275 22,108 835,591 | 8,36,045
Re-measurements (3341,638) | 1278950 | (21,00493) | (1,19,719)
E | Contribution paid to the (7,20,534) | (17,48,987) - -
fund . .
F | Benefit paid directly byl - - (8,90,026) | . (10,30,441)
. | e erterprise N
G| Net -'defined benefit | (16,87,684) | 11,84,189 | 1,01,06141 | 1,13,37,728
liability/(Asset) at the '
end of the period J
Actuarial Assumptions " Gratuity Leave Encashmment
Discount Future Discount Future
Rate salary Rate salary
. (%) increase(%) (%) increase {%)
Al As at 31t March,2018 7.73 6.0 773 6.00
B{ As at 31 March,2017 7.37 6.00 737 6.00
C| As at 31 March,2016 8.00 6.00 8.00 6.00
Changes in Fair Value of | As at 313 As at 31t As at 31t As at 31
Assets March 2018 | March 2017 | March 2018 | March 2017
Gratuity Leave Encashment
1i{ Fair wvalue of plan| -1,79,92,286| 1,57,78967 - -
assefs at the beginning '
of the period
2] Actual return on plan 15,008,661 12,79,024 - -
assets
3| Employer contribution 733,377 17,48,987 - -
Less- Charges ' (12,843) - - -
4| Benefits paid (5,34,057) (8,07.692) - -
5! Fair value of plan] 1,9694,424 | 1,79,99,285 - -
assets at the end of the
period

e} Sensitivily analysis

For year ending 31s March, 2018 Gratuity - Leave
encashment
A. Impact of change in Discount rate
Present value obligation at end of the period 1,80,06,740 | 1,01,06,141
1 | Impact due to increase of 0.50% (6,38,706) (4,09,454) :
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2 | Impact due to decrease of 0.50% | 6,80,125 | 4,38,560
B. Tmpact of change in Salary increase '
Present value obligation at end of the period : 1,80,06,740 1 = 1,01,06141
11 Impact due to increase of 0.50% ' - 6,88,239. 4,43,808 §
2 | Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % ' (651,780) | (417815) |
For year ending 31 March, 2017 o Gratuity Leave
T . encashment
A. Impact of change in Discount rate
Present value obligation at end of the period T 19183475} 131337,728
1 | Impact due to increase of 0.50% ' (6,07,977) 745811
12 | Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 5,99.826 13,06,521
B. Impact of change in Salary increase - '
Present value obligation at end of the period ' 1,91,83,475 | 1,13,37,728
1 | Impact due to increase of 0.50% 6,02,346 1303475
2 | Impact due to decrease of 050 % : (6,15,528) 746,138

38}  For year ended 31 March, 2018, Company has no dues from any party that it is
. covered under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED). .

39)  The Company M/Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited .(The Acquiree) merged with

M/s Shriram Automotive Products Ltd {The Acquirer). The merger petitions were

~ signed and submitted to the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi, Thereafter, final approval

order of merger has been received from National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)

vide order Dated - 10% April, 2017. The merger’s appointed date is 1% April, 2015

accordingly such order is effective from 1¢ April, 2015.The financials have been
prepared on the basis of said merger order with effect from 01 April, 2015

As per the merger scheme, the shareholders of M/s Shriram Alpine Sales Private
Limited will be issued six share of Shriram Automotive Products Limited against
every ten shares of Shriram Alpine Sales Private Limited.

In the financials as at 31% March, 2017, Rs25,20,000 representing 25,200 Equity Shares
of Shriram Automotive Products Limited at face value of Rs 100, has been shown as
share pending allotment as per the scheme of Amalgamation approved by National
Corpany Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide order Dated - 10% April,2017. The remaining
amount of Rs 16,80,000 against which no shares have been allotted has been shown as
Capital Reserve in the Schedule of Reserves and Surplus. During the year ended 31
March 2018 Equity Shares were allotted on 28th June 2017 as per merger scheme
against Share pending allotment account.

40)  The Company has taken certain commercial premises unider cancellable operating
lease arrangements. The total aggregate of Lease Rentals including taxes recognized
as expense in the profit & loss account under cancellable operating lease was Rs.
1,03,99,154 (Previous Period Rs1,23,11,302). There is no Lock in period of
aforementioned Operating leases as on 31st March 2018 therefore the same are
considered as cancellable operating lease.
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41) | Related Parties Transactions:
A. List of Related parties
1"8N | Description of Relationship Name of Party
@ Eﬁterprisés over which individuals | M/s Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd.
share‘I.1 (_Jlder.s . ?f .the Company M/ s ShriramVeritech Solutions P.Ltd
exercising significant influence
- . rector)
®) Key Management Personnel Mr. Kush D.Shriram (Director)
B. Transactions with related parties duﬁng the year

(Amount in Rs.)

1.]

- | Particulars For the year ending For the year ending
i 31 March 2018 31st March 2017
Key Management Personnel
Remuneration [ 1512,080 | 10,84,920

Enterprises over which individual

shareholders of the company exercise significant

influence , :
1. | Sale of goods 30,63,93,535 33,96,63,956
12. | Purchase of goods 20,12,861 24,54,609
3. i Reimbursement of expenses 33,37,966 40,86,12¢
C. Balance Qutstanding
: {Amount in Rs.)
1. | Amount outstanding - 423,06,492 3,70,57,880
Receivables
2. | Amount outstanding ~ 22,244 370,799
Payables

{This Space is intentionally left blank)
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42)

Fair value measurement

i)  Financial Instruments by category

As at 31% March 2016

As at 31t March 2018 I As at 31t March 2017
FVPL | FV | Amortised | FVPL | FV | Amortised | FVPL| FV| Amortised
T OCt cost oC cost o cost:
| FKinancial Assels
Investments | 300808 - Te2ae7| -1 -1 276869 - -
| Loans - - 3,00,000 - - 877,531 - - 2137899
| Trade - - | 27.85,07.431 - - | 19,03,57,599 - - | 24,00,06,707
Receivables :
Cash and cash - -] 40,25,278 . -1 1,17,21,918 . 1249949
equivalents ,
Other bank - -1 523146191 - - 6,63,58,048 - -1 6,00,51,099
balance : ‘
Others - -1 1,93,61,766 - - | 1,8933,609 - -1 23543310
Financial Liabilities
Borrowing - - - . -1 1,0047,034 - -1 59,96,576
Trade Payable : -128,40,60,317 . -1 17,94,51,860 - - |21,25,08,430
Other - - 38,42,546 - -|  77.63,954 - -11,38,91,182
ii) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of
March 31, 2018 are as under: ‘
Particulars Financial assets/ (Financial Total Total fair
liabilities) at fair carrying value
value through profit or loss value
{(FVTPL)
Investment in Equity Shares
As on 31t March 2018 {21,359) 2,82,142 2,60,783
As on 31 March 2017 45,505 236,637 2,82,142
As on 31% March 2016 2,28,183 8,454 2,36,?37

Ceriify true copy

For Shrisam Automotive Products 14,

137



 Particulars Financial assets/ {Financial Total Total fair
liabilities) at Amortised cost carrying value
o value
Investment in NSC _ _ .
As on 31st March 2018 - 40,025 40,025
As-on 31¢ March 2017 - 40,025 40,025
“As on 31st March 2016 15,025 25,000 40,025

i) Fair value hierarchiy

Level 1- Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or

Liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

Fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of March 31, 2018:

Particulars Amount Fair value measurement at end of the
reporting period/year using
Financial Assets Levell | level2 | Level3
Investment in Equity shares
| As at 31 March, 2018 2,60,783 2,60,783 - -
As at 315t March, 2017 2,82,142 2,82,142 - -
As at 31st March, 2016 2,36,637 - 2,36,637 - -

There is no transfer between the fair value measurement hierarchy amongst
level 1, level 2 and level 3 during the year.

[

iv)  Fajr value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost:

“artieulars As Iat 31st March, 2018 Asg at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
-Carrying Fair value Camrying Fair value | Carrying | Fair value
amount amount amournt
Financial assets
Loans ' 3,00,000 3,00,000 8,77,531 8,77.531 21,37,899 21,37,899
Trade 27,85,07,431 | 27,85,07,431 | 19,03,57,599 | 19,03,57,599 | 24,00,06,707 24,00,06,707
Receivables ) : :
Cash and cash 40,25,278 4025278 1 1,17,21,918 1 1,172,918 | 24,99,491 24;99;491
equivalents
Bank deposits 39,26,408 39,26,408 | 2,07.00,988 | 2.07,00,988 | 1,94,60,689 1,94,60,689
Margin 4,83,88,211 4,83,88,211 4,56,57.060 |  4,56,57,060 4,05,90,4170 4,05,90410
Money .
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1,93,61,766

1,93,61,766

1,89,33,600

1,89,33,609

2,35,43,310

2,3543,310

Financial Liabil

ities

Borrowings

1,00,47,034

1,00,47,034

59,96,576

59,96,576

] Trade

1728,40,60,317

28,40,60,317,- 17,94,51,860 | 17,94,51,860 | 21,25,08,430 | 21,25,08,430

Payables

Other
fi:}anci al
liabilities

3842516 | 3840546 | 7763054 | 7763950 13801182 1,3891,182

43)  Capital Management
The Company’s objective for managing capital is to ensure as under:
"a) To ensure the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
b} Maintaining a strong credit rating and ‘healthy debt equity ratio in order 10
support business and maximize the shareholders’ value.
¢) Maintain an optimal capital structure.

d) Compliance financial covenants under the borrowing facilities.

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all
other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.
The Company manages its capital structure keeping in view of:
a} Compliance of financial covenants of borrowing facilities.
" b) Changes in economic conditions.

In order to achieve this overall objective of capital management, amongst other things,
the Company aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
borrowings facilities defining capital structure requirements, where breach in meeting
the financial covenants may permit the lender to call the borrowings.
There has been no breach in the financial covenants of any borrowing facilities in the
current period. There is no change in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital over previous year. To maintain the capital structure, the Company may vary
the dividend payment to shareholders.
44}  Financial Risk Management
The Company's principal financial lfability comprises loans and borrowmgs, trade and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade
and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its
operations. The Company also holds FVTPL non-current investments. The Company
is exposed to market risk, credit risk, interest risk, foreign exchange risk and liquidity
risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks
under appropriate policies and procedures. ‘ :

a) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price
risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTPL non-
current investiments.
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| b} Foreign Exchange Risk

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange nsk through its sales and
purchases from overseas in foreign currencies mainly in USD, EURO and
GBP. The exchange rate between the rupee and foreign currencies has

- changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the

future. Consequently, the results of the Company’s operations are adversely
affected as the rupee appreciates/ depreciates against these currencies.

(Amount- in fozeign currency}

Particulars Currency | 31 March 2018 | 31 March 2017 | 31March 2016

Trade Uusp 4,53,001.98 1,94,081.33 3,13,214.50

| Receivables | GBP 6,950,52 33,401.93 26,945.04

EUR 6,24,73312 ] 4,56,939.09 4,86,170.50

Advances usD 49,270.82 3,15,740.05 7,221.45

from GBP .t - -

Customers [ EUR 16,437.69 9,112.44 5,409.00
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates

relates primarily to the Company’s availment of bank overdraft and other
working capital loans.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counberparty will not meet its obligations under a
financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with
barks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other
financial instruments. Credit risk is managed by company’s -established
policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management.
Credit risk has always been managed by the Company through credit
‘approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit
worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the
normal course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the
Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss.

Liquidity Risk

The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of
funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans.
Liquidity risk is managed by company’s established policy & procedures
made under liquidity risk management framework, The Company manages
liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities, and
resorve borrowing facilities, by continuously forecast and actual cash flows,
and by matching the maturity profile of financial agsets and liabilities.

The financial assets and liabilities have been appropriately disclosed in
{inancial statements as current-and nen-current portion.

Certfy 2 COFY .
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45)

46)

47)

The letters of confirmation has been issued to all parties of Accounts receivables,
Accounts payables, Security ‘Depositors, Banks & other parties to -confirm their
balances as on 31st March, 2018. Balance confirmations have not been received from
many parties, except some parties have sent their consent as on the date of signing of
financials; The balances of such parties have been incorporated. i the financial
statements at the value a per the books of account. The company, to the extent stated,
“as considered them as good and necessary provisions have been made in respect of

. debtors/advances under litigation and where recovery is comidgi?d&bi}btful.

" Segment -infofmaﬁon for the year ended 31 March 2018

The Company is engaged in a the business of "Automotive components/spares &

Lubricants" from where it is earning its revenue and incurring expense. The operating

results are regulatly reviewed and performance is assessed by its Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM). All the company's resources are dedicated to this single
segment and all the discrete financial information is available for this segment.

Geographical Segments .

The Geographical Segments have been considered for disclosure as the segment,
under which the domestic segment includes sales to customers located in India and
the Overseas segment includes sale to customers located outside India.

| Particulars : For vear ending For vear ending

31st March, 2018 31st March , 2017

Segment Revenue

- Within India 80,34,27,233 81,49,54,606 |

- Qutside India . 48,19,16,662 42,66,96,174

Specified Bank Notes (Previous Year figures)

As per notification of MCA vide dated 30th March, 2017, the details of Specified Bank
Notes (SBN) and other denomination notes held and transacted during the period
from 08th November 2016 to 30 December, 2016 are as follows:

Particulars SBNs Other Total

Denomination ‘
Closing Cash in hand on 264,500 15,611 280,111
08.11.2016 .
(+)Permitted Receipts - 564,255 564,255
{-)Permitted Paymentis -5 508,379 | 508,379
(-)Amount deposited in Banks 264,500 - 264,500
Closing Cash in hand as on - 71,487 71,487
December 30, 2016

\Lt1



48)  Figures for the previous year are in brackets and have been re-grouped/re-classified
wherever necessary to make them comparable with the figures of the current year.

For V Sahai Tripathi& Co
Chartered Accountants 7
- Firm Reg. No. 000262n ‘ D.(VN
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Provisional Balance Sheet as at 31st July 2018

- Particulars As atzgisst July As at iﬁ;itSMarch
[ [ASSETS
1|Non-current assets
(8) Property, Plant and Equipment 14,325,239 14,976,853
(b) Financial Assets
() Investments 40,025 300,808
(i) Loans 100,000 100,600
(i) Cther Financial Assels 3,928,495 3,184,796
(b) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 7,900,555 7,945,555
() Other Non-Current Assets 45,349,123 62,547,320
2[Current assets .
(a) Inventories 86,309,993 75,841,975
(b) Financial Assets
(B Trade receivabies 257,059,810 278,507,431
(i} Cashand Cash Equivalents 280,240 4,025,278
(iif) Other Bank Balances 55,324,619 52,314,619
{iv) Loans _ 200,000 200,000
{v) Other Financizl Assets 11,745,771 16,673,093
(€) Current Tax Assets (Net) (2,545,409 1,206,432
{d) Other Current Assets £,523,821 5,041,059
TOTAL ASSETS 485,542,283 522,865,219
I [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1}Equity
(8) Equity Share Capital 12,024,000 12,024,000
(b) Other Equity 153,467,362 143,617.229
2|Liabitities
Non-current liabilities
(&) Financial Libilities
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 28,010,350 26,483,099
{b) Provisions 10,044,141 9,375,528
Current liabilities
(®) Financial Liabilities
{) Borrowings - -
(ii) Trade Payables 255,661,489 284,060,317
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 2,705,554 3,642,546
{) Other Current Liabilities 20,429,388 31,861,108
{t) Provisions 3,200,000 11,600,392
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 485,542,283 522,865,219
b

Eor Shiiram Afomofive Products Lid.
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st July 2018

As at 31st July | As at 31st March
Particulars 2018 2018
L. |Revenue From Operations 423,350,790 1,268,327,443
I, |Other Income 2,095,433 18,979,381
IIL |Total Revenue (I + II) 425,446,223 1,287,306,824
V. |Expenses:
© |Cost of Material Consumed - 3,661,484
Purchase of Stock-in Trade 352,120,197 997,424,170
Changes in Inventory -10,468,018 6,191,596
Excise duty on Sale of Goods - 3,072,759
Employee Benefits Expense 21,262,983 68,036,536
Finance Costs 3,060,334 7,677,067
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1,121,827 5,721,672
Other Expenses 44,753,765 154,369,363
Total Expenses _ 411,851,089} . 1,246,154,676
V. |Profit before exceptional items and tax (III-IV) 13,595,134 41,152,148
VI |Exceptional Itemn ‘ - -
VIL |Profit before tax (V - VI) 13,595,134 41,152,148
VI |Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax 3,700,000 13,982,906
{2) Deferred Tax 45,000 (376,771)
(3) Prior Period Tax
IX_ |Profit (Loss} for the period 9,850,134 27,546,013 |
X |Other Comprehensive income
A {i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 3,341,638
(iz) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss - (1,104,846)
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(ii} Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss - -
X1 |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X+XI)
(Comprising profit {loss) and other Comprehensive
Income for the period) 9,850,134 29,782,805
XI |Earnings per equity sharé (For continuing operation):
- Basic 81.92 229.09
~ Diluted 81.92

229.09

For Shiiram Automotive Produgs LG,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Shriram
Pistons & Rings Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31%¢
March, 2018 and- the Statement of Profit and Loss (inciﬁding Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Mahagement’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statenients

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of_
the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rufes, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind’
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. :

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to €xpress an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit.

In conducting ocur audit, we have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be inciuded in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order
Issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we compiy with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the standafone Ind 'AS financial statements are free

from material misstatement.
For SHRIRAM PICTONS 2 RINGS LTD

- An aygdi Rperforming procedures to obtain audit evider@ERIBSEORESEEts and
the #ig (e standalone Ind AS financial statements. The proceduges selected
S Chartereg 10 % ey N

R. SRIKIVASAN

L Company Secretary
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depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due te fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the standatone Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements. ' '

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us Is sufficient and appropriate ta provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Ind AS and other accounting. principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31t March, 2018, and its profit, totat comprehensive income, its
-cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report,.to the extent
applicable that: '

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those boaks.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the

Company as on 31st March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none

_ of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controis over financial
‘reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion

on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
B e 11 of the Compantes (Aucitpebinders) Buissrais s
CERTIFIED TRUE CGPY
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Company Secratary
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amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

.+ The Company has disclosed the impact of pending iitigations on its financial
position in its standalone Ind AS financial statements- Refer Note 39 to the

Standalone IND AS financial statements,

it The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses- Refer Note
45 to the Standalone IND AS financial statements.

i, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required tc he transfer{ed,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company- Refer Note
46 to the Standalone IND AS financial statements.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued

by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
“Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order.

SR%N\VASAN
EC:ie":')rnpany Secretary
FCS 4034

Place: W ASHinN¢ron, . c.

Date: Mﬁzz, 2018

For Deloitte Haskins & Seils
Chartered Accountants
istration No.015125N)

And W‘(

{Firm's R

ijay Agarwai
{Partner)
(Membership No. 094468)
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT )
(Referred to in paragraph 1({f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repbrting under'CIause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of Shriram Pist_ons
& Rings Limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of

the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Campany for the year ended on that
date.

Mahagament's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essentlal components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internai Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia! controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
ttz internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting inciuded
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
- operating effectiveness of internal contro! based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is suffictent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting. For SHRIRAY PISTONS & RINGS LTD
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies .and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
- regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
&1y evaluation of the internat financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financlal control over financial reperting rmay
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the criteria for internat financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

RINGS LTD For Deloitie Haskins & Selis

For SHRIRAK PICTCNG & ‘
CERTHIED TRUE COPY Chartered Accountants
. Firm’s Registration No.015125N)
I N \1\Qﬁ" ( gN
/ M
H. SRINIVASAN |
Comi}:}gfg 23;;8%3?,‘ Vijay Agarwal

(Partner}
{Membership No. 094468)
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Date: May 22, 2618
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

0

{iii)

(iv)

V)

(8) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
' including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a regular program of verification which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at
reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation given to
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(c) Based on the examination of confirmation received by us from “IDBL
Bank” custodian on behalf of all the term loans and working capital loan
lenders, in respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on

~ lease and disclosed as “Non-current asset” in the financial statements,
whose title deeds have been pledged as security for loans, are held in the
name of Company.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically- verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals other than for goods in transit for which
subsequent receipts have been verified in most of the cases and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not
granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees under Section 85
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the
Order is not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, with regard  to the deposits accepted.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no order has been
passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

For SHRIRAYN &
CERTIFIZD TRUE CORY
[ S ;‘g ~ .y E

/

FCS 4034
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(vi)  The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
- under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the
cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,
and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been
made and maintained We have, however, not made a detsiled examination of the

cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii}  According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues: '

(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales
Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods
and Service Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it io
the appropriate authorities.

(b)  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs
Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax, cess other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2018 fora period of mare
than six months from the date they became payable. '

(6)  There are no dues of Customs Duty which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2018. Details of dues of Income-iax, Sales Tax, Service Tix,
Value Added Tax, Excise Duty which have not been deposited as on March
31, 2018 on account of disputes are given below: '

For SHRIRAN HI

e g

CERTIL

Name of | Nature | Forum where | Period to which Amount Amount

the of the dispute is the amount Involved* Unpaid
Statute Dues pending relates(various (Rs. Million) (Rs. Million}

years covering
the period)

Income | Income Appellate 2003-04, 2004-05, 10.58
Tax Act, tax authority up to | 2013-14 & 2015-

1961 Commissioners’ 16

level .

Central | Excise | Custom, Excise 2010-11 0.38 0.37
Excise Duty & Service Tax

Act, Appellate

1944 Tribunal

(CESTAT) ]

OHS & RINGS LD

i
TRUE COPY
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Central | Excise | Commissioner | 2012-13, 2013-14 1.44 139
Excise Duty (Appeals)
Act,
1944
Finance | Service Asstt 2011-12, 2012-13, 3.23 323
Act, Tax Commissioner | 2013-14, 2014-15,
1994 CGST 2015-16 & 2016-
17 , .
Central | Sales |  Appellate . | 2006-07, 2007-08, 42.07 40.24
Sales Tax authority upto | 2009-10, 2010-11,
Tax Act, Commissioners’ | 2012-13, 2013-14
1956 level & 2014-15
Appellate | 2005-06, 2006-07, 1.605.55 1,503.87
Tribunal 2007-08, 2013-14
& 2014-15
Sales Sales Appellate 2006-07, 2007- 478.29 416.32
Tax Tax/ | authority up to 08, 2008-09,
| Laws Value | Commissioners’ | 200910, 2010-11,
' Added level 2011-12,2012-13
Tax/ & 2013-14 &
Entry 2014-15
Tax Appellate 2005-06, 2007-08 8.99 6.99
Tribunal & 2008-09

¥ amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever quantified in the

order.

The foIlowmg matters, which have been excluded from the table. above, have been

decided in favour of the Company but the departrnent has preferred appeals at higher
levels, The details are given below;

Name of { Nature | Forum where Period to which Amount*
the of the dispute is the amount {Rs. Million})
Statute Dues pending relates(various
years covering the
period)
Income | Income Income Tax 2011-12,2012-13
Tax Act, tax _Appellate & 2014-15 16.41
1961 Tribunal

* amount as per demand orders mcludmg interest and penalty wherevcr quanuﬁed

in the order.

For SHRIRAM P‘ST{)NS & RINGS LTD

CERTIFIED ir*‘J; coryY
, N

-

R. SRINIVASAN
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(viii)

(ix)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, tfne
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions and banks. The Company has not taken any loan from government or
has not issued any debentures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give-n' 1o us,
money raised by way of initial public offer/ further public offer (inclu‘dmg debt
instruments) were applied for the purposes for which those are raised. The

Company has not raised amount by way of term loans during the year. )

(x).

(xi)

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by

its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the

(xii)

- (xIi)

(xiv) .

{(xv)

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of
the Order is not applicable. '

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 188 and Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties during the
year and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
unider clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Ir our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
during the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or directors of its holding company or persons connected with them
and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable. For SHRIRAM PISTONS & RIGS LTD

CERTIFIED TRUS COPY

—
Fi. SRINIVASAN
Company Secretary
N FCS 4034
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(xvi} The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve

* Bank of India Act, 1934.

Place: was ninigry N, Pt

Date: Mﬁ 21, 200 '

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 015125N}

Yijay Agarwal
(Partner)
(Membership No. 094468)

For SHRIRAR FISTONS & RINGS LD
CERTEIED TRULS COPY

R, SRINAGAN

Company Sacretary
rCS 4034
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Shriram Pistoas & Rings Limited
Standalone Balance Sheert as at March 3, 2018

Note As at fs at
No. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. million
ASSETS
Non-current assets
@) Propenty, plint and equipment 3 5,511.95 5,735.03
b) Capital wotk-in-progress ’ 11227 93.47
<) Intangible assess 4 41.96 3244
d) Financin] assets )
) Invesunents 5 .50 0.50
(i) Other financial assess 6 £03.90 144.73
& Other non-current assets 8 71518 : 63249
6,485.76 6,638.66
Current assets
-8} Inventories 9 281037 2,403.82

b) Financial assets
iy [nvestmenss 5

200.36 80.05
() Trade receivables 10 3,210.99 231809
{1ii) Cash and cash eguivalents 1 23.18 €060
{i) Othex bank balances n 1,788.16 1,530.30
{} Other fwancral assets 6 123,86 163,35
€) Current tax assets (net) 2 . +.37
d) Orcher cursent assers g 266.72 325.25
. 8,423.64 6,905.83
TOTAL ASSETS 14,909.40 13,544.49
‘BQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Bauity.
#) Equity share capical 12 22375 .75
b) Othier equity £,908.94 172009
132,69 7.943.84
Liabititics
Nan-curtent Liabilitics
a} Financial linbilities
) Borrowings 13 657.95 1,203.38
b) Provisions 14 315,04 308,46
€} Deferred tax Gabilites (et 16 12339 34053
& Othee nen-current liabilitics 15 2.33 188
1,299.21 . 1,856.05
Current tabilites
1) Financial lisbilities
{) Borrowings 17 414.93 31846
(i) Trade payables H 2,629.57 2,093.20
(il Orher fimancial Eabilitics 2] 910.52 849.79
by Other Current Liabilities 15 41111 368,05
¢} Provisions 14 A9.04 85.10
<) Current tax lisbibiies (ner) 7 2233 N
4,471.50 3,744.60
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14,909.40 13,544 49
Sec accompanying notes 1 the sundalone financial stmtements 148
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

Note For the Year ended

No. Mazrch 31, 2018
Rs. million
1 Revenue from operations 0 19,742.76
II Other income 21 250,07
TII Fotal income (1+II) 17,992.83
IV Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 2 5,706.48
(Tncrease) / Decrease in inventories of Enished gmds and work-in-progress 23 (317.96)
Exdise duty on sale of goods 448.01
Employee benehit expenses 4 3,363.22
Finaace costs 5 16419
Deprecialion'and amortisttion expense 26 903.34
Orher expenases 2 5,616.58
Total ¢xpenses 15,884.46
¥V Profit before tax (LI-IV) 2,108.37
VI Tax expensc:
1) Cuerent ax 16 74436
1) Deferred mx (24.81)
T19.55
. VII  Profit for the year {V-v1) 1,388.82
VIII  Orther comprehensive income
A (i) Ttems that will not be reclassified 10 profit or luss
) Remeasurements of the post employment defined benefit plass 27.
(i) Income tax relating 1o items thar will not be reclassified o profic or loss (9.35)
B (i) Trems that wilt be reclassified ro profit or loys )
1) Fair value change of cash flow hedge (2.83) .
{i9) Income tax relating 1o items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 098
Totzl other comprehensive income ) 15.81
Toral Compeehensive income (VII+VIII) 140483
Earnings per share { of Rs. 10/- each) . 29
Basic (Ra} 6207
Diluted { Rsy 62.07
See accompanting notes to the standzlone financial statements 148
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For the Year ended
Mucch 31, 2017
Rs. million

16,236.00
260.47

16,496.47

4,620.89
(196.12)
1610.31
2,787.50
204.12
£99.43
4,861.54

[ 1.1

4.787.67

1,708.80

505.14
22.68
527.82

1,180.98

5278
5278
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Swndzlone Cash fiow statement for the year caded March 31, 2018

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities

Profit for the year

Adjusmnents for ;

Tax expenses recognised in statement of profir and loss

Depreciation/amortisation
Finance costs

Bad debes/advances written off
Provision for doubtful debts (nef)
Interest income

Net gain on sale/ faie valuation of current investment

Unrealised exchange sate vadation (net)

Profit/loss on sale / retirement of property, plant and equipment
Fair value change in Cash flow hedges {net of (533 :
Remeasurement of post emaployment de fined benefit plans (et of ax)
Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in Working Capital:

Adjustments for (increasel / decrease fa operaling asseis

Inventones
Trade rceeivables

Loans and other financial assets (carrent and con current)
Other asscts {current and non cucrent)

Trade payables

. Adjustments for increase / {decreass) in operating liabilities

Other financial liabilities (current and non current)
Other Liabilities and Provisions {current and non currgnt)

. Cash Generated from operations

Income tax paid

Net cash from operating activities

Cash Flow from Tovesting Activitics

Interest received

Sale of rngible assets

Purchase of tangible assets

Purchase of intangiblc assces
Purchase 6f Cusrent Investement
Proceeds from sale of Curcent Enves

tement

Increase/ Mecrease) in margin moaey with banks

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits mi

o than 12 months

Net cash (used) in investing activities

- Cash Flow from Firancing Activities

Interest paid

For SHRIRAM riz it

Dividend and dividend distabuation rax

Repaywent of long term borrowings

Net proceads / {repayment ) oF short tenn borrowings

Pracecds from deposits
Payment of deposits
Net cash from/ (used) in financin

Net Increase/ (Decreaie) in cash
s

g activities

and cash cquivalents

-

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. million
1,388.82 © 1,180.98
71955 527.82
903.34 899.43
164.19 204.12
291 074
219 0.02)
(120.86) {125.05)
(23.95) (19.9%)
23.70) (5.32)
171 3.14)
(1.85) (12.02)
17.66 43.92)
3,036.01 2,603.69
{406.55) (32035)
(B08.25) (159.57)
1427 774.48
(19.78) (75.44)
53637 214,44
84.34 (176:50)
11.23 (2151
2,477.64 2,339.24
(717.66) £511.17)
A 1,759.98 1,828.07
119.25 87.85
10.02 15.28
(677.48) {134.63)
(44.53) (3219
(7.640.31) (6,826.66)
7,543.95 6,941,75
(.08 0.09
34.55 0.05
(B) (652.63) (548.41)
§ IOTONS & RINGS LD
e WD YOI
CERTFIED TrRlo W (150,52} (200.62)
* \orr (215.44) {134.65)
Py (614.58) {847.6%)
) {11.49) M394
R. SRINIVASAN 22080 “215.56
Company Secr}atafy (133.03) (147.47)
FGS 4034 (895.17) (596.85)
(A+B+C) 212.18 388,81
1,219.26 830.45
1,431.44 1,219.3;




Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

Standalone Cash flow statcment for the year ended March 31, 2018

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Rs. million Rs. miilion
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.34 073
Balances with banks
- CUTTEnt accounts 22.84 19.87 |
- Other bank balances 1,788.16 1,530.30
Working Capiral loan from banks (Secured / Usisecured) (379.90) (331.64)

1,431.44 1,219.26

Naote;

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indicect method as set out in Indian Accounning Standard (Ind A5)- 7.
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limird
Standalone Statement of Change iz Equity as at March 31, 2018

) F“uy paid up equity shares
( face value of Rs 10/ each)

MNos of shares

iu Million Rs. million
Balance a5 at March 31, 217 2237 22375
Changes during the year . -
Dalance as at March 31, 2018 2237 223.7%

{ refes note 12)

(b} Other Equity

Rs. million
: Items of other
Reserves and surplus compreheasive
nceme
Pariculars Totl
Preference ‘sh:m: Revaluation Retined Effective portion
redemprion - . General reseave ] Sub Total of cash flew
| ruseeve’ earnings

reserve” hedge reserve
Balance as at April 01, 2016 100,00 852 353.86 6,171.82 6,724.20 549 6,729.64
Profit for the year ' 1,180.98 1,180.98 - 1,180.98
Dividends {including coporae dividend tax) (134.65) (134.65) - (134.65)
Other romprshensive income for the year, net of (43.92) (43.92) (12.01} (55.93)
'Transfer to General reserve {1,002.41) 100241 - T -
Balance as at March 31, 2017 100.00 98.52 353.9% 117425 7,726.61 {6.52) 7,720.09
Profit for the year . {0.36) 1,388.84 1,388.48 . 1,388.45
Dividends (indutling ;:opor.]re dividend m) (215.44) {215.44) - (215-44)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 17.66 17.66 (1.83) 1581
Transfer o Gencrat reserve (750.00) 750.00 . -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 109.00 98.16 794.92 7,924.23 8,917.31 | B.57) §,908.94

*The revatuation sescrve and preferenes share redemption reserve are nor "free Reserve” as per Companies Act 2013, kence nor available for distdbouion of dividend.
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

1. Corporate information

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (“the Company”) is a public Company domiciled n India and
incorporated on December 9, 1963 under the provisions of the Companies Act, applicable in India. Its
equity shate is listed on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. The registered office of the Company is
located at 3xd Floot, Himalaya House, 23, Kasturba Gandhj Marg, New Delhi 110001.

The Company’s business activity falls under “sutomotive component”. Primary products manufactured
by the Company are pistons, piston pins, piston rings and engine valves.

The financial statements of the Company are approved for issuance by the Company's Board of
Darectors on May 22, 2018.

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The Standalone financial statements (“financial statements”) have been prepared to comply with the
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2017 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA”).

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual and going

concern basis, except for the certain financial instruments which have been measared at fair. value as
required by relevant Ind ASs.

Accounting polictes have been corisistentl}' appled except where 2 newly issued accounting standard is

injuially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the acconnting
policy hitherto in use.

Effective April 1, 2016, the Company has adopted Indian Accountng Sundards (Ind AS) and che
' adoption was carred our in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards, witk Aprll 1, 2015 as the transition date. The transition was carried out from Indian GAAP as

prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2914
(IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asser or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
tansaction between matket participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price 15
directly observable or estimated vsing another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a Hability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset ot habiliry if marker
participants would take those characteristics into account when pdcing the asset or Hability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes is determined on such 4
basis, except for leasing transactons that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair valuc, such as net reahﬁlfj@ﬁlﬂ&ﬁ]elgii 5 2 or value m

For SHRIRAM ¥
CERTIIED TRUE COPY
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Naotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

In addition for financial reporting purpose, fair value measurement are categorised into level 1, 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value meas urements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in the entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1: This level includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilifes '

- Level 2: This level includes financial assets and liabilities, measuted using inputs other than quoted

prices included within Lével 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, either directly (ie., as prices)
or indirecdy (i.e., detived from prices).

- Level 3: This level includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs}. Fair values are determined in whole or in par, vsing a
valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current
market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

- 2.1.2 Opetating Cycle

Based on the nature of products/ activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of
assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle
as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities a5 current and non-current.

2.2. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is'ia conformity with Indian Accounting Standazds (Ind AS),

tequires the Management to take estimates and assumptions considered in the teported amounts of
assets and labilites and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
Statements and the repotted income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the
‘estimates used in preparation of the financial statements ate prudent and reasonable. Future results could
differ due to these estimates and the differences®between the actual results and the estimates are
recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

2.3. Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions are satsfied:
1) Company has transferred 1o the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

1) Company retzins neither continuing manageral involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

it} The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

1) It is probable that the economic benefits associated wich the wansaction will flow to the Company;
and

rorbednenrred in respect of the transacion. ¢ %%lﬁ»‘i e@ggl@ql{;ﬁ@)l R

R. SRINVASAN
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended Mazreh 31, 2018

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value consideration received or receivable. Amoant
disclosed as revenue are inclusive of excise duty and net of rerurns, trade discount, rebates, value added
taxes, Goods and Service Tax, wherever applicable, '

Interest income from a finandal asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate as applicable.

Other revenues are recognised on accrual basis, except where there are uncerminties in realisation /
determination of income and in such case income is recognised on realisation / certainty.

2.4. Government grants

Government grants arc recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditons will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, It is
rerognised 25 income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is
intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in
equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

2.5.1. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eqtﬁpmeﬁt held for use in production or supply of goods and services, or for
adrmunistrative purpose, are stated at cost {net of cenvat / Input Tax Credits availed) including taxes and
other incidental expenses related to acquisition, installation and bortowing cost on loan tken for the
acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

For this purpose, cost includes deemed cost which represents the carrying value of Property, plant and
equipment recognised as at 1st Apxil 2015 measured as pez previous GAAD.

2.5.2. Intangible assets

Intangible assets held for use in production or supply of goods and services, or for administzagve
purpose, are stated at cost (net of cenvat /Input Tax Credits availed) including taxes and other incidental
expenses related to acquisiion, installation and borrowing cost on loan taken for the acquisiion of
qualifying asscis upto the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

Fer this putpose, cost inchudes deemed cost which represents the carrying value of Intingible assers
recognised as 5 at 1st April 2015 measured as per previous GAAP.

2.5.3. Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital projecrs under
development and are carded at cost. Cost includes related acquisiion expenses, development/
constraction costs, borrowing costs and other direce expenditure,

2.6. Depreciation and amortisation

Dcprucinble amount

: :Assc:rs is the cost ol an ?5?3?‘@1?8—\[{%%1 % .Eéﬁ;h?‘m%w%[? for cost, less s
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended Match 31, 2018

The Company is following written down value method in case of Furniture, fixtures znd office
equipments and straight line method in respect of other assets.

Depreciation on mngible property, plant and equipment has been provided as per the useful life
prescrbed in Schedule 1T to the Act except in respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case
the life of the asscts has been assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the nature, the
estimated usage, operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes and maintenance practices etc.

Plant and machinery

- General - twenty years
- Electric Installation / Equipment - fifteen years
- Dies - three years
Road - - twenty years
Bore well ' _ fiftecen years
Vehicle i _ - five years
Furniture and Fixture / Office Equipment - five years

All intangible assets are amortised on straight-line metheui over their estimated useful life of three years.
Assets costing upto Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Depreciation on assers acquired/sold/discarded during the year is charged on pro-raw basis except for
Fumirure, Fixtures and Equipmenrs where full year’s depreciation is computed in the year of acquisition
and no depreciation is provided in the year of sale, '

The estimared useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each

reporting period, and the effect of any changes in estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment and intangible asser is derecognised on disposal, or when no

future economic benefit are expected to arise from the continued use of assers. Any gain and loss arising

on the disposal of or reidrement is determined as the cifference between the sale procecds and the
 carrying amount of the assets 2nd is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

2.7. Financial instruments

Finzacial assets and financial labilities are recognised when the Company becomes a purty to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Transaction costs that are drectly attributable to the acquisition or: issue of financial asscts and financial
liabilines that are not '

value thiough profir or Joss ar;_-: Srdéiﬁcpii:‘_\g}‘. Emlﬁ“.é ‘{%\,{IC\:;\%L% Qg:ﬁi%@%ﬁ;fﬂugﬂjﬁon-
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Financial assets

Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are accounted for at trade date basis. Regular way
purchases of sales are purchase or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the tme
frame established by regulation ot convention in the matket place.

Classification of financial assets

Financial asscts that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised
cost

1) Asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and

1) The contractual terms of the instrument give risc on specified dates to cash flows that ate solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amouat outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at faix
value through profit or loss on initial recognition); '

1) The assct is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets; and

i) The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial asset which are not classified in any of the above categories are subsequenty measured at fair
value through profit or loss (F'VIPL).

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on fnancial assets
measured at amortised cost.

lavestments

Non current investment is carried at cost less impaitment. Any permanent diminution in the value of
non current mvestments is provided for in the books of account.

Financial Habilities

All financial habilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost or ar fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL). For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheer dare, the
-cartying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instraments. o ;
bed s For SHRIRAR P‘.ST(‘)NE: & RINGS LT
the manner described in note no 41, CERTIFIED TRUE SOPY
.
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

2.8. Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters inio a vaniety of derivative financial instraments to manage its exposure to interest

rate and foreign exchange tate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts and cross currency
interest rate swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and
ate subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or
lors is recognised in the statement of profit and loss immediately unless the dedvative is designated and
effective as a hedging instrament, in which event the titning of the recognition in the statement of profit
‘and loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

(i) Financial assets or financial liabilities, at fair value through profit or loss.

This category has derivative financial assets or liabilities which are not designated as hedges. Although
the Company believes that these derivatives constitute hedges from an economic perspective, they may
not qualify for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. Any denivative that is either
not designated a hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is cateporized as a
financial asset or financial Hability, at fair value through profit or loss. -

Detivatives not designated as hedges are fecognized initially at fair value and atxibutable transaction
costs are recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. Subsequent to initial
recogmtion, these detivatives are measured at fair value through the statement of profit and loss and the
resulting exchange gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss. Assets/hiabilities in
this category are presented as current assets/current liabilities if they are either held for trading or ate
expected to be realized wathin 12 months after the Balance sheet date.

(iiy Hedge accounting

The Company designates the derivatives as hedge of foreign exchange sk assoclated with the cash flows

of highly probable forecast transaction, variable interest risk and foreign exchange risk associated with
botrowings,

The Company documents at the inception of the hedging transaction the economic relationship berween
hedging instrument and hedge items. The Company documents its risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions at the nception of each hedge relatonship.

When forward contracts are used to hedge forecast transactions, the Company generally designates
telated forward contract related as the hedging instruments.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash
flow hedges, is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash
flow hedge reserve. The gain or Joss relating to the ineffective portion 1s recognised immediately in the
statement of profit and loss. Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulared in equity relating to (effective portion as described above) are reclassified 1o the statement

..-0f profit and loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss, 16 the same line as the

Jor the same, Company unF&i&HBéHf“é‘a’ﬁﬁi&T@f%& R}j’?ﬂ‘?& i and hedge
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
- Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, tﬂtminfltﬁd, or
exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised when
the forecast transaction aad cross cum:ncjz interest rate swap transaction is ultimately recognised - in the
statement of profit and loss. When a forecast transaction and cross currency infetest rate swap
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Fair vahue is determined in the manner described in note no 41,
2.9. Inventories
Inrentories are valued on the following basts:

1) Raw materials and components - at lower of cost determined on weighted average basis or net
realisable value.

1) Stock in process — at lower of cost or net realisable value,

iif) Finished goods stock - at lower of cost including excise duty, as applicable, or nert realisable value.

Cost of raw matenals includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventoties to
their present location and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work in progress includes cost of direct materials and labour and an
appropriate proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.10. Foreign currency transactions and translations

Trensactions in foreign currency are recorded on initial recognition at the exchange rate prevailing on or
closely approximating to the date of transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslared
at the rates prevailing at thar date. Non-monetary items carried at fair vatue that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was dctcrmu_}ed.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign cumrency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetaty items ate recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period

in which they arise except exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain .
foreign currency risks.

assers meas el MR et ONE HRINGSIIL the exchange
¢d in statement of profit and loss eSERTIREDFRYE GBRY are designared as
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial lstatemcnts for the year ended March 31, 2018
2.11. Employée benefits
Retirement benefit costs and terminati‘on benefits:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recopnised as an expense whe: employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contrbutions.

Contribution towards Provident Fund and Superannuaton Fund is paid as per the stamtory
provisions/Company’s scheme. These benefits are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the
year when they become due. For the provident fund trust administrated by the trustees, the Company is
liable to meet the shortfall, if any, in payment of interest at the rates declared by Central Government
and such liability is tecognised in the year of shortfall For defined post employment employee benefit
plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuardal
valuations being cartied out at the end of each annual reporting perod. Remeasurement, comprising
actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is
reflected immediately in the balance sheet with charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive
mcome in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is
teflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. Past
service cost Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period of a plan amendmene. Net
interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the petiod to the net defined
benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

1) service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments
and settlements);

1i) net interest expense or income; and

if} remeasurement.
Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A'liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries in the pedod
the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the bencfits expected o be pad in
exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of shott-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Leave avallment / encashment benefit is provided as per Company’s scheme. Emplovee’s are entitled to
accumulate leaves subject to certain limit as per Company’s scheme.

Liabilities for compensated absence that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the perod in which the employees rendered the related service, are measured at the present value
of expected future payment to be made respect of service provided by employees up w the end of
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefit are discounted using the marker
~o¥iedds 2t the end of reporting period: Remeasurement as a result of PSR ECAN RS S G & FMERR A Brin
B 'a‘é‘ﬁi%ﬂﬁal_assum i cogised i the statement of profit and loss.  CE RTIFIED TRUE COPY
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Employee benefits in the form of long service awards is provided as per Company scheme. The hability
is' determined through actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.

. 2.12. Research and development-

Revenue expenditure on research and development, inclusive of dies for model development, 1s charged
28 expense in the year in which incurred, Capital expenditure is included -in Property, plant and
equipment.

2.13. Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terins of the lease transfer substantally =1 the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

At lessee, assets held under finance leases are initally recognised as assets of Company at their fair value
at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payraents. The
corresponding liability to the Jessor is incladed in the Balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Rental expense from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in
which they are incutted.

2.1+. Taxes on income

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred taxation.

Current Tax

The wx currently payable is based on tasable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and Joss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other yeats and items that are never taxable or deductible. Current tax is
caleulated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the reporting perdod.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the catrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the cotresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxzble
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductdble temporary differences can be utlised.

Deferred tax labilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the petiod in
which the liability is sertled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

~Cuarrent and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to

[T AN
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‘Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed ar the end of each reporting period 2nd reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimurn Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives furure economic
benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as
an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it
will flow to the Company.

2.15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs direcr.[y' attributable to the acquisition, construction or producton of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of tme to get ready for their intended vse or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time the assets are substandally ready for their
intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs cligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they
ate incurred.

2.15. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss attdbutable to the owners of the
Company by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duning the financial year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus
issue, share sphit and ANy new equity Issue.

For the purpose of calculating dituted éamings per share, profit or loss attibatable to the owners of the
Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shates.

2.17. Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance sheet date are reviewed for
mpatrment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated
and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is
arrived 2t by discounting the Furare cish ows to their present value based on an appropriate. discount
factor. When there is indication that an impaitment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting
*-mggs no fonger exists or aay have decreased such reversal OE gﬁgﬁﬁfﬁﬁiﬁﬁ*@%@m@g _mghc
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

2.18. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be requited to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision 1s the best estimate of the comsideration required to settle the

present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

Waen some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtally certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amouat of the receivable can be measured reliably.

2.19. Contingent Labilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligaﬁon
that tnay, but ptobably will not require an outflow of resources.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood on cutflow
of resouzces is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

2.20.1 Recent accounting pronouncement issued but not yet effective upto the date of issuance
of financial statements

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounong Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018, notifying Ind AS 115, ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ {a new
revenue standard) and Appendix B to Ind AS 21, ‘Foreign Cutrency Transactions and Advance
Consideration’. These amendments are applicable to the Company from Apxdl 1, 2018

2.20.2 Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

This standard requires an entity to recognise revenue on the basis of 5 step model given in the standard.
"The Standard focuses on identification of various performance obligations on the basis of promised
goods and services to the customers as per conuact, allocation of contract price on the various
performance obligations and recognition of revenue when entity satsfies the performance obligation.
The Standard Scopes out lease agreements from its scope.

Thete is no impact on transition of Ind AS 115 {new standard) from Ind AS 18 (old standard) on
Revenue.

2.20.3 Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration -

Appendix B ro Ind AS 21, foreign currency transactions and advance consideration clarifies the date of
the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on inital recogiition of the
i /éﬁfrgjf%ﬁuassm, expense or income, when an entiry has received or paid advance considesation in a foreign
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Notwes 1o the standalone finuncial statemens for the year ended March 31, 2018

5. Investrments

Sheiram Pistons & Rings Limited

Asat Asat
March 31, 2018 Masch 31, 2017
Non Current Investment (Unquoted) Bs. miliion Rs. million
{Atamorused cost)
Investment in equity instrument of subsidiary company
50000 Equity shares {previous year S0.000; { fally paid up of Rs 10 wack) Q50 50
of SPR Infemadonal Aute Exports Limired
0.50 0.50
Current Investment (Unguoted)
Carried at fair value through Statement of Profic and loss
Invesiment in Mumal fund (Eiquid fund) Units of Face value of Rs
1000 ¢ach
= 11030 vnits {Previous year: 9800 of SBI Preavier Liquid Fund Growth 36.05 25401
Plan.
- 32293 unts (previous year : 14366) of IDEL Liquid Fund Growth Plan - 6008 2501
Digger.
- 20802 unics { previous yeas : Nif) of Axis bquid Fund - Growth Direct. 40,10 :
- 2TZTAT units ( previous year : Mil) of ICIC] Prudential liquid - Growth T0.13 -
Dircet,
~ Nil units { previous year : 4843) of HDFC Cagh Management Fund - Saving 3003
Growth Direct.
200.36 80.05
Aggregate valug of unquoted investments 204086 80.55
6. Other Financial Assets
(At amonised cost excluding dervative instrument) Asat As ar
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current Non current Current Non current
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million Rs. millioa
Baak Deposit miore than 12 months B 39.60 - o5
Intesest accrued on deposits 41.26 56,27 B
Dctivatfm- instrument a42.60 54.08 10708 138,34
Margin money . 0.62 - G54
123.85 103.90 163.35 . 144.73
7. Tax assets/ (liabititics) net
Asmt As at
Rs. million Rs. willicn
Advance income tax 72204 509.52
less; Provision for inconse tax {744.57) (505.15)
Nex !22,3&L 457
8. Onher assews
{Unsecured, considered gand wiess stued otherwise) Asal As a
' March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Current Norscurrent Current Nan-curreni
Rs. million ‘Rs. million Rs. million Re, million
Capital advances - G805 - 3.6t
Advances ather than capital advances
Advances recoverable 1 vash or in knd or for value 1 be recoived 102 Y484 -
Unsecured, comsidered prod
Doubtfil 13.59 14407
12391 - 108.91
Provision for doubifil advances (13.59) {14.67)
110.02 - 94,84 -
Export inventive reeen ﬁh‘ 43,14 B4 50 17.45 60L96
Cear ¢ tecoy cl.lpﬂf (o "i’k‘, : 7333 .
Balance with gavemnient n@ER;T F o
- Exoise 3130
) ““G\md\ aaf sorvier ooy
l'CPA\(, TNPURACS N
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AR ) 2 it
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Shriram Pistons & Rings {imited ‘
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

4. Inventorics
{valued at Jower of cost or net realisabie valuel

Asat As at
March 31, 2018 ' March 31, 2017 .
Rs. million Rs. million

Raw matedal and components 641,12 54872
{ircludes in transiz Rs, 29.05 million {previous yeae: Rs. 10.52 million))
Work-in-progress 874.64 675.94
{includes in transit Rs. .09 million {previous year: Rs. 0.57 million})
Finished goods 915,13 . 969.38
{inchudes in ranst* Rs. 201.4% million (previous year: Rs.151.50 million))
Stores and spares 329.01 : 229.49
{includes in transit Rs. 2.91 milkion {previous year: R5.16.70 million))
Loose tools : - 50.47 40.29

2,810.37 2,403.82

The inventodies are hypothecated as security against borrowings, refer note no 13 () and (1) and note no 17

The Anished goods stack as on Macch 31, 2017 was valued inclusive of excise duty, being a duty on manufacrure of goods. However, with the implementation of
* Goods and Services Tax wee.f. July 01 2017, Goods and Services Tax being 2 tax on supply of goods, is not required to be included in the value of finished

goods. This has na impact on profirs for the year.

10. Trade receivables
{Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

(Avamortsed cost) Asat As at
March 31, 2018 _March 31, 2017
Rs. million © Rs. million
Cusrent
Considered good 3.210.99 ' 2378.09
Doubtful ) 15.23 12.86
. ' 3,226.22 2.390.95
Provision for doubtfu! trade receivables (15.23) (289
— 321099 2,378.09

1. Cash and cash cquivalents and other bank balances

(A amortised cost) . Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
i) Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash on hand 0.34 - 0.73 -
Balunces with bunks
- CUTTENE ZCCOuUnts 22.84 - 19.87 -
‘ ) 23.18 - 20.60 -
ii) Other bank balances ‘
- Dividend nccount 0.56 . .54 -
- Depusits with banks 1.698.66 39.60 1,458.36 0.05
- Deposits with banks held as Maggln money £8.94 9.62 71.40 6.54
1,788.16 49.22 1,530.30 6.59
1,811.34 49.22 1,550.90 6.59
- (49.22) - 1659
1,811 34 - 1,550.90 -

For SHRIRAK FIATONS & FINGS Lo
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

12. Share capital

As at As at
Rs. million Rs. million

Anthorised Shares
50,000,000 (previous year 50000,000) equity 500.00 500.00
shares of Rs. 10 each ;
3000000 (previous year 3,000,000) preference 300.00 300.00
shares of Rs. 100 each

800.00 80000
a. Jssued , subscribed and fuily paidup

are;
22374912 (previons year 22374912) equity .
? i ’ . 5 22375

shares of Rs. 10 each 22375 _

2% s

b, Terms/rights attached to equity shares

"The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shaze is entided to dividend and
oone vote per share. In the event of liquidation,the equity sharehalders are eligible to receive the remnaining assets of the Compaay after distribution
of all preferential amount, in proportion to their sharcholding.

¢. Reconciliation of numbers of share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reponing jear

As at As at
March 31, 2018 ' March 31, 2017
No. of shares Rs. million No. of shares Rs. mition
Opening balance 2.23,74.912 22375 _ 223,74 912 22395
Issued during the year - . . - .
Closing balance 2,23,74,912 223.75 2,23,74,912 223.75

d. Details of shazeholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

March 31, 2018 - March 31, 2017
No. in million % shaceholding No. in million % shareholding
i 3 fRs. 1 ch fully i
Riken Corporation 4.60 20,97 4.6% 2097
K35 Kolbenschr adr GmbH 4.47 20.00 ‘ .47 20.00
Luv B2, Shriram and Meenakshi Dags® 3.33 14.91 3.33 1491
Meenakshs Dass and Luv 1, Shriram * 332 14.91 333 1491
Mational Insurance Compn.m. Limited . 1.43 ) 6.38 : 1.43 638
Mecnakshi Dass ) 1.20 5.38 1.24 5.54

* Shares held on behalf of Deepak Shriram Family Benefis Trost.

¢. The dividend paid 10 equity sharcholder is as under;

Year cnded Year ended
March 31, 2018 Mazch 31, 2017
Interim Intezim fFinal
Date of payment 08.022018 09112016 12.07.2017
Dividend (Rs) per equuty share 4.00 3.00 4, 00
Dw;tigndﬂammmt (incheding corpotate dividend wax} Rs miilion 107.72 80,79 72
GEILTS S For SHRIR? A4 DISTONS & RINGS LT

N
)/‘I'h{tfﬂoard of'd.\iectm has proposed 2 ﬁml dividend of Rs 6/- pur equity share ws equury sharcholders for the QEFEAH &Sl ixﬁ;,}}j CORY
xﬂnungmg o Rk 151 84y

ag dividend sinbution tax. The fnal divdend is sulyect to the approv cab oot sharcijolgders Annual

1

- has not heen recogused as abaline w Ananeial statemdnts.

R. SR‘NN&»;A'\!
Csmpany?&xa&é Bry

FCS 403%



1
s
.

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2018

13. Borowings
(At amorased cosr)

As ar
March 31, 2018

Current Non Current
Rs. million Rs. million
Secured
Term loans from banks 6271 306.30
Usnsecured
Deposits 216.65 340.08
Deposits from related parties {refes note 33} 42.23 11.57
721.59 €57.95
Lass ; Current snatunties of long term debt {refer note
19) {721.5% -
- 657.95

(i} Term loans from banks of Rs. 671.25 million (previous year: Rs. 1093.74 million)

Asat

March 31,2017
Current Non Current
Ry. million Rs. million
618.30 16529
89.09 375.48
271 461
o 1205.38

{71010} -

- 120538

are secured by way of fisst pari passu charge and mortgage on all present and future

immaovable assers and hypothecation of all movable assets of the Company, presens and future subject to pror charge created end/or to be ereated in favour of the Company’s

working capita] bankers on the Company’s stacks wnd book debis.

Amount eutstanding Iic::::::: Installments outstanding ﬁg:;:::::::: ¢
As at As at origination Asat pex a'“n“m
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 {ycam) March 31, 2018 %
Rs. million) {Rs. million) No. Pcriodi_ciry

- 84.31 -

- 30.00 . 3 .

- 7783 - - - -
671.25 849.60 7 7 Quacterly 8.68
67125 1,091.74

(@) Term loans from backs of Rs. 97.76 million (previous year: Rs/291.85 million) are secured by way of first pan passu chug;: and mortgage on all present and future

immovable assets and hypothecation of all movable fised assets of the company, present and future,

Amounnt ouistanding ;t‘:f:d)n::;: Insraliments ouistanding hg;;_::;::t
As at Asat origination As at per anaun
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 (years) March 31, 2008 %
(Rs. miltion} (Ra. million) Nao. Periodicity
- 64,56 R - - -
16.30 £1.07 I'd 1 Quartedy 9.59
81.46 145.92 7 3 Quarnrly $.74
97.76 291.85 '

{it3} The long term deposics have been raised nnder Section 58A of the Cornpanies Act, 1956 and Section 73 to 76 of th

¢ Companies Act, 2013 for maturity penod of 2 and 3

Amount outstanding Repuyment  Rage of Interest

As ar As at period from peF annum

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 origination %
(Rs. million} (Rs. rmillion) (years)

2407 22.99 2 75 1030

586.40 S5G8.90 3

510.53 531.89
14, Provisions

As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current Non Currcut Current © Non Corrent
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million: Ry, million
T gh.04 315.04 8510 A0
89.04 315.04 85.10 30846

ARIRA T
For S o



Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

Notes to the standalonc financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

15, Other liabilizies
As at
March 31, 2018
Current Non Current
Rs. million Rs. million
Secunty deposits 76.18 ) 2.33
Advances from custemers .14
Statuzory duss 255,32 -
Cthers 59,47 _
411.11 233

As at
March 34, 2017
Current Nou Curreat
Rs. millien Rs. miilion

60.7¢ 1.88

35.28 -
203.99 -

59.11 -
368.05 L38

The sccunty deposits have been receved by the Company from customers/vendors in the nommal course of business

16. ) Deferred tax lighility (net)

As at
March 31, 2018
Rs, million
Deferred tax Habilisy
Empact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation/ amortisation charged in books 519.17
519.17
Deferred tax assews
Expenses deductible on payment basis 166.79°
Proviston for doubtful debis/advances 1017
Ochers .
Deferred tax assets on other compr-ehensi\'c income
Fair value change in Cash flow hedges 4.43
Remeasurment of post employment defined benefit plans 13.89
195.28
Net deferred tax liability 323,89
b) Reconciliation of tax expenses and accounting profit
Asat
March 31, 2018
] Rs. million
Profit before tax from contnuing eperation 2108.37
Income tax expenses calculated at current tax mte 729.67
Less ¢ Effect of Concession
(1) Weighted Deduction under section 35 (ZAB) i
{if) Investrnent allowance under secion 32 AC -
(i) Donation under section 35AC/B0G 1.03
v} Deduction under section 80}JAA 0.24
Add : Effect of expenses that are not deductible in
© determining taxabte profit -
() Corporze Sadial Responsibility Expenditure 1264
(1) Bonation 0.45
(1) Interest to MSMET) parties 0.%1
{1} Interest on Income Tax 0.33
{v) Amortisation of Jmnd 119
{vi) Effecenf change in income mx race : ' 4720
o g
719.53

#

For SHRIRAN PIST
CERTIFIED

As ar

March 31, 2037

Rs. million

558.00

558.00

151.66
G.32

3.48
23.24

ATGT

340.53

As at

Maych 31, 2017
Rs. million

1704.80
580.26

41.86
2122
133

i0.91
0.26

ONG & RINGS LTD
"

RUE COPY

-

R. SRINIVASAN
Company Secrelary
FCS 4034



17. Short term borrowings

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial starements for the year ended March 31, 2018

(At smortised cost) As at Asat

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. milion
Secured .
Working capital loans from banks# 179.90 131.64
secured

Working capital loans from banks 200.00 200.00
Deposits* o 1253 6.82
Deposits from related parties (refer note 33y 22.50 10.00
' 414.93 348.46

#Working capital loans are secured by way

pati passu charge on 21t fived assets of the Company, present and future,

*The short term deposits have been raised under Secton 584 of
Companies Act, 2013.

18. Trade payables
(At amorrised cost)

- Outstanding dues to Micro and Small enterprises

(refer note no. 38)

- Outstandihg ducs to pardes other than Micro aod

Small entesprises

As at As at
Mazrch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs, million Rs. million

54.50 35.72
2,575.07 205748
2,629.57 2,093.20

Trade payable includes Rs. 146.02 million (previous year: Rs. 119.07 million ) due 1o related parties (refer note 33}

19. Other financial liabilities

(At amortised cost excluding dertvative instrument) As at As at
Mazch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. million
Current maturities of long term borrowing 721.59 710.10

{refer note 13)

" Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 79.02 65.35

. Undaimed dividends® 0.56 0.54
Unclaimed mantared deposits and interest accrued thereon™ 3.86 238
94.82 7142

10.67 -

: ”s E.Q.l&gzm & P i Talng R 849.79
st editeation and protection fungor S '

CERT&HED TRUZCORY

R. SRINIVASAN
Company Secretary
FCS 4034

of first pari passu chaxge on stocks and book debts of the Compmy and secoad

the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 73 to 76 of the



Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

Notes to the standalone financial starements for the year ended March 31, 2018

20. Revenuc from operations

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 Murch 3t, 2017
Rs. Millign Rs. Million
Sale of producrs including excise duty, as applicable 17413.19 15,995.86
(refer note 313
Other operating revenucs
sale of scrap 193.89 12208
- export benefits* 13214 117.95
» others 3.54 0.11
: 17,742.76 16,236.00
*Export benefits are in'the natere of govemnment grants covering foltowing
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 217
Rs. miliion Rs, miilion
Merchandise Expouts from India Scheme (MEIS) 75.38 73.80
Dty deaw backs 5376 44.09
Others - 0.06
' 152.14 117.95
21, Other income
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 Moarch 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. million
Interest income
-~ Bank deposits 104.25 108.21
- Qthers 16.61 16.85
Net gain on salc/fair valuation of current investment 23.95 1993
Linbilives ne longer required written back 996 12.41
Profir on disposal of property, plaat and equipment - 314
Foreign exchange pain (ner) ) 51.77 6439
Provision for doubtful debts and advances writeen back (ner) - 002
Other non-operating income* 43.53 35.52
250.07 260,47

* Includes government prant of Rs. 26,16 million (previous year Rs. 25.34 million) towards subsidy under Rajasthan

Investment Promotion scheme 2010, There are no unfisflled obligation under the scheme.

22, Cost of material consumed

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. millian Rs. miltion
Cost of raw materdal and Lomponents consumed . 5,355.38 R )
Cust of packing material consumed 351.10 299.15
5,706.48 4,020.89
23. (Increasc) / Decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs, million
Invertorics at the end of the year
Work-in-progress 871.64 675.93
Finished goods 915.13 009,35
1,789.77 1,585.31
Tnventories at the beginning of the year
Wock-in-progress 67593 493.30
Fimshed goods For SHRIRAM PiSTC"\ZS ARINGS LTD 909.38 BTR.60
CERTIFIZD TRUE COPY 138331 137239
%{w\ﬂmﬂ L1350 1680
apn— G987
R. SRINIVASAN— - _

Company Secretary
FCS 4034



Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Motes to the standalone financia! statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

24. Employec benefits expense

Year ended Year ended
March 33, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. million
Salaries and wages 2,849.67 2,333.49
Contribution to provident and other funds 249.99 218.08
Staff welfare expenses 763;_56 235,93
3,363.22 2,787.50
25. Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million ‘Rs. million
Interest expense 162.21 200.99
Other borrowing costs 1.98 3.13
164.19 204.12
26, Dep_reciation and amertisation expense
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. million
- Deprec.:iation or: Property , Plant and Equipment (refer note 3) 868.33 8§78.26
- Amoruisation of Intangible Assets (refer note 4) 35.01 21.17
903.34 899,43
27. Other expenses
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. millien Rs. million -
Stores and spares consumed 1,678.39 1,394.17
Power and fuel 1,326.11 1,132.01
Job wark charges 469.76 415,73
Freight expenses 257.63 206.97
ioynhy 33457 302.17
ent 63.56 58.92
Rates and taxes 10.85 v+ 16.21
Insurance 19.00 17.80
Repair and maintenance
-Plant and machinery 139.53 120.75
-Buildings 125.94 106.64
~0t1":crs‘ 32.04 2714
Auditor's remuneration 3.89 4 GG
{refer note 28)
Directors' fees 3.22 3.13

Provision for doubtful debis and advances {ne

. ' HRT i ]
fi;)bs on sale / retirement of fixed assers (ner) [g{)f SHEE’;?‘?: Fi%:;%g%&c@g\? St 71 -

d'debis and advances written off 291 0.73

Spa tusocial responstbilities expenses Q\&S‘{W\IW 36.51 31.52
Trav ;Hinq-f eEpUnses o

e siag expense _ — 10677 90.61

Ll and ‘Pﬁof R s@s&w $0.62

Gy ~ Company SecrBfEps 85236

. ECS 40%5516.58 4,861.54

Miscellageniis




Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

Notes 1o the standalone {financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

28. Payment to auditor
{ excluding service wx / goods and service ty, 2 applicable)

Year ended Year ended
Mazrch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. million
“As auditor:
Audir fee 298 239
- Limited review 1.10 1.00
= Other services 037 G.39
Reimbursement of expenses 0.14 0.28
3.89 1,06
29. Earnings per share (EPS)
' Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Peofit aticbumble 1o equity shareholders (Rs. million) 1,388.82 1,180.98
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos. million) 22.37 22.37
Eaming per share :
- Basic (Rs) 62.07 5278
- Dituted (Rs) 6207 52.78

30. Research and development expenditure

“Fhe dewils of cesearch and development expenditute incurred by the Conpany and included in the respective aceount heads are as

under:-
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
: . Rs, milkion Rs. million
Capiral exponditure 15.51 34.05
Revenuc expenditure 177.6% 143.35
193.20 177.40
The deails of revenue expendituze incurred on reseazch and developnent is 25 under:
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rs. million Rs. mallion
Stores and spares consumed 54.65 36.74
Salgﬁes and wages 6875 61.05
Contribudon to provident and ather finds 5.45 5.97
Suaff welfare expenses 1.27 1.7
Power and fuel 6.65 3.24
Repair and maintenance
- Plant and Machinery - 10.80 10.78
- Buildings 0.04 0.05
- Others - 0.02
Loss on sale/retirgment of fixed assets (net) 0.10 0.02
Travelling expenses 5.14 5.6
‘Miscellaneous expenses 24.86 18.08
177.6% 143,35
3. Salc of products For SHR?RA?‘:‘ H 37 ’“\r 3 RMGSLTD
CERTH:; S FLAT ey Year ended Yeur ended

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2018
T Ww Rs. million -

Pistons, Piston Pins, Piston Rings exc
Engine Valves

K. SRNIVA'SAN 13,854.56
Company Secretary 3,558.63
FCS 4034

Rs. million

12,066.04
5,329.22

17,413.19

15,995.86

)

ﬂg‘/( yhinder dnees/Conneeting rod are soid as individual companents as well as composite it
o



Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Nates to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
32. Employee benefits

The Company has classified the various cmpleyer benefits as under o

i) Defined contrbution plans

The Company has secognised the following amount ia the statement of profit and loss-

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Bs. million Rs. million
Ehlplo}-ms' contsibution to Provideént fund . ' 148,49 135.11
Employers' contabunon to Supersnmuatian fund 2175 20.59
Employens’ conmibudon to Employees’ state insurance fund . 52.25 35.25
222,49 19125

i) Defineid benefit plans - Graguity

In accordance with Ind AS 19, actazial valuation of defined benefit plans was done for Graity and details of the same aze given below :

Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018
. . Rs.million
Amount recoguized in statement of Profit & Loss Afc
Current service cost ' 1246
Nt Taterese cost on defined benefit/ Yebiliey 3.28
Total expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss ﬂ___?ﬂ-
Actual contribution and benefit payments for the year
Actal Lenehic payments (28.73)
Actual contributions ' 97.50
: 18.77
Net azget / (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value of defined benefie obligadon B42.52
Faiz value of plan assers 196.96
Funded status |Surplus / (Deficit)) (45.56)
Net assel / (lzbility) recognised in the Balance Sheet {45.56}
Change in defined benefit obligations (DBO) during the year
Present value of defined benefit obligations at beginuing of the year 76413
Current service cost . ‘ 7246
Interest cost 52.69
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligatons (Actuarial (guins) /losses)
- Changes in demographic assumprions -
-+ Changes in Enanaal assumptions {(53.73)
- Expericnce vadance 35.70
Benefits paid {2873
Present value of DBO at the end of the year m
Change in fair value of plan assets during the vear
Plan assets at beginning of the year 716.58
Expected retutn on plan asses 49.41
Contribunians ) ] 47.50
Acwanul ain ¢ (loss)
Return on Plan asees encluding amount recognised in net interest 829
L'xp;:nsu
et For SHRIRA PISTCHS ERIGS TG @5
Plan assers at the end of the yesir CERTIFIED TRk COPY 796.96
Acraal return on plan assers m. 38.40
Amounnt recogmised in other comprehensive income /
Y 1:'0}3’.1;1-.1] {Ges)/ | osses l R SR”\IiVASAN
- ("l{?ggt\ nt Demugraphic axsumptions GOmp&ﬂy Secret‘ary -
kY . . FCS ‘3034 5377
P 3570
(i{‘ill{:}!};{'l‘*’ﬂ-* H':ﬁ (n assers, cxoldindinemy recognieed st Buerost {894
sofhe of Charterog )
= | Accourtants
b (Zr.n)

Ve

-

Year ended
March 33,2007

Rs. million

55.94
(1.87)
54.07

(2670
50.00
23.30

764.13

716.58

{47.55)

(47.35)

616.76
55.94
48.69

69.66
022
(26.70)

764.13

640.43
50.56
50.00

228

(26.69)
716.58

52.84

4%.64
0.3

2.0

G110

182



. Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

: Year ended Year cnded
Acmarial assurnptions for Gramity Murch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Discount rate 7.55% 6.90%
Expreted rorum on plan assers 8.15% 8.25%
Salary escatadon 11.00% - 11L.00%
Altriton ) 5 /30 %, pa. 5730 %, pa.
Mortality mhie used AL 2006-08 [AL 200608
Dltimate ldrnate
Lsimate of the future salary increase is based on factors such as infizton, senuority, promeotions, demand and supply in employroent market. "
Sensitivity Analysis for significant actnarial assumptions Year ended March 31, 2018 Year ended March 31, 2017
Impact on Liabikity Impact on Liability
Pardculars Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million

Discount Rate +3100 basis points 73.05 £9.57
' -100 basis points . 84.83 8134
Satary Growth Rate +100 basis points 8121 : TIH

-100 basis points 7153 6315
Aterition Rate . +100 basis points 37.40 . 41,78

-100 basis points 51.52 5847 ’
Mozlity Rate +100 basis points 0.3% . 0.62 ]

-100 basis points 0.56 0.62

_ The sensitivity analysis has been detenmined based on possible changes of the assumptions aecurring at she end of the ceporting period, while holdin_g all
other assumptions constans. The sensitivity analysis present abiove may not be cepresentsiive of the acrual change in the defined obligation a5 it is unlikely
that the change in assempiions would veeur in isolation of one mother as some of the assumptions may be co-relared.

Risk Factors in actuarial aspumptions

-Interest Rate Riske The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fll in interest rures. A fall in interest cates will resalt in an increase i the vltimate cost
of providing the above benefir and will thus resule in an inersse in the value of the labiliyy.

Liquidity Risk: This is the sisk that the Company is not able to meet the short term gratuity payouts, This may arise due to non wvailability of ensugh
cash/ cash equivalent to mect the liabitides or holding of illquid assers not being sold in ime.

Salary escaintion Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase aute of plan pasocipants in”
future. Deviation o the rate of increase of salary in futere for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary use to determing the present vidue of
obligation will have a bearing on the plan's lability.

Demographic Risk: The Company hay esed certain morlity and attrition assumption in valuaton of the Lisbility. The Company is exposed to the sk
of actual experience ruming out to be worse compared 1o the assumption.

Asset Liability Mismatching or Market Risk: The duration of the bability is longer compared to duration of assers, exposiag the Company w macket
risk for volaulities/ fall in interest rate.

Tnvestment Risk:  The probability or kkelihood of occurrence of losses relative to the expetied retum on any pasticulas invesiment

’chui-.ltory framework/ Governance / Benefits under the plan:

The grawity benelit is a post employment benefit. It is caleulsted at the weaning! salary (BasictVDA) at the dme of retirement/ resignation of the
employee according to the provisions of Payment of Gratity Act, 1972 However, these is no restriction on the maxinum amount of granvity payable.
The plan assets ace managed by independent Board of Trustees, appointed by the Company. The trast is o separre lepal entiny 2ad is recogaized by the
Commissioner of Income Tax, under the provisions of Schedule BV of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The Board of trustees manages the plan assers through Life insussnce Corporation of Iadia (LIC), $B Life Insurance, Bujaj Alianz Life lnsuznce
Company and HDFC Seandard Life Insumanee Co. Under this policy, the eligible employees ace entitled to recrive geamuity payments upon their
resignation or dearh in lumpsum aftec deduction of necessary tases. The fund managers do not disclose the composition of their partfalio investmenr,
accordingly breakdown of plan assers by investment type has not been discinsed. ’

Asset Liability Mawhing Straregies

The Compary has purchesed insurance policy, which is o cash accurnulation plan. Interest on the fund balances during the yeaz is actumaiated ot the
interest raze declared by insutance company ar the end of the financial yeat, Gratuity claims are serded by the insurance company cut of the fund, thus

n ugatng sny liquidity risk. However, heing = cash acoumulation plan, the duration of assers s shore compared to the dumtion of the lubilides. Thus,
the Company is exposed 10 movement in interest rate,

Effect of plan on Entity's future cash flows

The cotnpany has purchased insuzanes policies w provide for payment of geatutty 1o the employeus. The contribution 1o the funds ase made on a
guarterly basis based on esonvered shosfll in plan assets fram labiites. Fxpeeted contabution during the nest aanual reporsing penod is Re 11512
million {Rs 114.41 million) Maweity profile of the defined Benefit obligatien based on weighted average dusation is 10 Years

itf) Compensated Absences ) Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2018 31 March, 221_"7 - 7k E‘{;NGS LTD
..‘-“‘{}Q‘fsm!; vithue o 1T 369 FO' SHR&’S&‘M T ,."’ \C{\ DY
\:‘:E:ﬁ".}dc.l sytuy fBuplus J efios £300). 6 1 “vﬁl'!i eI el
W’“’W
dimipany b vid by Government The detenrmTl

rediorn

f ekt
Accountants

&«

o return earned By the ommpan $ JR‘.‘E:R%{:‘H\‘{ASAN
Company Secretary
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Shriram Pigtons & Rings Limitwd
MNotes to the stndalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

33, ReJated panwy disclosume

.

Asper Indian Acconnting Stundard - 24 the Company's related partics and tznsactions with shem age disclosed below :

A. Lisx of rclated parties

Subsid=mary company SPR Inwrmational Auto Exposs Limited

Key management personnel Shri Pradeep Dinodia, Chairman

Shii Hasi 8. Bhartia, Director

St Meenakshi Drass, Director

Shri Ravinder Narain, Dirccror

Shi CY.Pal, Director

Dr. Alexander Saget, Director

Sha M.Sekamote, Director

Shd Inderdeep Singh, Director

Sha Toru Surals, Director

Sha AK Tantja, Managing Director & CEQ
She R Srinivasan, jt. Managing Divector & Company Succetary
Shr Laze T2 Shrirarts, Whols Time Diccror
D, Peter New, Dizeetor

Shii Nontada Gkane, Director

Close rmembers of the family of key management personuel

Sha A~ K Tangja Smt. Anita Tanein

Late Sha 13.N.Taneja (tili fanuary 23, 2017)
ShriR. Scinivasan Smt. Usha Snnivasan
Smt, R, Snizangam
Smi. R, Vijayalakshsni
Sha, R. Ramaswarny
Shri. R. Venkstesh
Shri Luav . Shrimm Senr. Meenakshi Dass
Shd Arjun D). Shamm
Shri Kush 1. Shiriram
St Nendishi Shriram
Sme. Arati Shoirm
Sho Ramvinder Marzin Sror. Manju Narain
Smt. Rasika Dayal
Smt. Jaka Narin

. . N P 4 -
Emity  over which , Key management personnel and their Close members af the

Shriram Austomotive Products Lid.
family Zhas sigmificant influence or control

Shdram Veritech $Solunons Pz Lid.

Sheiram Alpine Sules Pye. Lid. (all March 31, 2017)
Sern Com P Lid.

Manisha Commercial Pyvr. Ltd

Sarve Commercial Prvi. Lad.

Charat Ram Sheicam Pyi. Lad.

Devpak C, Shriram & Song HUF

Shabram Commerdial Py Lid.

Ravinder Narain HUF

Pradevp Dinodia HUF

L:mry xwhich Key fmnn;.,emem per«)nncl and their Close members of the Shriramn Automotive Products Lad.

Shriram Alpine Sales Pt Led. (dil March 31, 2017)

o

-
P -1?[.\6! c-mploymen) (}L}’i awd benefit plan cnnny
LY

- !\‘?"-; ‘Q{ R \QGS LT@ﬂm'n Prstons & Rings L Gratuisy Fund Teose
- H Shriram Tistons & Rings 1. (‘ Supcrannuzion Fund Trust
!.J

. : ; C o e AT Shriram Prsmns & Kinge Lod, OFfieees” Provsdem Fuod Trase
i\/ 7S chanered W\“{"/
\ R 4 Accountants
£ ' Q. “R\N“M‘- f‘\“%

Company Secrelay
FOS 4024
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Shriram Pistons & Rungs Limited
Notes to the stundalone financial siiements for the ycar ended March 3, 2018

34. a) Information pursuznt 10 clanse 3 (vii} (b) of the Comypanics (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 in respect of dispuied dues, not deposited as at March 31,
2018, pending with vatous authoritics:

Period to which the amount ,
Forum where dispuic is X i X Amount Involved* Amount U_npmd
MName of the Starrte Nature of the Dues pending refates(various years covering {Rs. Million) (Rs. Milkion)
the period)
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income tax Appcllau.f authonty up to | 2003-04, 2004-05, 2013-14 & 2015 1058 000
Comymissioners’ leved 16
Centrl Excise Act L Custom, Excisc & Service Tay] ;
! Excise Duty ! 2610- (.38 037
1944 sase Dut Appellste Trbunal (CESTAT) 010-11
Centeal Excise Aer, -
. 1944 Escise Duty Commissiones {Appenls) 21213 & 2083-14 L4 1.39
) . ' .- e | 2011412, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014- s
Fw Act, 1994 S 3 ; 5 ’ 3.23 323
mance Act, ervice Tax Asset Comenissioner CGST 15, 2015-16 & 2016-17 >
A r’ll‘prlluuf ufnhuril.y up to | XNG6-07, 2007-08, 2009-10, 2010- 4207 a0.24
Comrmssioners” level 11, 2012-13, 2013-14 & 201415
Centenl Sales Lax Ace,
1956 Sales Tax
. 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08, 20t3-
X " . ' 1,605.55 1,503.87
Appelfate Tribunal 14 & 201415
Appellate aud 2006-07, 2007-08, 2008-09, 2009- .
e m'ﬁbs'."m::r‘:f’;:zlm 10, 209611, 2011-12, 201213 & 478.26 41632
o 551 -3 !
. Sales Tax / Value Added 2013-14 8: 2014-15
Sales Tax Laws . .
Tax/ Bnwy Tax
Appellate Tribnsnal 2005-06, 2007-08 & 2018-09 8.99 6.99
T amount a2 per demand orders including interest and pemalry wherever quantified in the order.
b) The following matters, which have been excluded from the able above, have heen decided in favour of the Company bur the
department has preferred appeals at higher kevels. The details are given below:
MName of the Statuie Nature of the Dues Forvm where dis;unc is Period to m{'lxich the amount Amount™
pending relates(various years covering {Rs. Million}
the period)
Tcome Tax Act, 1941 Income tax Inzome Tax Appéllate 2011-12, 2012-13 & 2014-15 16.41
Trbunal

*amaunt as per demand orders including interest and penalty whetever quantified in the order.

35. The Company has made provision for disputed/ pending fitigativn based on its assessment of the amount it cstimates 10 iACUT to Mmew:
such obligations, details of which are given bvlow:

Fof SHRIRAN

Chartermt—

(Ra. Million}

Particulars As at Addition during the year As at
March 31, 2017 {Rs, Million) March 31, 2018
Rs. Million Rs. Million
Pntry Tax 9.7% 9.75
Particulars As at Addition during the year As at

March 31, 2017
Rs. Miilion

48l
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Nates 1o the standitlone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

36. Operating lease

The Company has entercd into lease agreemnents both on cancellable and non - cancellable in nature.

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
arcn 2L W0 e
Rs, million Rs. million
The total of fatire minimum lease payments for cemiuning perdod of non- cancellable
leases are as under:
Not later than one vear ’ : 833 743
Later than one year but not later than five years 13.81 1381
Lates than five yeass ' ’ 271,35 - 2B0.80
799.49 302.04

37. Segment reporting

The company is eagaged in a single sepment i the business of "mmomotive components” from where it is earaing its revenue and incurming
expense. The operting results are regulacly teviewed and performance is asseased by its Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All the
company's resources are dedicared to this single segment and all the disercte finandial information is available for his sepment.
Geographical informadan i respect of revenue from customer is given below

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018 Murch 31, 2047

Rs. million Rs. million
T2.64
Domesic Sale ‘ 14,419.54 . 13,1
Export Sale 2,993.65 242322
17,413.19 15,995.686

Reveoue from one customer amounts to Rs 2095.58 million (previous yeas Rs 194541 million). No other single customes represents 0% o7 more to
the Company revenue for financial year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017.

38. Micro, Small and Medium cntcrprises as defined under the MSMED Act

The status of vendors under Micre, Srafl and Medium Erresprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 is based on cerrificate submitted by vendors
about their coverage under the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006,

Year ended Year ended

Rs. million Hs. million
Amount remaining unpaid to suppliers under MSMED 2¢ at the end
of year .
- Principal asnovnt ' 54.50 3572
- Interest due thereon - .
Amount of payments made to suppliers bcyoﬁd the appeinted day
during the year .
« Prncipal amount 40,85 36.62
- Inzerest acnaally paid under section 16 of MSMED Qs U.16
Amount of inzerest due and payable Foc dcla}; i payment (which has boen - Wia
paid but beyond the appoinred day siring the year) but without sdding
intezest under MSMED
Imerest accrued and remaining unpaid a1 the end of the year B
- Interest accrued dunng the yeer : . 0.51 0»17{
- Inter s remamnng uopad 25 at the end of the year {5 his

w15

- 2 deducable expeinhiun um_j“F"g; g;{‘é’{RAM WATING & RING%JQTD

C\e
1. SRINIVASAN
Company Secretary
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39. Contingent tiabilities

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes 0 the standalone fnancial statements for the year ended Magch 31, 2018

Asat As at
March 31, 2018 ' March 31, 2017
i $AEER 21, 30 A o
Rs. million Rs. million
1} Disputed
- Excise duty 1.82 507
~ 8ales tax 213490 878,33
- Service tan 3.23 153
-Income tax 143 143
- Employees’ Stare Insurance: 28.8% 28.83
- Others 865 - 8.65
Al the above rmaiers are sabject to legal proceedings in the ordinary course
of business. In the apinion of the masagement, the legal proceedings, when
ulimately concluded, will not have 2 matesial effect on operations or the
. Fmancial position of the Company.
) Bank guarantecs 2500 500
1if) Bills discounted from banks 23.30 8.16
i) Claims not acinowledged as debis 11297 8.0
40. Commiunems
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2007
—— e e
Rs. million Rs. miliion
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account {net of 530,65 366.69

advances) and not provided for

Outstanding export obligation to be fulfilled over & period of maximum up to 5 years undee the EPCG scherne against impors of some tmch.ir_ms i
Rs. 4002.32 Millions (previous year Rs, 2082.71 Millions). Custems dury saved against outstanding export obligations is Rs. 5£.55 milkion {previous

year Rg. 10.73 vmllion)

The Company has other commitments, for purchase / sales orders which are issucd ufter considening requirements a5 por operating cyely for
purchuse / sale of goods, emplayee benefies inctuding unjon agreements in normal course of business. The Company does not have any other long

A

¥k 4

@
o
ey

o Chartered

~ £erm commitments or material nor-cancelbble conteactual commitments, which may have 2 matenal impact on the financial statements.
35T
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Shrram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes 1o the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

41. Fair Value Mceasurement

1) The earrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 are as under:

{Rs. mﬂ}iOn}

Particulars
Financial assets/
{financial liabilides) at
fair value Taotal carrying value Total fair value
through profit or loss
© (FVTPL)
Financial asscts/ (financial liabilities)
Investment in mutval fund 200.36 20036 200.36
Derivatives instruments*
- Forward contracts . (10.67) {10.67) {10.67)
- Cross currency intercst rate swaps 137.27 . 137.27 137.27
Total 326.96 326.96 326.96

The carrying value and fair value of finandal instruments by categodes as of March 31, 2017 are as vndes :
: Rs. million)

Particulars Financial asscts/
(financial Habilites) at
fair value Total carrying value Total fair value
through profit or loss
(FYTPL)

Financial assets/(financial liabilities) .
Ipvestment in mutual fand 80.05 80.05 80.05
NDetvatives instruments®

- Forward contracts {4.37) (4.37) (4.37;
- Cross currency intecest rate EWIPS 249.58 24958 24958
Total 325.26 325.26 325.26

*Change in fair value is recognised in other comprehensive tneome,

ify Fair value hicrarchy
The Company uses the following hieracchy for determining and/or diztlosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation techniques:

The following is the basis of categorising the financial instuments measured at fair value into Level 1 to Level 3.

Level T - This level includes financial assets that zre measured by reference 1o quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identen assets or
Habilities. ‘

Level 2 - This level includes financial 2ssets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset oc liability, either directly (ie. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Tevel 3 - This level inclades financial assets and liabilities, measured using inpues that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
Fair values are determined in whole or in part, usiag 2 valuation model based oo assumptions that ace neither supported by prices from observable
current market tranmctions in the same instrvment nor are they based on available marker dara.

Fair value hicrarchy of assets and Lisbilites measured ag fair value on g recurring basis as of March 31, 2018

{(Rs. million)

Particulars As at Masch 31, 2018 " Fair value measurement at end of the reporting period/year using

. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
lavestmenr in marual fund 200.36 200.36 - -
Derivatives instrument 1372.27 . 137.27 -
Total financial assets 337.63 200.36 13227 -
Finuncial Habilities )
Fortign currency fomard conteaers (10,67 . (10.67) -
Torabliniheial liabilides //;{‘;";\? (10.67) ) For SHRIBEE TN 2 RINGS 70
P B Y : -

NE D ! o ot 3. , CERTIFIZZ TRULZ COPY
the e valud\Tnchvurement msersehy g st bevel Tobeved 2 aimd kovad 3 dusing the vear. R
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Fair value hicrarchy of assets and linbilities measured

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone nanciai statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 -

at faer value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2017

{Rs. million)
Particulars Fair value measurement at end of the reporting period/year using
As at March 31, 2017 )
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assels
Invesmment in mutual fund 80.05 £80.05 - -
Derivatives instroroent 249.58 - 249.58 -
Total financial asscts 32063 £0.05 249.58 -
Financial liabilitics
Foreign cusmrency forward contracts 4.37 - {437) -
Interest rate swaps - - - -
Total financial liabilities (4.37) - {4.37) -
There s no transfer between the faic value measurement hierarchy amangst level 1, level 2 aad level 3 during the year.
i), Financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at amordsed cost are +
- {Rs, million) -
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assers
Investments in subsidiary 0.50 0.50 0.50 .50
Trade and other receivables 3.210.99 321099 2378.09 2,378.09
Cask and cash equivalent 1,811.34 1,811.24 1,550.90 1,550.90
Loans . . . -
Bank deposit 39.60 39.60 0.06 0.06
Interest acerued on bank deposit 41.26 41.26 56.27 56.27
Margin money 962 9.62 6.54 6.54
Financial liabilitics
Borrowings 1,873.49 1,873.49 2,529.28 2,329.28
Trade payables 2,629.57 2,629.57 2,093.20 2,093.20
Unclzimed dividends 0.56 0.56 0.54 0.54
Unclzimed matored deposits and interese
accrued thereon 3.86 3.86 2.38 1238
Capital credirors 94.82 94,82 71.42 7142

The carrying value of abave financial sssets and ficancial lizbilities approximate its fair value.

42. Capital management

The Company’s objective for managing capital is to ensure as under:
i) To ensure the company’s ability o continue pa a gotug concers

ij) Maintaining a strong credit rating and debt exuity c2tio in order to support business

iy Maintain an optimal capital structure.

w) Compliance of financial covenants under the borrowing facilities.

For the purpose of capital management. capital includes issued equiry eapital,

Company,

The Company manages its caprtal strucrure keeping in view pf:
i) Compliance of Anancial covenants under the borrowang facilities.

ify Changes in seanemic conditions

In order wo achieve thiz overal! abjective of capital management, amongst other things, the Campany aims 1o ersure that it meets financial covenants.

and maximize the shareholders’ value.

and all other equity reserves atrribunble to the equity holders of the

attached o the borrowings facilives defining capital struenere reguirements, where breach in meeting the fiqancil covenants may permit the lender o

tall the borrowings,

These have beea no hreach in the financial covenants of any borrowing Facil

sies for mamagpete

T

For SHRIRAK PISTURS & I°

' LT SO
CERTIFIED IR 1= LORY

b W""'
e
R. SRINIVASA
Company Secretary
FCS 4034

sies 10 the eurrent period. There s na change in in the objectives, policies
evious year. To mainmin the capital steucture, the Company may vary the d,'g‘.l,d ‘n%}}«'{}@!ﬁ“ﬁ“ fo-sharcholders.
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Sitram [Mistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the sandalone financral statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

43. Financial risk manag'cmcnl ) .

The Company’s pancipal financiel Labilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and barrowings, trade and other payables. The anain puspose of these financial labiliies is ro
finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets indlude loans, trade and other receivebles, and cash and cash equivalents that it derives directly from
its operations. The Company alsa holds FVTPL current investments and enters into derivative rensactions.

The Company is ex ased to market risk, credit sk and Bquidicy oisk. The Company’s scnior management oversees the managerent of these nisks under appropriate policies and
prexcedures.

i) Market risk )

Marker risk is the tisk that the fair value of future cesh fows of 4 fimanaial instrument will fuctuare beeause of changes in market prices. Market disk compnses three types of sk
interest tate: risk, currency risk and other price sk, such as €quity price sisk and commadity risk. Financia! instruments affected by marker dsk include loans and

borrowings deposits, FVTPL current investments 21d denwanve financral instruments.

1) Foreign exchange risk

The Company is exposed 1o forcign exchange nisk theough its sales and puschases from overseas in foreign currencies mainlp in USD,EURO and JPY, The Company holds
derivative financial instraments such as foreign exchange fatward and contraces t eitigate the dsk of changes in exchange rates on foeeign cumency exposures. The exchange raze
between the rupes and fowign currencies has changed substantially in recent years and mey fluctuae substantially in the futuce. Consequenty, the results of the Company's
opermtions are adversely affected as the rupee appreciates/ depreciates agamst these currencies.

Each percentage point change in the Faréign exchange mees has an impact of 0.49% {previous year : 0,59%) on Comgpany's operating margiss.
The Company’s forcign curreacy nisk from financial instruments are as under

(Foreign curmericy m{]iion)

: As at March 31, 2018 As at Wuasch 31, 2017
Particulars Currency
: Total Hedged Net Towl Bedged., Net
Trade Receivabies UsD 320 329 0.00 23 100 131
EUR 6.10 5.95 0,15 5.29 332 1.98
Py 17.31 000 17.31 6.26 0.0 6.26
GBP 0.17 015 0.02 012 0.00 012
Trade Payables usD 0.15 0.00 015 0.2 0.00 0.28
EUR 0.13 0.00 0.13 .19 0.10 0.0%
JPY 450.12 230.00 220,12 441,39 330.37 105.02
[ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0
CNY 0.79 0.00 0.79 0.16 G.00 016
Secured Banik Loans US> 1180 1350 000 20.10 2019 0.00

b} Interest rate risk i

Interest eate risk i the ssk that che fur value or future cash flows of a hnancial instrument will fuctuate beeause of changes i market incerest zaves, The Cclrlnpuns"s cxpi)su:F w
the risk of changes i magket intesest rates relages pomardy o the Company’s long-term debt chbligations with Noating interest rates. The Company manages Jrs_ im'crcst mate msk by
having a balunced portfolie of fed and vanable e lzans and borrowin g5 To manage this, the Compuny enters into cross Currency mfertst raic swaps, in which & agres w
exchange. at specified ntervals, the difference between fsed and varmble mte interest amounts caleulated by reference to an sgreed-upon notionz! principal amount,

The Company is net expascd to any significant /matecial interest mee zisk.

if) Crodit risk

Crechit risk is the nisk chat counterparty will not meet its obligations under a finencial instrument or customer contract, leading te a financial loss. The Company is exposed w
eredit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from is fmanding activities, including deposirs with banks and financal nstirations, fordign cxchange
transactions and other financal instruments. Credit risk is managed by company’s established palicy, procedures and control relaang 1o customer credit ask management.

Caeddic rish has always been munaged by the Company through evedic approvals, eswblishing credit fimits and continuously monitoang the credir worthiness of castomars 10 which
the Company grants credit terms i the normal cousse of business. The Company uses expeercd credit loss modal to ussess th impairorent ks and makes an allowance far
doubtful debts using vapevted credit loss model on case ro case basis. .

Movement in the expected credit loss allowance of financial asscrs

PR TR T Ia I i
(Rs. rrullion} . HR&M" ?{STONS & r\};‘éub Ly
: ForS e TRUE COPY
Pasticulars Year ended Year ended . CERTIF ED U L

It March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 mm

Balance at beginning of the vear 26,93 20935 //,J
Add: Provided duane the vear 0.23 153 C A i
- i ) R. SR VASAN
Less: Reversal of provision {113} {0.82) [a M1 aN]] Canratan
Less Amoun: wirer oft 7 ) e 0.7 ' Company Seorglany

Balance 2t the end of the year 29.12 26.93 FCS 403[}

i) Liquidity risk

The Company™s objeetive & o maintain 2 brlanee berween contiviny of funding and fexibility theough the use of bank overdm s, bink loans. Lhpadity nisk uomanaged by

company's estabished poley & procedures mucde under bguidiny nsk mar aramework. The Company maneges bausdioe nsk by mupnasag kdequate raserves, bunking

gl by contmuowsly foreoast s scras fasls dows

wrrepnately diseloacy
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

Notes to the standalome finangial statemenes for the year ended March 31, 2018

44, Hedge Arccounting

i} Forwards Contracis

The Company holds derivative fingncial instruments such s foreign exchange forwerd contracts to smitigare the risk of changes in exchange s on foreign corrency exposuces.
The eounter pasty for these conmers is genezally 2 bank or 3 financial institugion. These dervative fnancl instruments wre valued based on guoted prices for simifer assets and
liabilities in active markess or in puts dhat are diseetly or indirecily observable in the marker place.

Details of Forwasd Foreign Currency Contracss outstanding at the end of reporting pertod are as under:

(Foreign currency million)

Ogtstanrling Contracts Ciusrency Asat ;;ECE 3} Aw at ;;;,;Ch 3
Not later than ene month ush 1.46 .00
’ EUR 140 .80
BY 80.00 8T
"~ GBP 0.08 Q.00
Later chan one month and 1ot later tran three UsD 1.91 0.00
maonths EUR 2.55 260
. ' JBY 150.0%) 180.30
. GBP 0.07 0.00
Larer than three months and siot later than one EUR 2,00 0.00
year JPY 0.00 75.00

The Company has designaced fereign exehange forward contracts as cash flow hedges to mitigate the risk of forsign exchange exposuse on highly probable fo.rccas'k cashy
transactions. The related hedge transactions for balance Jying in cash flow hedging reserve are expected to occur and reclassified in the statement of profit or fo:fs within 6 months.
Hedge effecrivencss is derermined az the inception of the hedge relationship. To ensure that an economic selationship exists betwean the hedged ftem and hedging instramens, the
Campany matches the critienl terms of the hedged items and hedgping instruments. )

i} Cross currency Fnrerest Race Swaps
Under cross cutrency interest rate swap contraces, the Conpany agrees to exchange the principal and interest payment of its loans labiitics in foreign curueney for equivalent

amaunt in net present value terms in kndian rupees, Sech contracts enable the Company to rmitigate the rigk of exchunge rate and cash flow exposures on the issaed variable rure
debt in foreign currescy. .

Hedge effeciveness is determined at the inception of dhe ht:dgr.:.'rcl;munship. To ensure that an cconomic relationship exists beowren the hedged itemn and hedging instrument, the
Company matches the eritical térme of the hedged items and hedging instumenis.

iii) Reconciliation of cash Now hedpe reserve are as under:

(Rs million)

Farticulars As ar March 31, § As at March 31,
2018 2017

| Assets / (liability)
Balance at the beginming of the year _ (6.5 5.49
Gain / (Loss) recognised in other comprchensive incorme during )
the yenr (2.83) (1837
Tax impact on above 0.9% 5,36
Balance at the end of the year 337 (.52

45, The Campany does net have any long term gontraets including derivative contracts for which there are any materiat foreseeable losses.

46, There has been no delay mn reangfiecring amounrs, required o be tansterred, ro the Investor Education and Pmtection Fund {1EPF} by the Company dusing the year,

aski%

For SHRIRAM FOTONS & RNCT U
CERTIFIEZ TRUE COPY

R. SRINIVASAN
Company Sscretary
FCS 4034
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Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the yeat ended March 31, 2038

47 The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held un May 22, 2018, granted uts approval for the amalgamation of M/s, Shiram Autemonve
Products Lid, {SAPL) {“Transferor”) with M. Shricam Piscons & Rings Lid (§PRL) (“Transferee™) as per provisions of (ompanies Act, 2013 {"the Acc™).
The Company is in the process of seeking approvals as required under the provisions of the Actand other applicable lnws and regulations.

The secouating effeet of amalgarmanen would be reRected in the financial statesnents of the Company with effect from appointed date of Apnt 1, 2018, or uny
other date 25 may be approved by Honosable National Company Law Teabuna (NCLT), vpon scheme becoming effective.

‘

48. Previous year figures have been re

grouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confimm 1o cuzreat year's classification. Figuses in brackets denote previous
year fgures.

r andion behalf of the Board of Dicectors

Pmd::c1 inodia Inderdesp Sin,
YChairman irector
Aﬂ

Managing Dicecror & CEO

A -

2% '
Do d K. Sn'nivasan/
/. f:ft. Muanaging Direcror & Company Secretary

Place:
Brate: May 22, 2018

¢ - Tiric Direcor

For SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LT
CERTIFIED TRUE.COPY
M@mw_
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Company Secretary
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Standalone Provisional Balance Sheet as at July 31, 2018

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited

As at

As at
July 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
ASSEETS '
Non-current assets s
a) Property, plant znd equipment 5,342,616,538 5,511,951,897
b) Capital work-in-progress 473,708,247 112,272,649
¢ Intangible assets 44,301,445 41,960,441
d) Firzancial assets
() Investments 500,000 500,000
(if) Other financial assets 132,951,170 103,893,856
e) Other non-current assets 858,410,394 715,174,470
6,852,487,794 6,485,753,311
- Cutrent assets
3) Inventories 3,071,244,551 2,810,373,072
b) Fin ancial assets
) Investments. 110,000,000 200,361,781
(if) Trade receivables 3,102,702,343 3.210,989,574
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 19,203,372 ' 23,180,642
(iv) Orther bank balances 1,538,834,575 1,788,159,073 -
{¥} Other financial assets 131,530,683 123,861,581
¢ Otheer current assets 312,040,224 266,718,085
8,285,645,748 8,423,643,307
TOTAL ASSETS 15,138,133,541 14,909,397,118
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equitys
2) Equity shate capital 223,749,120 223,749,12G
b) Other equity - 9239641855 8,908,943,591
, ©9,463,390,975 9,132,692,711
Liabili ties
Non-cwurrent liabilities
_ #) Finanicial liabitities
() Borrowiags 493,697,189 657,950,486
b) Provisions ) 328,280,342 315,043,163 -
c) Deferred tax Liabilities {net) 336,628,274 - 323,885,898
d) Other non-current liabilities 5,087,871 2,325,000
1,163,693,675 1,299,204,547
Current liabilities
a) Finaracial labilites
() Bozrowings 365,556,586 414,927,175
(ii) Trade payables 6 [0 2,720,827 564 2,629,569,011
(il) Other financial Habilities  For SHRIRAM PISTONS & RING§ LTU. 830,793,214 910,522,495
b) Other Current Liabilities ' 358,108,399 411,110,767
c) Provisions w : 92,455,395 - 89,042,404
d) Current tax liabilities (net) NAVEEN AGARWAL 143,307,733 22,328,008
" Alternate Company SecTelaly 4 517 548 861 4,477,499,861
i ACS 10343
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 15,138,133,541 14,909,397,118




Sheiram Pistons & Rings Limited
Standalone Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended July 31, 2018

For the Period endedFor the Year ended

July 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs,)

1 Revenue from operations 6,21,63,48,045 17,74,27,56,890
1T Other income 8,02,89,710 25,00,70,537
1 Total income (I+15) 6,29,66,37,755  17,99,28,27,427
1V Expenses

Cost of materials consumed 2,20,88,25,020 5,70,64,85,3593
(Tncrease) / Drecrense in inventories of finished goods and work-
in~ ~progress {16,72,34,346) (31,79,61,817)
Excise duty on sale of goods . 44,86,05,591
Employee benefit expenses 1,21,15,26,368 3,36,32,21,686
Firance costs 4,58,44,947 16,41,90,116
Depreciation and'amortisation expense 29,54,76,183 90,33.41,172
Other expenses 1,97,60,47,637 5,61,65,80,792
Total expenses 5,57,04,85,808  15,88,44,62,933
' ¥ Profit before tax (III-1V) T26L5L947  2,10,53,64,494
¥l  Tax expense:
) Current tax 24,32,45.711 74.43,62,000
i) Deferred tax 49,58,033 (2,48,12,000)
24,82,03,744 71,95,50,000
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 47,79,48,203 1,38,88,14,494
VIIT  Other comprehensive income
A (1) tems that will not L reclassified to profit or loss
a) Remeasurements of the post employment deﬁned
benefit plans 1,26,00,000 2,70,11,566
(i) Income tax relating to icems that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss (44,02,944) (93.48,163)
B () Items that will be reclassified 1o prefit or loss
a) Fair value change of cash fow hedge 91,79,250 {28,31,322
{if) Income tax relating to iters tho: will be reclssified to :
profit or loss (33,81,399) 9,79.864
Total other comprehensive income 1,45,54,907 1,58,11,945
Total Comprehensive income (VII+VIII) 49,25,43,109 1,40,46,26,439
Earnings per share ( of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic (Rs) ' 0 21.36 6207
Diluged { Rs) For SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS_LT . 2136 207

NAVEEN AGARWAL
Alternate Company Secretary

ACS 10343
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Annexee — &

S Date- 14™ May'2018

The Board of Directors,

Shriram Automotive Products Lid. (SAPL)
4th Floor, Mimaltaya House,

23 K.G. Marg,

New Delhi - 110001

. The Beard of Directors
Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. {SPRL}
3vd Floor, Himalaya House,
23 K.G. Marg,
New Delhi -110001

Sub: Opinion on Fair Market Value of 100% equity of Shriram Automotive Products td. {SAPL} and
Exchange Ratio on the proposed scheme of arrangement for amalgamation ufs 230-232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act, of Shrimm Automotive Products itd. [SAPL) with
Shriram Pistons & Rings Lid, [SPRL} .

Dear Members of the Board:

We undersiand that Board of Directors of both Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. {SPRL) {hereinafter referred a3
"Transteree Company” or "SPRL"} and Shriram Automotive Products Ltd. (SAPL) {hereinafter referred to as
“SAPL” pr *Transferor Company”) are consigering a scheme of arrangement for amalgamation of Shriram
Autornctive Products Lid. (SAPL) with Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. (SPRL) {Transferor Company ond
Trensferee Company being hereinafter individually referred to as Company ond collectively referred to as the
Companies) with effect from 1st April 2018 or such other date (hereinafter referred to as the “Appointed
date"} as may be fixed or Approved by Hon'hie National Company Law Tribunal {hereinafter referred to as
“NCLT”) through a scheme of arrangement for amalgamation {hereinafter referred to as “Proposed
$cheme”} under sections 230 — 232, and other appiicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {hereinafter
referred to as “Act”). s :

Tue proposed scheme of arrangement for amalgamation provides for -

a) Amalgamation of SAPL with SPRL on going concern basis, thereby transfer and vesting of all the assets
and Habilities of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company w.e.f Appointed Date; and

b} in consideration, issuance of preference shares of SPRL to the equity shareholders of SAPL and cash
consideration

Valuation of 100% Equity of Shriram Autemotive Products Ltd. {SAPL) has been determined by M/s. JC Bhalla
& Co. {independent Valuer), vide their valuation report dated May 10, 2018.

FINSHORE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

{CIN : U74900WB2011PLL16337T)

Registered Office : “Anandiok”

2nd Floor, Bleck-A, Room No. 207,

227, A 1. (. Bose Road, Kolkats-700 026 West Bengal, india
Ph.: 033 2289 5101 :
Website : www finshoregroup.com i
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FINSHORE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED Page 2 of 5
{CIN £ U74900WB2011PLL169377) “
Registered Qffice ; "Anandlok”

Znd Fipor, Block-4, Room Ne. 207,

227, A. |. C. Bose Road, Kolkata- 700 620 West Bengal, India

Ph ; (¥33 22895101

Website : wwwifinshoregroup.com

Regula’tmns} read with SEBI C:rcular No. CFD/ DIL3/CIR/ 2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, the listed campany

undertaking a scheme of arrangement for amalgamation is required to submit to stock exchange, copy of

fairness opinion obtained from the Merchant Banker on the valuation of shares / assets of the companies .

done by the independent valuer.

Wwith reference to above, we Finshore Management Services Limited, a SEBI Registered {Cat-l) Merchant
Banker have heen appointed to provide our fairness opinion an the same.

Brief Background of the Companies, owr opinion and basis for forming an opinion and caveats is as
hereunder:

1. Background of companies:

1.1 SAPLis an uniisted public fimited Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1856 having CIN
L34300DL1982PLCOLA285 and having its registered office at 4th Floor, Himataya House, 23 K.G. Marg,
New Delhi~ 110001 and having as its main objects to ¢arry on the business as dealers, merchants
traders, commission agents, buying agents, import — export, etc. of all types of engineering goods,
Cylinder Liners, Valve Guides, Pistons, Piston rings, Piston pins etc. The said Company was originally
incorporated under the name of Canind Sales Private Lid. on 2nd September, 1382 and vide fresh
. certificate of incorporation consequent to change of name the Company dated 11.11.1991 the name

of the Company was changed to Shriram Automative Products Lid

1.2 SPRL is a public limited company incorperated under the Companies Act, 1356 having CIN
129112DL1963PLC0O04084 and having its registered office at 3rd Fioor, Himalaya House, 23 K.G. Marg,
New Delhi -110001. 1t is listed on National Stock Exchange {NSE) and is presently engaged in the
business of manufacturing and selfing interalia Piston Assembly, Piston Rings, Piston Pins, Engine
Valves etc. The Company was originally incorposated on 9th Becember, 1963 under the name of
Shama Pistons & Rings Ltd. and the name was subsequently changed vide Fresh Certificate of

Incorporation consequent on change of name issued by the Assistant Registrar of Companies Dethi
and Haryana on 25.10.1972.

2. Basis of our opinion

2.1 Rationale of the Proposed Scheme (as per extract of draft Proposed Scheme of arrangement for
amalgamation)

it is proposed to consolidate the operations/ business of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Comparty into a single company by amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company
pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions, it any, of
the Companies Act, 2013. The amalgamation of the Transferar Company with the Transferee Company. would
result, inter-afio, In the following benefits: -

3. Helpin increasing sales in both Domestic & Exports Market;
Economize on administrative and other expenses;
Increase the efficiency of combined business by peoling of resources and their optimum
utilization, thereby availing synergies from combined resources;




utilization, theraby availing synergies from combined resources;

d. Facilitate expansion of business offerings by the Transferee;
Improve management focus and facilitate the unified control over operations;

f. leverage the operational, capital and corporate synergies and heip optimal utilization of '

resources viz. business promotion, managerial pool, etc;

Reduce overheads, administrative, managerial and other expenditure;

Seamless availability of technical expertise and '

i. Facilitate greater integration, provide greater financial strength, which would result in
maximizing overall shareholder value and will improve the competitive position of the
combined entity,

TEFw

2.2 for arriving at the opinion on the fairness of the valuation of shares / assets of the companies, we
have relied upon the following information, as provided to us by the Management of the Companies:

2,21 Brief background of the business of SPRL and SAPL;
2.2.2  Valuation of 100 % equity of SAPL report dated May 10, 2018, issued by M/s.J C Bhalla
"~ & Co {independent Valuer). _ ‘

2.2.3  Audited financial statements of SPRL and SAPL for the financiat years ended 31% March
2015, 31* March 2016, 31" March 2017 and Management Certified financial
statements of SPRL and SAPL for the financia) year 31® March’2018.

2.2.4 Draft Stheme of Arrangement 6f proposed amalgamation;.

225 Discussions with the management of Companies including necessary information,
explanations and representations provided by the managemeny;

3. Valuer's Approach to Valuation

M/s. J € Bhalla & Co, in its valuation report recommending value of 100 % equity of SAPL for the proposed
amalgamation have stated that they have used the following valuation methodologies and applied
appropriate weights to arrive at the fair valuation.

* Income Approach - Discounted Cash Flow Method {80%)
* Market Approach — Trading Multiple Method {20%)

Valuer has assigned lower weightage of 20% to Market approach and 80% to Income Approach considering
the fact that there is only one listed guideline company akin to the Transferor Company

Considering the above valuation methodologies, M/s. JC Bhalta & Co., in its valuation report have arrived at
INR 4003.80 Lakhs as the Fair Market Value of 100% equity value of SAPL in accordance with CAS-1.

And as informed by the Management of SPRL that the consideration of Amalgamation of SAPL with SPRL
would be discharged as under:

* Allotment of 24 (Twenty Four) Nos. of 4.2% fully paid up Non-Participating, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible, Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each, of SPRL for every 1 {one) equity
share of SAPL.

&
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« Balance cons:deratmn to be paid in Cash.

4. Conclusion and Our Opinion

- 4.1 With reference to above and based on information provided by Management and after discussicns
with the Valuer, we understand that the Proposed Scheme has been structured to consolidate the
business of SAPL with SPRL. The proposed amalgamation 1s driven by motive to achieve synergies
through focused business segments and leverage on its Oberations for future growth.

4.2 With reference to the valuation of the Companies, we are of opinion that the Valuer, to arrive at the
fair valuation, has rightly opted the valuation methodologies considering the facts and circumstances
of each company and has assigned ﬁppropr‘tate weightages to arrive at the fair values .

4.3 “Considering above and subject to our caveots as provided in annexure, we os a Merchont Banker
hereby certify that we hove reviewed the valuation report recommending the exchonge ratio for the

proposed scheme of arrangement for amalgomation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company
and are of the apinion that following exchange rotio:-

v’ 24 {Twenty Four} Nos. of 4.2% fully paid up Non-Participating, Redeemable, Non- Convertible,
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each, of SPRL for every 1 (one} equity share of SAPL.

&

v' Payment of Cash consideration of Rs. 930/- (Rupees Nine Hundred Thirty only) for every 1
{one) equity share of SAPL.

as fair ond reasunable to the equity shaoreholders of Transferor Componies and Transferee Company”

Thanki ng You,

For Finshore Management Services Limited

Page 4 of 5




1.

Annexure
Caveais

Our opinion and analysis is fimited to the extent of review of documents as provided to us by the
Managements of respective companies inciuding valuaticn report prepared by M/s. IC Bhalia & Co., and
drafi Proposed Scheme. We have relied on accuracy and completeness of all the information and
explanations provided by the Managements. We have not carried out any due diligence or independent
verification or validation to establish its accuracy or sufficiency. We have not ctonducted any
independent valuation or appraisal of any of the assets or liabilities of Transferor Company or
Transferee Company or their subsidiaries, if any.

The scope of aur work has been limited both in terms of the areas of the business and cperations which
we have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them, There may be matters, other than

those noted in this Report, which might be relevant in the context of the transaction and which a wider
sCope might uncover.

We have no present or planned future interest in Shriram Automotive Private Ltd. {SAPL) and Shriram
Pistons & Rings tid. [SRPL} and the fee payable for this opinion is not contingent upon the opinion
reported herein. The company has been provided with an opportunity to review the draft opinion as a

part of oar standard practice to make sure that factual accuracy / omissions are avoided in our final
opinion.

Our fairness opinion is not intended to and does not constitute a recommendation to any shareholder

a3 to how such holder should vote or act in connection with the Proposed Scheme or any matter related
thereto. ‘

The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that is
specifically stated in this Report. This opinion is issued on the understanding that the Management of
both the companies have drawn our attention to all matters of which they are aware, which may have
an impact op our opinion up to the date of signature. We have no responsibility to update this report
for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this Report.

Our report should not be construed as an opinion or certificate certifying the compliance of the
Praposed Scheme of amalgamation with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and

capital market related laws or as regards any legal implication or issues arising from proposed
amalgamation.
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National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Ref: NSE/LIST/16836 August 31, 2018

The Company Secretary

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
3rd Floor, Himalaya House, 23,
Kasturbha Gandhi Marg,

New Delhi - 110001

Kind Atin.: Mr, R, Srinivasan
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation Letter for Scheme of Amalgamation of Shriram Automotive Products Limited with
Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited and their respective shareholders.

Weare in receipt of the scheme of Amalgamation of Shriram Automotive Products Limited (Transferor Company)

with Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (Transferee Company) and their respective shareholders vide application
dated June 05, 2018.

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/16836 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to SEBI Circular No.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 (*Circular’), SEBI vide letter dated August 31, 2018, has given
following comments:

a.  The Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submiited by the Company, after filing

the scheme with the stock exchange, from the receipt of this letter is displayed on the website of the listed
company.

b, The Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.

¢.  The Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the
petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and the company is obliged 1o bring
the observations to the notice of NCLT.

d. It is 1o be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and

communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/ stock exchange. Hence, the

" company Is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(3) of
Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments/observations/ representations.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including undertaking given in terms
of regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby convey our “No-cbjection” in terms of regulation
94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with NCLT.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information submitted 1o the
Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and
Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Regulations, Guidelines / Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six months from August 31, 2018, within which the scheme
shail be submitted to NCLT.

Y ours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Divya Poojari
Senior Manager

P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the Dexchapsgg a ékéﬁfe following URL
his Document § HQii2| 1
hitp: Y www. nseindig.com/corporates/content/further_jssues.htm M

Signer: Divya Sacu Pogjan
Date: Fri, Aug 31, 2018 18:57.00 IST
Location: NSE

National Steck Exchange of India Limitsd | Exchange Plaza, (-1, Block G, Bandra | % NSE andra (Ey. Mumbai —400 051,
India +91 22 26558100 | www.nasindia,com | CIN U67120MH199 2PLE060T69
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ANNEXUREST 08

SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTD. @)

REGD./H. 0.; 3" FLOOR, HIMALAYA HOUSE, 23, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, NEW DELHE - 110 001 ' N
SHRIRAK
July 20, 2018

Ms. Ritu Farsalya

Listing Department

Nationat Stock Exchange of 1nd|0 Lid,
Exchange Plaza,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra [East),
Mumbai 400051

ISIN No. INE526E01018
Company Symbol; SHRIPISTON

Sub: Submission of Report on Complaints’ in compliance with SEB! Circular
No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10.03.2017

Ref: Application (Application No. 15836) under Regulation 37 of SEB! (LODR}

Requiations, 2015 for the Scheme of Amalgamation of Shriram Automotive
Products Lid. (ihe Transferor Company} with Shriram Pistons and Rings Lid.

{the Transferee Company)

Dear Madam,

We are in receipt of your letter dated 19.07.2018 in respect to our application
bearing No. 16836 dated 05.06.2018 with respect jo the Scheme of Amalgamaiion
of Shriram Automotive Products Lid., the Transferor Company with Shriram Pistons
& Rings Lid., the Transferee Company (“the Scheme") under Sections 230 to 232
‘of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory medification or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force} uploaded by the Nationai Stock Exchange of
India Lid. on its websile on 27.06.2018.

In this regard, we are enclosing herewith the Complaint Report indicating NL
Complaints in compliance with SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10.03.2017 for your kind perysal.

Itis further submitted that we had seen a rework on NEAPS Platform regarding fiting
of Complaint Report, Accordingly, we had filed the Complaint Report as required
under SEBI Circuler .dated 10.032.2018 on 30.04.2018 which was duly
acknowledged by NSE through its e-mail dated 30.06.2018.

We request you 1o take the above on record ‘and kindly give your no ob;ec'ﬁon
ietter/coservation letter for the Scheme at the earliest.

Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully.

—

(R. Srinivasan)
Company Secretary
F- 4034

PHONE : +91 11 23315641 FAX :+391 11 23311203 E-mail spr.exports@shrirampistons.com Website : www.shrirampistons.com
PAN : AAACS0229G » CIN : L29112DL 1963PLCO04084




SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTD. (33)

RIEGD./H. 0. : 3% FLOOR, HIMALAYA HOUSE, 23, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, NEW DELHI - 110 001 N
: _ SHRBIRAK
Period of Compiaints Report: 05.06.2018 o 19.07.2018
Part A
Sr. Particulars Numiber
No.
I | Number of complaints received direcily NIL
2 | Number of complaints forwarded by Stock NiL
Exchange/SEBI
3_ | Total Number of complaints/comments received [1+2) NIL
4 | Number of complaints resolved NA
2| Number of complaints pending NA
Parf B
Sr. Name of complainant - Dafe of Status
No. complaint {Resolved/
. Pending)
1 Not Applicable
2
3
e

(R. Srinivasanj
Company secretfary
F- 4034

Date: 20.07.2018
Ploc_e: New Delni

PHO NE :+91 11 23315241 FAX: +91 11 23311203 E-mail : spr.exports@shrirampistons.com Wabsile : www.shrirampistons.com
PAN 1 AAACS0228G + CIN : L29112DL1863PLC004084
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s | . Arnexure — &
" SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LTD. @

REGD. / H. O. : 3 FLOOR, HIMALAYA HOUSE, 23, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, NEW DELH! - 110 001'_ N
SHRIRAM

EXTRACTS FROM MINUTES OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
‘ HELD ON 22.05.2018

- 64. Agendo ltem ‘F' pertaining to “Amalgamation of Shriram Automotive
Products Lid.” was considered. '

‘ It was noted that the Board of Directors in its Board Meeting held on
31.03.2018 has granted “in-principle” approval for Amalgamation of M/s
Shriram Automotive Products Ltd. {SAPL) with Shriram Pistons & Rings L1d,
[SPRL). It was resolved that the Scheme of Amalgamation along with
other related documents be placed at a subsequent Board Meeting.

The Board considered the proposal to Amalgamate SAPL with Company.
It was noted that Amalgamation will help in leveraging marketing/
distribution strength of both companies in domestic and exports
Aftermarket to- increase sales and redlize significant synergies in
operations and create competitive advantage leading fo expansion of
Product Range, Sales growth andimprove profitability of the Company.

it was noted that the proposed Amclgamation shall be underiaken

through a Scheme of Amalgamation under Section 230 to 232 of the

Companies Act; 2013, with due approval of the National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT).

it was further noted that SAPL s a related party.

The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation was considered by the Audit
Commitiee in its meeting held on 22.05.2018, on the basis of ihe
valuation made by M/s. J.C. Bhalla & Co., Chartered Accounianis, New
Delhi, an Independent Valuer, including discharge of consideration
(party by way of issuance of Preference Shares and balance by
payment in cash), and Faimess Opinion Certificate provided by M/s.
Finshore Management Services Ltd., Kolkata, SEBI registered Merchan?
RBanker, as tabled in the meeting, being price sensitive information. The
Audit Committee has recommended the Scheme to the Board of
Directors for their consideration. '

It was further noted that SAPL have informed that the Scheme of
Amalgamation was also placed in the meetings of their Audit Commiftee
5% and Board of Directors held on 21.05.2018 and was duly approved.
[P

—

PHONE : +91 11 23315041 FAX : +1 11 23311203 E-maii : spr.exports@shrirampistons.com Wabsite : www.shrirampistons.com
o PAN : AAACS0229G + CIN 1 1L.29112DL1963PLC004084
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The Board deliberated the Amalgamation Scheme, Valuation Report by
Independent Valuer, Fairmess Opinion Certificate by SEBl registered
Merchant Banker and the Report of Audit Committee recommending the
draft Scheme of Amalgamation, and unanimously approved the scheme’
to amalgamate the entire business and undertaking of SAPL {as defined
in the Scheme) with the Company under the provisions of Section 230 o'
232 ‘and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof and
subject to compliance of all applicable Securities Laws, Regulation and
Circulars. -

The Board resolved that pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 230 o 232
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
made there under including any statutory meodification(s} or re-
enactments thereof and subject to all relevant Securities Laws,
Regulations and Circulars, SEBI ([Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reqguirements} Regulations, 2015 (LODR], Memorandum and Arficles of
Association (MOA and AOA) and subject to the necessary approvals of
the Shareholders of the Company, sanction of the NCLT, Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and National Stock Exchange {NSE) as
the Designated Stock Exchange and subject to compliance with dll
applicable laws and regulations and receipt of all relevant corporate,
reguilatory, governmental, judicial approvals and third party consents
including creditors consent, the scheme of Amalgamation of  Shriram
Automotive Products Limited with Shriram Pistons and Rings Ltd in ferms
of the draft Scheme placed before the Board and duly inilicled by the
Chairman for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby considered
and approved with effect from 01.04.2018, being the 'Appointed date’
and the equity shareholders of SAPL as on Record Date, be paid an
aggregate consideration of Rs. 40,03,99,200/- {Rupees Forty Crore Three
Lac Ninety Nine Thousand Two Hundred Only), as per the terms and
conditions mentioned in the Scheme, asunder: =

-« total of 28,85,760 {Twenty Eight Lac Eighty Five Thousand Seven
Hundred and Sixty) 4.2% fully paid up Non-parficipating,
Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumuiative Preference Shares of Rs.
100/- each at par, aggregating to Rs. 28,85,76,000/-[Twenty Eight
Crore Eighty Five Lac Seventy Six Thousand Only) and

. cash consideration of Rs. 11,18,23,200/- (Rupees Eleven Crore
Eighteen Lac Twenty Three Thousand Two Hundred Only).
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The fully paid up Non-participating, Redeemable, Non- Convertible,
Cumulative preference shares shall be allotted and the cash
consideration shall be paid fo the equity shareholders of SAPL in the

proportion of equity shares held by them in SAPL, in the following
exchange ratio:

a) 24 (Twenty Four} Nos. of 4.2% fully paid up Non-participating,
Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumulative Preference Shares
of Rs. 100/- each, of SPRL for every 1 {one} equity share of SAPL,
redeemable at par on expiry of 5§ years from the date of

. Allotment, not later than 30 Days from the scheme of
Amalgarnation becoming effeciive. SPRL shall have an option to
redeem at par these preference shares on expiry of 6 monihs
from the date of allotment or 30.06.2019, whichever is later.

b} Payment of Cash consideration of Rs. 930/- (Rupees Nine
Hundred Thirty only) for every 1 (one} equity share of SAPL, not
later than 30 Days from the date of scheme of Amalgamation
becoming effective,

The Board further resolved that any two of Shri Pradeep Dinodia,

507"

Chairman, Shri inderdeep Singh, Director and Shri R Srinivasan, Joint -

Managing Director & Company Secretary of the Company, be and are
hereby, authorized to make such alterations and changes in the Draft
Scheme of Amalgomation as may be expedient or necessary.

The Board further resolved that Shri R. Srinivasan, Joint Managing Direcior
& Company Secretary and Shri Naveen Agarwal, Allernate Company
Secretary of the Company. be and are hereby, jointly or severally,
“authorized on behalf of the Company in re!ohon/connechon with the
scheme of Amalgamation: :

i} To make, prepare, sign and file applications, affidavits, pefitions,
undertakings or any other documents or deeds or pleadings, with
the NCLT, NSE, SEBI. Registrar of Companies, Regional Directors of
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Tax Authorities or other government
~or judicial body/authorities.

i To sign and issue public adverfisements and notices in
connection/relation with the Scheme.

i) To do dall such acts, deeds and things for getting approval of

Shareholders and Creditors.
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Vi)
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To engage, hire, appoint one or more counsel/advocate/pleader 1o
represent and act on behalf of the Company in the proceeding
before the NCLT and/or the other concemed autherities in any
matiter related/connecied 1o the Scheme.

To do all such things and to take all such steps as may be necessary

for the purpose of ensuring compliance with the directions that may
be given by the NCLT, NSE, SEBI, Registrar of Companies, Regional
Directors of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Tax Authorities and/or other
concerned authorities.

To file the copy of the order of the NCLT, NSE, SEBI, Registrar of
Companies, Tax Authorities and/or other concemed cuthorities
approving/sanctioning the Scheme with the Registrar of Compenles
and such other authorities as may be required.

vit}  To issue/furnish the certified frue copies of the foregoing resolutions

to all concerned as may be necessary.

vii) To do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be necessary and

consequential thereto.

Smt. Meenakshi Dass, Shri Luv D. Shriram and Shri AK. Tanejq, being
interested in the resolution, did not take part in the deliberations.

The above resolution was tabled in the meeting and after deliberations, was
passed unanimously.

New Delhi
May 31, 2018

For Shriram Pistons & Rings Lid.
Certified True Copy

MW \Rsm«

(R. S’lmvoson)
Compcny Secretary

3¢ Floor, Himalaya House
23, K.G. Marg, New Delhi-110001

F-4034
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, SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LTD.

CORPORATE OFFICE : 4th Floor, Himalaya House, 23 K. G. Marg, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001
PHONES 1 40433111, FAX: 23321879
E-MAIL . sapl@shriramautomotive.in INTERNET : nttp/iwww.shriramindia.com

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING OF 21.5.18

ITEM NO. 8

“Agenda Item No. 8 pertaining to “Amalgamation of Shriram Automotive
Products Ltd, with Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd.” was considered.

It was noted that the Board of Directors in its Board Meeting held on 9.4.18
has granted “in-principle” approval for Amalgamation of the Company with
Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. (SPRL). It was resoived that the Scheme of
Amalgamation along with other related documents be p!aced at a
subsequent Board Meeting.

The Board considered the proposal to Amalgamate the Company with SPRL.
It was noted that SPRL is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of IC
Engine Components under Technical Collaboration Agreements with world
leaders and is a leader in its products segment. Therefore, the combined
business of both the companies shall be of greater advantage to the
Stakeholders. .

it was noted that the proposed Amalgamation shall be undertaken through a
Scheme of Amalgamation under Section.230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013, with due approval of the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT).

It was further noted that SPRL is a related patty.

The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation was considered by the Audit
Commitiee in its meeting held on 21.05.18, on the basis of the valuation
made by M/s. J.C. Bhalla & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, an
independent Valuer -and Fairness Opinion Certificate provided by SEB!
registered Merchant Banker, as tabled in the meeting, being price sensitive
information. The Audit Committee has recommended the Scheme o the
Board of Dlrectors for their consideration.

The Board deliberated the Amalgamation Scheme, Valuation Report by
independent Valuer & Fairness Opinion Certificate by SEB! Registered
Merchant Banker and unanimously approved the scheme to amalgamate the
entire business and undertaking of the Company (as defined in the Scheme)
with SPRL under the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modification(s)
-or re-enactment(s) thereof.

AN ENTERPRISE OF THE SHRIRAM GROUP

REGD. OFFIGE © 23, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, CONNAUGHT PLACE. NEW DELHI-110001 PHONE # 240433111
SHRIBAM CInN * U343000L1982PLC014285
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The Board resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made
there under including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof

~and subject to Memorandum and Articles of Association (MOA and AGCA)

- and subject to the necessary approvals of the Shareholders of the Company,
sanction of the NCLT, and subject to compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations and receipt of all relevant corporate, regulatory, governmental,
judicial approvals and third party consents including creditors’ consent, the
scheme of Amalgamation of Shriram . Automotive Products Limited with
Shriram Pistons and Rings Ltd in terms of the draft Scheme placed before
the Board and duly-initialed by the Secretary for the purpose of identification,
be and is hereby considered and approved with effect from 1.4.18, being the
‘Appointed date’ and the equity shareholders of SAPL as on Record Date, be
paid an aggregate consideration of Rs. 40,03,99,200/- (Rupees Forty Crores
Three Lacs Ninety Nine Thousand & Two Hundred Only), as per the terms
and conditions mentioned in the Scheme, as under:

- a total of 28,85,760 (Twenty Eight Lacs Eighty Five Thousand Seven
Hundred & Sixty) 4.2% fully paid up Non-participating, Redeemable,
‘Non- Convertible, Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each at
par, aggregating to Rs. 28,85,76,000/-(Twenty Eight Crores Eighty Five
Lacs Seventy Six Thousand Only) of Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd. and

. cash consideration of Rs. 11,18,23,200/- (Rupees Eleven Crores
Eighteen Lacs Twenty Three Thousand Two Hundred Only) by Shriram
Pistons & Rings Lid. :

The fully paid up Non-participating, Redeemable, Non- Convertibig,
Cumulative preference shares shall be allotted and the cash consideration
shall be paid to the equity shareholders of SAPL in the proportion of equity
shares held by them in SAPL, in the following exchange ratio:

a) 24 (Twenty Four) Nos. of 4.2% fully paid up Non-participating,
Redeemable, Non- Convertible, Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.
100/- each, of SPRL for every 1 (one) equity share of SAPL, redeemable
at par on expiry of 5 years from the date of Allotment, not later than 30
days from the scheme of Amalgamation becoming effective. SPRL shall
have an option to redeem at par these preference shares on expiry of 6
months from the date of allotment or 30.06.19, whichever is later.

AN ENTERPRISE OF THE SHRIRAM GROUP
REGD OFFICE - 23, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG. CONNAUGHT PLACE. NEW DELHI-110001 PHONE & 40833111

SEERIRAM CIN U35300D1 1982PLTG14285
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LTD.

CORPORATE OFFICE : 4th Floor, Himalaya House, 23 1. G. Marg, Connaught Piace, New Dethi-116001
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Payment of Cash consideration of Rs. 930/- (Rupees Nine Hundred &

- Thirty Onily) for every 1 (one) equity share of SAPL, not later than 30

days from the date of scheme of Amalgamation becoming effective.

The Board further resolved that Shri A. K. Taneja and Shri Luv D. Shriram,
Directors of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to make such

alterations and changes in the Draft Scheme of Amalgamatlon as may be
expedient or necessary.

The Board further resolved that Shri A. K. Taneja and Shri Luv D. Shriram,
Directors of the Company, be and are hereby, jointly or severally, authorized
on behalf of the Company in relatlon!connection with the scheme of
Amalgamation:

.

vj)

SEERIRAM

To make, prepare, sign and file applications, affidavits, petitions,
undertakings or any other documents.or deeds or pleadings, with the
NCLT, Registrar of Companies, Regional Directors of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Tax Authorities or other government or judicial
body/authorities.

To do all such acts, deeds and things for getting approval of
Shareholders and Creditors. :

To engage, hire, appoint one: or more counsel/advocate/pleader to
represent and act on behalf of the Company in the proceeding before the
NCLT andfor the other concerned authorities in any matter
related/connected to the Scheme.

To do all such things and to take all such steps as may be necessary for
the purpose of ensuring compliance with the directions that may be given
by the NCLT, Registrar of Companies, Regional Directors of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Tax Authorities and/or other concerned authorities.

To file the copy of the order of the NCLT, Registrar of Companies, Tax
Authorities and/or other concerned authorities approving/ sanctioning the
Scheme with the Registrar of Companies and such other authontses as
may be reqmred

To issue/furish the certified true copies of the foregoing resolutions to
all concerned as may be necessary.

AN ENTERPRISE OF THE SHRIRAM GRCOUP
REGD. OFFICE © 23, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, CONNAUGHT PLACE, NEW DELHI-110001 PHONE # 40433111
CIN T U34300DL1982PLC0O 14285
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SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LTD.

CORPORATE OFFICE : 4th Floor, Himatays Mouse, 23 K. (. Marg, Connaught Place, New Delhi-116001
PHONES . 40433111, FAX 23321879

E-MAIL © sapi@shriramactomotive.in INTERNET : ritpiiwww. shriramindia.com

vii) To do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be necessary and
consequential thereto.

Shri AK. Taneja, Shri Luv D. Shriram and Shri Kush D. Shriram, being
interested in the resolution, did not take part in the deliberations”.

For Shriram Automotive Products Ltd.

L3

F A VASWANI
(DIRECTOR)
DIN NO. 00449428

| M-155 (FF), GREATER KAILASH - 2
Date : 21.5.18 NEW DELHI - 110048

AN ENTERPRISE OF THE SHRIRAM GROUP

. ] REGD, OFFICE : 23, KASTURBA GANDH MARG, CONNAUGHT PLACE., NEW GFLHMI- 110001 PRONE # 30433111
SERIRAM CIN © LU34300DL1982PLCO 14285
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SHRIRAM
CIN : L29112DL1963P1L.C004084
Name of the Company : Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd.
Registered Office : 3" Floor, Himalaya House, 23, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi — 110 0601

BEFORE THE HON'BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AT NEW DELHi

COMPANY APFLICATION NO. CA (CAA) 143 {PB) OF 2018

IN THE MATTER QF;

THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF:

SHRIRAM AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED having its registered office at 4% Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg,
New Delhi-110001.

... TRANSFEROR COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 1
WITH

SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LIMITED having its registered office at 3" Floor, Himalaya House, 23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Deihi-
110001.

-.- TRANSFEREE COMPANY/ APPLICANT COMPANY NO. 2

PROXY FORM ~ UNSECURED GREDITORS

Name of the Unsecured

Creditor:

Regisfered Address:

E-Mail ID:

Amount of Debt (Rs.)

Value of Debt {%)

IAWe, being the Unsecured Creditors of Shriram Pistons and Rings Limited, do hereby appoint;

1. Name: 2. Name: 3. Name:
Address : Address : Address :
E-mail ID; E-mail ID:, E-mait 1D;
Signature: Signature: Signature:
or failing him, or failing him,

as my/our prexy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus on my/our behalf at the meeting of Unsecured Creditors fo be held on Wednesday,
21*' November, 2018 at 02:00 PM at PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, No. 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August
Kranti Marg, New Delhi, Delhi 110018 for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without modification, Scheme
of Amalgamation of Shriram Automotive Products Limited (Transferor Comparny) with Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (Transferee
Company} and ai such meeting or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of ,2018.

Signature of Unsecured Creditors:

: Affix
Signature of proxy helder(s):
Revenue
NOTES: Stamp

1. The Proxy need not be a Unsecured Creditor.

The Proxy Ferm duly signed across a revenue stamp of 15 paisa should reach the Company’s Registered Office at least 48
hours before the time of the meeting.
3. AUnsecured Creditor may vote either ‘for’ or ‘against’ the resolution.
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Name of the Company
Registered Office

&

SHRIRAM

BALLOT PAPER/POLLING PAPER — UNSECURED CREDITORS

1 L29112DL1963PLC004084

: Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd.
: 3rd Floor, Himalaya House, 23, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi -~ 110 004

S. NO. PARTICULARS DETAILS
1 Name of the Unsecured Creditor(in block letters)

2 Postal Address

3 Amount of Debt {Rs.)

4 Value of Debt (%)

| hereby exercise my vote in respect of resolution for approving, with or without modification, Scheme of Amalgamation of Shriram
Automotive Products Limited (Transferor Company) with Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited {Transferee Company) and at such meeting or
-at any adjournment thereof.

S. No. ltem Amount of Debt I assent to the I dissent from the
{Rs.) Resolution Resolution
(FOR) (AGAINST)
Approval of Scheme of Amalgamation of
1 Shriram Automotive Products Limited
(Transferor Company) with Shriram Pistons
-and Rings Limited (Transferee Company)
Place:
Date:

(Signature of the Unsecured Creditors/ proxy holder/authorized representative)

Value of Debt (Rs.)

Records

FOR OFFICE USE

Date & Time on which Proxy
Form, if any, Lodged with the

Company

Signatures of Scrutinizers

1

Signature of Chairman

Signature of Alternate Chairman

Appointed by the National Company Law Trbunal,
Principat Bench at New Delhi
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SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LIMITED
CIN: L29112DL1963PLCOD4084
Regd. Office: 3rd Floor, Himalaya House, 23, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi-110001

ATTENDANCE SLIP

For NCLT Convened Meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited to be heid on 21.11.2018 at PHD
Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, No. 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi, Delhi-110016

Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation-Shriram Automotive Products Limited (Transferor Company) with Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited
(Transteree Company).

1 Amount of Debt (Rs.)

Name of the Unsecured Creditors:

Name of Proxy/Authorized Representative:

Address:

1Ne héreby record myfour presence at the NCLT Convened meeting of Unsecured Creditors of the Company pursuant to the Order dated
3 October, 2018 in the Company Application No. CA (CAA) 148(PB)/2018 of 2018 on Wednesday, 21 November, 2018,

Signatures:
Unsecured Creditor: Authorized Representative:
First/Sole Proxy Hoider

Secend Proxy Holder

Third Proxy Holder
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SHRIRAM

SHRIRAM PISTONS & RINGS LIMITED
) CIN: L29112DL1963PLC004084
Regd. Office: 3rd Floor, Himalaya House, 23, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Dethi-110001

ENTRY PASS
FOR MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS TO BE HELD ON 21.41.2018 AT PHD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY,
PHD HOUSE, NO. 4/2, SIRI INSTITUTICNAL AREA AUGUST KRANTI MARG. NEW DELHI. DELHI 110016
(To be retained throughout the Meeting)

Amount of Debt (Rs.)

Name of the Unsecured Creditors:

Name of Proxy/Authorized Representative:

Address:

Signatures:

Unsecured Creditor: Authorized Representative:

First/Scle Proxy Holder
Second Proxy Holder

Third Proxy Holder




Notes for Registration of Attendance and Poll:

1.
2.
3.

@ o

Unsecured Creditor are requested to produce attendance slips duly signed, get their entry pass stamped.

Enfry pass should be retained throughout the meeting. ‘

Poll will be conducted in respect of the NCLT Convened meeting. When the poll is announced by the Chairman of the meeting,
the poil sheet will be distributed to all the Unseéured Creditor present inside the venue of the meeting as ordered by the NCLT.
Unsecured Creditor are requested to be seated and the poll sheet will reach them at their seats.

The venue is equipped with or has to facilitate any clarifications on Unsecured Creditor of the Company.

Complzte polt sheets in ail respects should be deposited in Poll Box kept near the stage of the venue.

If the Unsecured Creditor wants to vete in favour of the Scheme put “FOR” and in case intend to vote against the Scheme put
"AGAINST". i

Unsecured Creditor are requested to bring a photo idéntity card along with them such proof shall be retained throughout the
meeting. )
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ROUTE MAP OF EGM VENUE
PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House 4/2, Siri Institutional Area,
August Kranti Marg, New Delhi - 110016 _
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